
AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2024 - 3:30 PM 

MCALLEN CITY HALL, 1300 HOUSTON AVENUE 
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 3RD FLOOR 

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to Executive Session under Texas 
Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the 
attorney to the Planning & Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas 
clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during the course of this meeting, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this 
meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, 
Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code  

CALL TO ORDER - 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -  
 

INVOCATION -  
 

1) MINUTES: 
  

 

   
  a) Minutes for the March 16, 2024 and April 2, 2024 meeting will be available on the May 7, 

2024 meeting. 
  

 

2) PUBLIC HEARING  
  

 

     a) CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS: 
  

 

      

    1. Request of Virginia Hernandez Hernandez, for a Conditional Use Permit, for life of the 
use, and adoption of an ordinance, for an automotive service and repair shop 
(Hernandez Tire Shop), at 0.92 acre tract of land out of the North 7.00 acres of the 
West 10.00 acres of the South 27.1 acres of Lot 11, La Lomita Irrigation and 
Construction Company Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 3601 State Highway 
107. (CUP2024-0028) 

  
 

      

    2. Karina De Anda, for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a portable food 
concession stand (raspa stand) at the East ½ of the West 10 acres of the East 20 
acres of Lot 10, Block 280, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, Hidalgo County, 
Texas; 2113 State Highway 107. (CUP2024-0029) 

  
 

      

  3.  Request of Jesus F. Davila on behalf of Auriel Investments LLC., for a Conditional Use 
Permit, for one year, for a Bar at a Lot 3, North Park Village Phase 2 Subdivision, 
Hidalgo County, Texas; 1200 Auburn Avenue, Building 300, Suite 300. (CUP2024-
0027)(TABLED ON 4/2/2024) 

  
 

     b) REZONING: 
  

 

      

    1. Initial zoning to R-3A (multifamily residential apartments) District: the east 14.65 acre 
tract of land, out of the west 34.65 acres of Lot 13, Section 280, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2600 Sprague 
Road. (REZ2024-0018) 
 
 

  
 



      

    
 
 

2. Rezone from R-1 (single family residential) District to C-3 (general business) 
District:0.845 Acres out of Lot 129 La Lomita Irrigation & construction Company 
Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2804 North Ware Road. (REZ2024-0019) 

  
 

      

    3. Rezone from C-3L (light commercial) District to R-3A (multifamily residential 
apartments) District: 4.37 acre gross; 4.22 acre net; tract of land out of Lot 105, La 
Lomita Irrigation and Construction Company’s Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 
4420 North Ware Road. (REZ2024-0014)(TABLED ON 3/19/2024 & 4/2/2024) 

  
 

     c) SUBDIVISION: 
  

 

      
    1. The District Phase IA Subdivision, 7901 North 10th Street, Domain Development 

Corporation (SUB2024-0035) (FINAL) M&H 
  

 

3) SITE PLAN: 
  

 

   
  a) Site plan approval for Lot 16, Citrus Grove Plaza Amended subdivision, Hidalgo County, 

Texas; 4201 West Expressway 83. (SPR2022-0052) 
  

 

4) CONSENT: 
  

 

   
  a) Garden Rose Subdivision, 1200 East Yuma Avenue, Edgar Escobedo, (SUB2024-0029) 

(FINAL) MAS 
  

 

   

  b) Vacating of Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, II, III, Block III Subdivision and Replat to 
Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, II, III Block IIIA Subdivision, 12504 North Ware Road, Tierra 
RGV Group, LTD (SUB2024-0038) (FINAL) QHA 

  
 

   
  c) Trenton & 29th Subdivision, 2800 Trenton Road, Avusa Marketing Company, Inc. 

(SUB2024-0030) (FINAL) M&H 
  

 

5) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

 

   
  a) The District Phase II Subdivision, 1201 Wisconsin Road, Auriel Investments (SUB2024-

0010) (FINAL) M&H 
  

 

   

  b) Vacating of Jackson Meadows Lots 67C – 67W Subdivision and Replat to Jackson 
Meadows Storage Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 Subdivision, 2700 South Jackson Road, Esponjas 
Development, LTD (SUB2024-0037) (PRELIMINARY) M2E 

  
 

   
  c) Harvest Creek at Ware Phase I Subdivision, 2301 North Ware Road, Erickson 

Construction (SUB2023-0011) (REVISED FINAL) M&H 
  

 

   
  d) Whispering Meadows Subdivision, 9228 North Bicentennial Boulevard, Tim Wilkins, 

(SUB2023-0060) (REVISED PRELIMINARY) PCE 
  

 

   
  e) La Lomita Paradise Subdivision, 3500 La Lomita Road, La Lomita Paradise LLC, 

(SUB2024-0034) (PRELIMINARY) RDE 
  

 

   
  f) Encino Estates Subdivision, 6700 North Shary Road, Silver Candle Holdings, LLC 

(SUB2023-0088) (REVISED PRELIMINARY) BIG TABLED ON 04/02/2024 
  

 



   
  g) McAllen Near-shoring Subdivision, 4101 Idela Avenue, 140 Ware Road, LLC (SUB2023-

0036) (REVISED PRELIMINARY) STIG 
  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH REGARD 
TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS ACTIONS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE. 
  

 

 
  



 

 

 

3/16/24 & 4/2/24 

MEETING MINUTES  

WILL BE PRESENTED TO 

THE BOARD AT THE NEXT 

P&Z MEETING.  



 
 

  

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF VIRGINIA HERNANDEZ HERNANDEZ, FOR A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR LIFE OF THE USE, AND ADOPTION 
OF AN ORDINANCE, FOR AN AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE AND REPAIR 
SHOP (HERNANDEZ TIRE SHOP), AT 0.92 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
OUT OF THE NORTH 7.00 ACRES OF THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE 
SOUTH 27.1 ACRES OF LOT 11, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY SUBDIVISION HIDALGO COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 3601 STATE HIGHWAY 107. (CUP2024-0028) 

 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located along the south side of State Highway 107 east of La Lomita Road 
and is zoned C-3 (general business) District. The property has approximately 105 feet of 
frontage along SH 107 and is comprised of 0.92 acres. Adjacent zoning there is C-3 District 
to the east and west, and R-1 (single family residential) District to the south. To the north 
across State Highway 107 there is A-O (agriculture & open space) District, R-1 District to 
the northeast and C-3 District to the northwest. Surrounding land uses include CXL Motors, 
Mommy Land Bilingual Academy to the east, 107 Auto Financial to the west and vacant land 
to the north. An automotive service and repair shop is allowed in the C-3 District with a 
Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 

 



 
 

HISTORY: 
This is the initial application for a Conditional Use Permit for an automotive service and 
repair shop at this location. The applicant states between the years 2002 through 2020, 
the site was previously a location for a tire shop.     
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting to operate an automotive repair shop (Hernandez Tire shop) 
for life of the use. The applicant stated no work would be done outside the business. The 
proposed hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday and 
the business will be closed on Sunday. The applicant has submitted a site plan showing 
compliance with parking requirements.  
 
There is an existing single-family residence on the subject property adjacent to the 
commercial building that is used as a residence for the property owner.  
 

A Fire Department inspection is pending. The Planning Department has not received any 
calls in opposition to the request. As per Section 138-400 of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
parking lot must be properly striped and free of potholes. The business must meet the 
requirements set forth in Section 138-281 of the Zoning Ordinance and specific 
requirements as follows: 
   

1) A minimum lot size of 10,000 square feet is required. The subject property is 
approximately 40,000 square feet; 

 

2) All service, repair, maintenance, painting and other work shall take place within an 
enclosed area. The work will be performed in the enclosed service area; 

 

3) Outside storage of materials is prohibited; 
   

4) The building where the work is to take place shall be at least 100 ft. from the 
nearest residence. The building is located approximately 3 ft. from an existing 
residence to the east;   

5) A 6 ft. opaque fence may be required to buffer residential uses or districts.  
 
 

6) New buildings and conversions of existing buildings shall meet current building and 
fire code requirements concerning separation of high hazard uses from other 
occupancy use classifications.  
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on 
noncompliance with requirement listed above as #4 (distance from the nearest residence) 
of Section 138-281 of the Zoning Ordinance.  







 

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  REQUEST OF KARINA DE ANDA, FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR 

ONE YEAR, FOR A PORTABLE FOOD CONCESSION STAND (RASPA 
STAND) AT THE EAST ½ OF THE WEST 10 ACRES OF THE EAST 20 ACRES 
OF LOT 10, BLOCK 280, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY SUBDIVISION, 
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 2113 STATE HIGHWAY 107. (CUP2024-0029) 

 
 
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: The property is located along the south side of State Highway 107, 
approximately 580 ft. east of North 23rd Street. The subject property is zoned C-3 (general 
business) District along State Highway 107 and C-4 (commercial industrial) District for the interior 
portion to the south. The adjacent zoning is C-3 District to the east, C-4 (commercial industrial) 
District to the south and I-1 (light industrial) District to the west. The area to the north is outside 
city limits.  Surrounding land uses include Rio-Tech Landscaping Supply, Hidalgo County Head 
Start Program and vacant land. A portable food concession stand is permitted in a C-3 District 
with a Conditional Use Permit. 
 

               
 
 



HISTORY: The initial Conditional Use Permit was approved for this location for one year by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission on February 21, 2012. It had been renewed continually through 
2022 but lapsed in 2023. 
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: The applicant is proposing to continue to operate a portable food 
concession stand on the subject property for a snow cone stand. The portable food concession 
stand is already in place and will be maintaining its current footprint. The proposed days and 
hours of operation are 12 p.m. to 10 p.m. Monday through Sunday and no seating area is being 
proposed.  
 
The Health and Fire departments have inspected the establishment, which meets all the 
minimum safety codes and regulations. The portable building must also meet the requirements 
set forth in Section138-118(a)(9) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific requirements as follows: 
 

1) Cannot be located in residentially zoned area. The property is zoned C-3 District; 
 

2)  Stand must be inspected by Building Inspection Department staff and meet applicable 
     building codes; 

 
3)  Must have paved off-street parking available over and above what is required for 
     the business to which it is adjacent. Four parking spaces are required and 10 spaces  
     are provided; 
 
4)  If it is a portable building or trailer it must be anchored to the ground properly; 
 
5)  Must meet setback requirements of the zoning district in which it is located; and 

 
     6)  Water and sewage disposal facilities must be available and may be required. 
 
 
The Planning Department has not received any phone calls, letters or emails in opposition of the 
Conditional Use Permit request. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request since 
this is an established business in operation for several years. 



. . ,. . :..- ~ ~ 

~ J 

~ 
L .. ..., 

. " •.:,.... ·,. 

L 

" 

A 

l. 

J -~~ 

--· - u, l...lt - . \ 

") ~(j!.(1 - ~~ 
p t!=::==;;;~~=~!:::x.::=c:=~=;.j~ -.;;:;====::'..J 

' }j 
.,__ 

Ld==r.t=:-;.~=s~ ~~r'""-- -. -i. 

,-







 Planning 
Department 

 

Memo 
 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  March 13, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF JESUS F. DAVILA ON BEHALF OF AURIEL 

INVESTMENTS LLC., FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR ONE 
YEAR, FOR A BAR AT A LOT 3, NORTH PARK VILLAGE PHASE 2 
SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 1200 AUBURN AVENUE, 
BUILDING 300, SUITE 300. (CUP2024-0027) 

  
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE MOVED TO TABLE THE ITEM ON 4/2/24. 
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: The property is located on the northwest corner of Auburn 
Avenue and N. 10th Street. It is zoned C-3 (general business) District. The adjacent zoning 
is C-3 District to the east and R-1 (single family residential) District to the north and west. 
There is also A-O (agricultural and open space) District to the north. Surrounding land 
uses are commercial plazas including existing bars and restaurants, single family 
residences and future multifamily developments. A bar is allowed in a C-3 district with a 
Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HISTORY: This is the initial CUP request for this bar. A CUP has been approved for another 
bar located in the same location. This application was submitted on March 6, 2024.  
SUMMARY/ANALYSIS: The applicant is proposing to operate a bar (OTBG North Park) 
from an existing 3,516 square ft. suite. The proposed business hours are Monday through 
Sunday from 11 A.M. to 2 A.M.  
 
The Fire Department and the Health Department have inspected and approved the CUP 
process to continue.. The establishment must comply with requirements set forth in Section 
138-118(a)(4) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific requirements as follows: 
 

1) The property line of the Lot of the above mentioned business must be at least 
400 feet from the nearest residence or residentially zoned property, church, 
school, or publicly owned property, and must be designed to prevent disruption 
of the character of adjacent residential areas, and must not be heard from the 
residential area after 10:00 p.m. The proposed establishment is within 400 ft. of 
the residential zone/use to the north and south;  
 

2) The abovementioned businesses must be as close as possible to a major 
arterial, and shall not allow the traffic generated by such businesses onto 
residential streets, or allow such traffic to exit into and disrupt residential 
areas. The establishment has direct access to Auburn Avenue;  

 
3) The abovementioned businesses must provide parking in accordance with the 

city off-street parking ordinance as a minimum, and make provisions to 
prevent use of adjacent streets for parking, especially those in adjacent 
residential areas, by providing additional onsite parking. 35 parking spaces are 
required and more than 250 are provided as per site plan with shared parking 
within the plaza.  

 
4) The abovementioned businesses must do everything possible to prevent the 

unauthorized parking by the patrons of such businesses on adjacent business 
or residential properties including, when necessary, the installation of fences 
and hedges, and the reorientation of entrances.  

 
5) The abovementioned businesses should do everything possible and be 

designed to discourage criminal activities and vandalism, both on the site and 
on adjacent properties. Included would be provision of sufficient lighting and 
perimeter fencing, elimination of dark areas, and the orientation of the building 
such that it provides maximum visibility of as much as possible of the site from 
a public street.  
 

6) The abovementioned businesses must make provisions to keep litter to a 
minimum, and to keep it from blowing onto adjacent streets and properties.  
 

7) The abovementioned business shall restrict the number of persons within the 
building to those allowed by the Chief Building Official and Fire Marshal. The 
occupancy load will be established by the Building Inspections Department as 
part of the building permit review process.  

 



 
 
Staff has receive phone calls in opposition regarding noise complaint and buffer concerns.  
Three neighbors did attend the public hearing of April 2, 2024 in opposition. The Planning 
and Zoning Committee requested additional documents, such as a police report for the 
entire plaza. The Board motioned to table the item.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on 
noncompliance with requirement listed above as #1 (distance to a residential zone/use) of 
Section 138-118(a)(4).   







 









Municipality Res AM Res PM Non-Res AM Non-Res PM Sound Permit Measuring Distance
Houston 65 58 68 68 75 Property line
New Braufels 85 75 85 80 variances allowed Nearest ROW for 30 sec
San Antonio 63 63 70 63 Property under separate ownership
Fredericksburg 85 55 85 65 construction only 10 ft. from property line
Round Rock 55 50 80 75 80 at night in "Music zones" 200 linear ft. from property line
Edinburg 65 65 200 ft. from source
Brownsville 63 50 70 60 Property line of complaining property
Mission 65 65 65 65 Property line of complaining property
Pharr 80 75 85 85 Property line of receiving property
College Station 63 56 Property line of residential property

Decible Examples Proposal
Fireworks 140 dB Residential 70
Police Siren 120 dB Commercial 80
Power tools 90 dB
Noisy Restaurant 80 dB
Vaccum cleaner 70 dB ECOD 85
Normal conversation 60 dB w/music perm 85
Moderate rainfall 50 dB

Commercial 
near Res 75



McALLEN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT 

 

1 | P a g e  
 Disclaimer: The figures reflected above are ‘calls for service' for the City of McAllen. They are NOT lists of Crimes or Crime Reports.  Calls are titled as they are called in and dispatched.  

 

 
From Date/Time: 08/01/2023 00:01  Incident Type: All 

To Date/Time:      04/03/2024 23:59  Location:          1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 

 

Call Date/Time Incident Number Incident Type Location Case Number 

3/31/2024 0:00 2024-00021736 Police Services 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00021736 

3/29/2024 0:28 2024-00021293 Disturbance - Non Domestic 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00021293 

3/28/2024 22:41 2024-00021272 Police Services 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00021272 

3/24/2024 0:18 2024-00020021 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 3/23/2024 3:50 2024-00019760 Theft 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00019760 

3/23/2024 0:05 2024-00019716 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00019716 

3/17/2024 8:50 2024-00018431 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 3/12/2024 13:00 2024-00017246 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN 
 3/10/2024 3:05 2024-00016783 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 3/7/2024 21:50 2024-00016210 Patrol Check 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 3/7/2024 21:20 2024-00016201 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN  2024-00016201 

2/27/2024 15:09 2024-00013874 Fraud 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00013874 

2/25/2024 0:55 2024-00013326 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 2/24/2024 16:41 2024-00013219 Theft 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00013219 

2/24/2024 16:18 2024-00013215 Theft 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00013215 

2/24/2024 1:24 2024-00013059 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE 2204c, MCALLEN 
 2/23/2024 2:20 2024-00012789 Assist Other Agency 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00012789 

2/21/2024 2:22 2024-00012314 PI 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN  2024-00012314 

2/17/2024 21:41 2024-00011534 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 2/16/2024 22:25 2024-00011303 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 2/16/2024 0:52 2024-00011028 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00011028 

2/12/2024 11:19 2024-00010091 ABANDONED VEHICLE 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 2/11/2024 1:30 2024-00009782 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00009782 

2/4/2024 0:10 2024-00007994 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 



McALLEN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT 

 

2 | P a g e  
 Disclaimer: The figures reflected above are ‘calls for service' for the City of McAllen. They are NOT lists of Crimes or Crime Reports.  Calls are titled as they are called in and dispatched.  

 

2/3/2024 23:56 2024-00007990 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 2/3/2024 1:54 2024-00007768 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/29/2024 17:45 2024-00006695 SERGEANT 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/28/2024 22:19 2024-00006506 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN  2024-00006506 

1/28/2024 1:36 2024-00006330 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00006330 

1/28/2024 0:24 2024-00006311 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/27/2024 23:26 2024-00006296 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/27/2024 21:28 2024-00006267 Police Services 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00006267 

1/27/2024 2:41 2024-00006085 Disturbance - Non Domestic 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00006085 

1/27/2024 1:32 2024-00006075 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00006075 

1/27/2024 1:28 2024-00006068 Theft 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00006068 

1/27/2024 0:46 2024-00006058 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/25/2024 23:47 2024-00005786 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/25/2024 0:14 2024-00005551 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE 350, MCALLEN  2024-00005551 

1/23/2024 18:09 2024-00005248 CIVIL MATTER 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00005248 

1/21/2024 2:06 2024-00004725 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/21/2024 0:59 2024-00004710 Intoxicated Driver 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/14/2024 22:16 2024-00003390 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00003390 

1/14/2024 1:30 2024-00003207 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00003207 

1/13/2024 1:47 2024-00002976 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00002976 

1/12/2024 0:06 2024-00002733 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/11/2024 22:02 2024-00002708 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 1/7/2024 2:03 2024-00001538 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 1/7/2024 1:08 2024-00001523 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00001523 

1/6/2024 2:33 2024-00001295 PI 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00001295 

1/6/2024 2:12 2024-00001293 Hit and Run 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00001293 

1/6/2024 1:29 2024-00001282 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2024-00001282 

1/6/2024 0:33 2024-00001269 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 



McALLEN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT 

 

3 | P a g e  
 Disclaimer: The figures reflected above are ‘calls for service' for the City of McAllen. They are NOT lists of Crimes or Crime Reports.  Calls are titled as they are called in and dispatched.  

 

1/1/2024 1:43 2024-00000055 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 12/31/2023 1:10 2023-00093662 PI 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00093662 

12/30/2023 23:41 2023-00093642 Resisting 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00093642 

12/30/2023 23:23 2023-00093634 Assist Other Agency 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 12/30/2023 14:39 2023-00093541 Theft 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00093541 

12/30/2023 0:42 2023-00093407 Suspicious Person/Vehicle 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 12/29/2023 2:02 2023-00093163 PI 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00093163 

12/29/2023 0:37 2023-00093148 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00093148 

12/23/2023 2:34 2023-00091759 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00091759 

12/22/2023 1:44 2023-00091446 PI 1200 AUBURN AVE 350, MCALLEN  2023-00091446 

12/16/2023 22:49 2023-00090111 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 12/16/2023 2:54 2023-00089869 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00089869 

12/10/2023 23:28 2023-00088612 Follow Up 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 12/10/2023 0:09 2023-00088357 BURG OF VEH 1200 AUBURN AVE 350, MCALLEN  2023-00088357 

12/3/2023 1:32 2023-00086584 Assist Other Agency 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00086584 

12/2/2023 1:46 2023-00086237 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN 
 12/1/2023 2:02 2023-00085977 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN 
 11/25/2023 1:58 2023-00084708 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00084708 

11/23/2023 2:11 2023-00084292 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00084292 

11/19/2023 2:53 2023-00083324 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00083324 

11/19/2023 2:24 2023-00083313 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00083313 

11/19/2023 1:11 2023-00083294 Noise Complaint 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 11/18/2023 23:49 2023-00083271 Traffic Hazard 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 11/5/2023 2:14 2023-00079896 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00079896 

11/5/2023 1:47 2023-00079889 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 11/4/2023 21:43 2023-00079819 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 10/29/2023 2:10 2023-00078170 911 Investigation 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 10/28/2023 2:09 2023-00077904 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 



McALLEN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT 

 

4 | P a g e  
 Disclaimer: The figures reflected above are ‘calls for service' for the City of McAllen. They are NOT lists of Crimes or Crime Reports.  Calls are titled as they are called in and dispatched.  

 

10/25/2023 16:53 2023-00077289 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN 
 10/25/2023 9:44 2023-00077201 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 300, MCALLEN 
 10/23/2023 8:09 2023-00076657 Police Services 1200 AUBURN AVE 360, MCALLEN  2023-00076657 

10/22/2023 2:34 2023-00076386 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE 330, MCALLEN 
 10/21/2023 23:55 2023-00076350 Assault 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00076350 

10/15/2023 2:17 2023-00074596 MINOR ACC 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00074596 

10/8/2023 1:21 2023-00072782 Assist Other Agency 1200 AUBURN AVE 320, MCALLEN 
 10/7/2023 1:53 2023-00072546 Intoxicated Person 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 9/30/2023 3:50 2023-00070755 Follow Up 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 9/30/2023 1:06 2023-00070722 Disturbance - Non Domestic 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00070722 

9/28/2023 5:59 2023-00070252 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 9/24/2023 2:25 2023-00069216 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 9/13/2023 22:23 2023-00066586 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN  2023-00066586 

9/13/2023 19:30 2023-00066563 Lost/Found Property 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00066563 

9/10/2023 18:42 2023-00065790 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 9/10/2023 1:44 2023-00065614 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 9/9/2023 22:45 2023-00065578 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 8/26/2023 10:49 2023-00061850 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00061850 

8/20/2023 1:29 2023-00060238 Suspicious Activity 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00060238 

8/19/2023 2:06 2023-00059973 911 Investigation 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 8/17/2023 17:39 2023-00059609 Alarm Burglary 1200 AUBURN AVE 240, MCALLEN 
 8/16/2023 22:03 2023-00059428 Assist Other Agency 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN  2023-00059428 

8/13/2023 1:46 2023-00058450 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 8/11/2023 16:10 2023-00058034 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 8/7/2023 12:42 2023-00056877 Domestic Disturbance 1200 AUBURN AVE, MCALLEN 
 Total Matches: 105 

      



4/3/24, 3:26 PM Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code

https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-01/ 1/5

Home » Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT

Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY
CONDUCT

(a) A person commits an o�ense if he intentionally or knowingly:

(1) uses abusive, indecent, profane, or vulgar language in a public

place, and the language by its very utterance tends to incite an

immediate breach of the peace;

(2) makes an o�ensive gesture or display in a public place, and the

gesture or display tends to incite an immediate breach of the peace;

(3) creates, by chemical means, a noxious and unreasonable odor in

a public place;

(4) abuses or threatens a person in a public place in an obviously

o�ensive manner;

TEXAS PENAL
CODE

https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/


4/3/24, 3:26 PM Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code

https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-01/ 2/5

(5) makes unreasonable noise in a public place other than a sport

shooting range, as de�ned by Section 250.001, Local Government

Code, or in or near a private residence that he has no right to

occupy;

(6) �ghts with another in a public place;

(7) discharges a �rearm in a public place other than a public road or

a sport shooting range, as de�ned by Section 250.001, Local

Government Code;

(8) displays a �rearm or other deadly weapon in a public place in a

manner calculated to alarm;

(9) discharges a �rearm on or across a public road;

(10) exposes his anus or genitals in a public place and is reckless

about whether another may be present who will be o�ended or

alarmed by his act; or

(11) for a lewd or unlawful purpose:

(A) enters on the property of another and looks into a dwelling

on the property through any window or other opening in the

dwelling;

TEXAS PENAL
CODE

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=250.001
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=250.001
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/


4/3/24, 3:26 PM Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code

https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-01/ 3/5

(B) while on the premises of a hotel or comparable

establishment, looks into a guest room not the person’s own

through a window or other opening in the room; or

(C) while on the premises of a public place, looks into an area

such as a restroom or shower stall or changing or dressing

room that is designed to provide privacy to a person using the

area.

(a-1) For purposes of Subsection (a), the term “public

place” includes a public school campus or the school

grounds on which a public school is located.

(b) It is a defense to prosecution under Subsection (a)(4) that the actor

had signi�cant provocation for his abusive or threatening conduct.

(c) For purposes of this section:

(1) an act is deemed to occur in a public place or near a private

residence if it produces its o�ensive or proscribed conse�uences in

the public place or near a private residence; and

(2) a noise is presumed to be unreasonable if the noise exceeds a

decibel level of 85 a�er the person making the noise receives notice

from a magistrate or peace o�cer that the noise is a public

nuisance.

TEXAS PENAL
CODE

https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/


4/3/24, 3:26 PM Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code

https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-01/ 4/5

(d) An o�ense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor unless

committed under Subsection (a)(7) or (a)(8), in which event it is a Class

B misdemeanor.

(e) It is a defense to prosecution for an o�ense under Subsection (a)(7)

or (9) that the person who discharged the �rearm had a reasonable fear

of bodily injury to the person or to another by a dangerous wild animal

as de�ned by Section 822.101, Health and Safety Code.

(�) Subsections (a)(1), (2), (3), (5), and (6) do not apply to a person who,

at the time the person engaged in conduct prohibited under the

applicable subdivision, was a student younger than 12 years of age, and

the prohibited conduct occurred at a public school campus during

regular school hours.

(g) Noise arising from space �ight activities, as de�ned by Section

100A.001, Civil Practice and Remedies Code, if lawfully conducted, does

not constitute “unreasonable noise” for purposes of this section.

Acts 1973, 63rd Leg., p. 883, ch. 399, Sec. 1, e�. Jan. 1, 1974. Amended by

Acts 1977, 65th Leg., p. 181, ch. 89, Sec. 1, 2, e�. Aug. 29, 1977; Acts 1983,

68th Leg., p. 4641, ch. 800, Sec. 1, e�. Sept. 1, 1983; Acts 1991, 72nd Leg.,

ch. 145, Sec. 2, e�. Aug. 26, 1991; Acts 1993, 73rd Leg., ch. 900, Sec. 1.01,

e�. Sept. 1, 1994; Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 318, Sec. 14, e�. Sept. 1, 1995;

Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 54, Sec. 4, e�. Sept. 1, 2001; Acts 2003, 78th Leg.,

ch. 389, Sec. 1, e�. Sept. 1, 2003.

TEXAS PENAL
CODE

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=HS&Value=822.101
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=CP&Value=100A.001
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/


4/3/24, 3:26 PM Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code

https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-01/ 5/5

Amended by:

Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., R.S., Ch. 691 (H.B. 359), Sec. 6, e�. September 1,

2011.

Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 953 (H.B. 1791), Sec. 6, e�. September 1,

2013.

Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 1407 (S.B. 393), Sec. 19, e�. September 1,

2013.

Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 1409 (S.B. 1114), Sec. 9, e�. September 1,

2013.

 Sec. 42.02 | Sec. 42.03 | Sec. 42.04 | Sec. 42.05 | Sec. 42.055 | Sec. 42.06 | Sec.

42.061 | Sec. 42.062 | Sec. 42.07 | Sec. 42.072 | Sec. 42.075 | Sec. 42.08 | Sec.

42.09 | Sec. 42.091 | Sec. 42.092 | Sec. 42.10 | Sec. 42.105 | Sec. 42.11 | Sec.

42.12 | Sec. 42.13 | Sec. 42.14

TEXAS PENAL
CODE

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/82R/billtext/html/HB00359F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/83R/billtext/html/HB01791F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/83R/billtext/html/SB00393F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/83R/billtext/html/SB01114F.HTM
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-02/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-03/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-04/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-05/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-055/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-06/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-061/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-061/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-062/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-07/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-072/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-075/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-08/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-09/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-09/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-091/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-092/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-10/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-105/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-11/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-12/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-12/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-13/
https://txpenalcode.com/sec-42-14/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/
https://txpenalcode.com/


 

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE: March 25, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:   INITIAL ZONING TO R-3A (MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS) 
DISTRICT: THE EAST 14.65 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF THE WEST 
34.65 ACRES OF LOT 13, SECTION 280, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY 
COMPANY’S SURVEY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 2600 
SPRAGUE ROAD. (REZ2024-0018) 

LOCATION: The property is located along the north side of Sprague Road, approximately 900 
feet east of North 29th Street. The tract is comprised of 14.65 gross acres. 
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing annexation of the property and is requesting R-3A 
(multifamily residential apartments) District. A feasibility plan has not been submitted. The initial 
zoning to R-3A District will become effective upon the annexation of the tract into the City.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent property east of the subject property is currently outside 
of McAllen’s City limits and is therefore not zoned. The adjacent properties to the north and 
south are zoned R-1 (single-family) District. The adjacent property to the west is zoned R-3A 
District.  
 



LAND USE: The property is currently vacant land. Surrounding land uses include single family 
dwellings and vacant land.  
 
FUTURE LAND USE PLAN: The Envision McAllen Future Land Use Plan categorizes the 
future land use for this property under Complete Communities. Mixed-use urban, neighborhood 
scale and single-family detached homes are the most appropriate developments for this type 
of use. This includes diverse housing options and promotes walkability.  
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area is also Complete Communities 
along Sprague Road.  
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning does not conform to the Future Land Use Plan designation 
and the development trend. However, the proposed zoning and development aligns with 
existing and future R-3A District developments coming to the area to the west and northeast.  
 
The applicant is requesting to be annexed into the City of McAllen. The annexation will require 
the applicant to subdivide the property and be in compliance with all other conditions subject to 
the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
The proposed development area would have 14.65 acres (638,154 square feet). Based on the 
maximum density per gross acres in the R-3A District: 638-one bedroom units, 510-two 
bedroom units, and 425-three bedroom units would be allowed. Seven thousand square feet 
represents the minimum lot area for any R-3 multifamily residential district use, exclusive of a 
townhouse. Max allowable density per acre will be defined once a final subdivision plat is 
recorded. 
 
A recorded subdivision plat is required prior to building permit issuance. A masonry screen 
eight feet in height shall be required where a commercial, industrial or multifamily use has a 
side or rear property line in common with a single-family use or zone. Required parkland 
dedication or a fee in lieu of land comprising $700 per dwelling unit is required prior to 
recording a subdivision plat. Should the subject property be zoned to R-3A District, site plan 
review may be required.  
 
Staff has not received any phone calls, emails, or letters in opposition to the initial zoning 
request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the initial zoning request to R-3A 
(multifamily residential apartments) District.  







 



 

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE: April 5, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: REZONE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT TO C-3 
(GENERAL BUSINESS) DISTRICT:0.845 ACRES OUT OF LOT 129 LA LOMITA 
IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION COMPANY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 2804 NORTH WARE ROAD. (REZ2024-0019) 

LOCATION: The subject property is located at the southeast corner of North Ware Road and 
Camellia Avenue.  

 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to C-3 (general business) 
District in order to use the subject property for a multitenant commercial plaza. A feasibility plan 
has not been submitted. 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: The adjacent zoning is C-1 (office building) District to the north and R-
1 (single family residential) District in all the other directions.  
 
LAND USE: The subject property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include a church 
adjacent to the property on the north side across Camellia Avenue and PBD’s Lounge 
approximately 400 feet of distance from the property along North Ware Road and Daffodil 
Avenue. Other uses include single family residential and multifamily residential. 
 



FUTURE LAND USE PLAN: The Envision McAllen Future Land Use Plan designates the future 
land use category for this property as Mixed Use Corridors which is a land use designation for 
residential and nonresidential uses, putting housing nearby jobs and services, and specifically 
access to public transit options. These areas include nonresidential uses such as office, retail, 
industrial and other multifamily residential uses. 
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along Camellia Avenue and 
North Ware Road is single family residential, general business and commercial office building 
use. 
 
HISTORY: During the comprehensive zoning in 1979 the subject property was zoned A-O 
(agricultural and open space) within the city of McAllen Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
A rezoning request to R-1 (single family residential) District was approved in 2014. 
 
A rezoning request application to C-3 (general business) was submitted on March 15, 2024. 
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning conforms to the future land use designation as shown on 
the Envision McAllen Future Land Use Plan. However, the proposed zoning does not align with 
the adjacent properties on the east, south, and west side.  
 
There are two existing single-family residential zones adjacent to the property lines to the east 
and south. As per section 110-49 (a) “A buffer shall be provided where a nonresidential use 
has a side or rear area property line in common with any residential use or zone. A masonry 
screen eight feet in height shall be required where a commercial, industrial or multifamily use 
has a side or rear property line in common with a single-family use or zone. Where such use 
has 200 feet or less in common with any residential use or zone, the buffer shall be eight feet 
in height but may be cedar planks.” The requirement will apply if the property proposes a 
commercial use adjacent to any single-family use or zone.  
 
Subdivision and site plan review may be required prior building permit issuance. 
 
Staff has not received any phone calls in opposition to the zoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the rezoning request to C-3 (general 
business) District since it will be at odds with the existing single family residential zone and uses.  
 
Alternatively, staff recommends approval of a C-3L (light commercial) District rezoning as it will 
allow for the proposed multitenant commercial plaza while prohibiting uses that will be at odds 
with single family zones and uses.  
 
 
 



EXHIBIT "A" 

METES AND BOUNDS 

0.845-of an ACRE TRACT 

A 0.845-of an Acre Tract, more or less, being the remainder of the West 1.0 acre 
of the West 5.0 acres of the South one-half (1/2) of Lot One Hundred Twenty-nine 
(129), La Lomita Irrigation and Construction Company's Subdivision, City of 
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 
24, Page 68, Deed Records, Hidalgo County, Texas, and out of which a 0.155 of 
an acre tract was acquired by and conveyed to State of Texas in Deed dated 
05/21/2001 , filed 05/22/2001 , recorded under Clerk's File No. 972024, Official 
Public Records, Hidalgo County, Texas, references to which are here made for all 
purpose, is located on the Southeast corner of the intersection of Camelia Street 
and Ware Road (Highway FM 2220), is described by metes and bounds as follows: 

The POINT OF COMMENCMENT (P.O.C.) being a No. 4 Rebar found (N: 
16610036.62, E: 1064108.80) for the apparent Southeast comer of said 0.845-of 
an Acre Tract, and also being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said 0.845-of an Acre 
Tract of land herein described ; 

THENCE, North 81 Deg. 27 Min. 22 Sec. West (North 81 Deg. 23 20 Sec. West 
recorded), with the apparent South lot line of said 1.00 acre tract and of said 0.845-
of an Acre Tract, a distance of 223.82 feet to a No. 4 Rebar set with plastic cap 
stamped 2791 on the apparent existing East right-of-way line of said Ware Road 
and at a curve to the right, bearing North 81 Deg. 27 Min . 39 Sec. West a distance 
of 2.96 feet from a No. 4 Rebar found, for the apparent Southwest corner of said 
0.845-of an Acre Tract of land herein described; 

THENCE, with said curve to the right in a north-northeasterly direction with the said 
Ware Road existing East right-of-way line and with the line of said curve to the left 
having a radius of 6489.24 feet, a chord bearing North 9 Deg. 16 Min. 31 Sec. East 
(North 9 Deg. 21 Min. 00 Sec. East recorded) for 165.01 feet (164.87 feet 
recorded), and an arc length of 165.02 feet (164.88 feet recorded) to an "X" set at 
the intersection of the apparent existing South right-of-way of said Camelia Avenue 
and the said Ware Road existing East right-of-way line, bearing North 81 Deg. 27 
Min. 39 Sec. West a distance of 2.84 feet from a No. 4 Rebar found, for the 
apparent Northwest corner of said 0.845-of an Acre Tract of land herein described; 

THENCE, South 81 Deg. 27 Min. 39 Sec. East (South 81 Deg. 23 Min. 20 Sec. 
East recorded), with the said Camelia Avenue existing South right-of-way and the 
apparent North lot line of said 0.845-of an Acre Tract, a distance of 221.78 feet to 
a No. 4 Rebar found, for the apparent Northwest corner of said 0.84~~~~'=-~-~ 
Tract of land herein described; ~ (E (m (E O r:Jj [E ® 

MAR 15 2024 ~j 
PAGE 1 OF 2 

By 



METES AND BOUNDS 
(Continue 0.845-of an Acre Tract) 

THENCE, South 08 Deg. 34 Min. 01 sec. East South 08 Deg. 38 Min. 20 Sec. East 
recorded), with the apparent East lot line of said 0.845-of an Acre Tract, a distance 
of 165.00 (164.86 feet recorded) to the said No. 4 Rebar found for the Southeast 
comer of said 0.845-of an Acre Tract of land herein described, and also being the 
POINT OF BEGINNING containing a gross of 0.845 of an acre of land, more or 
less. 

February 09. 2024 
Homero Luis Gutierrez - R.P.L.S. # 2791 Date 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



VACANT LAND 

EXIST. OiAINLINK FENC[ 

SCALE: 1·-so· 

LEGEND 

- ~,~~S~2791 
0 f'O.MI 1/'l" IRQ( RCD 
0 F1lHl I /7" PK 
it COTTCJI Pl<EII 5PNl.E 

R.0.W. RIGHT Of WAY 
P.0.8. PONT Of BECltffNC 
P.O.C. PONT « ta-lWEHCtl€NT 

H.c..M.R. HIDALGO CCUnY WlrP 
RECOIIOS 

M.C.O.R. ~~ COJHTY IUD 

1§) WATER MClER 
H.C.O.ll ~Alr.0 CWNTY ClfTICIM. 

RECOIIOS 

SURVEY PLAT SHOWING 
0.845 ACRES OUT OF LOT 129 

LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION 
COMPANY SUBDIVISION, VOL. 24, PG. 68, H.C.D.R. 

LOCATED IN McALLEN, TEXAS 
SEE EXHIBIT "A" FOR METES & BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION 

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS FROM SCHEDULE B AFFECT 11-115 PROPERTY: 
WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY GF NO. MCA24010J45 EFFECTM: DATE JANUARY 7, 2D24. 

10A. EASEMENTS. RESERVATIONS ANO/OR OTHER MATTERS AS SHOWN ON PLAT RECORO(O IN VOLUME 24, 
PAGE 68, DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXA.S. 

100. EASEMENTS F"OR RIGHT Of WAY GRANTED TO CONTINENTAL PIPELINE COMPANY, AS SEl FORTH IN 
INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 132, PAGE 42, OIL ANO GAS RECORDS ANO IN VOLUME 7~4-. PAGE 538, 
OCED RECORDS. HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. 

10C. EAS04ENT FOR RIGHT Of WAY GRANTED TO HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AS SET FORTH IN INSTRUMENT 
RECORDED IN VOLUM£ 901, PAGE 549, DEED RECORDS, l-llDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. 

TOO. N/A 

10F. STATUTORY RIGHTS, RULES ANO REGULATIONS IN FAVOR Of HIDALGO COUN TY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
PURSUANT TO APPUCABl.£ SECTIONS OF THE TEXAS WATER COOE. 

100. SUBJECT TO ANY PORTION Of SUBJECT PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN LYING WITHIN CANAL RIGHT or 
WAY. 

,_; Ul 
Ul <( xc, 
w 

ROSA L~NDAI SUBDIVIS ION 
VqL. 1} PC. 42 

I H.lMR 

P.O.C./P.O.B. 
APPARENT S.W.C. 
LOT 55, SUN GA TE 
SUBDIVISION 

£-£ !DC[ or ASPHAt.T TO 
[DC[ Cf" ASPHAI.T 

P- E: PROflERTY UHE 10 
mcE or ASPHALT 

EXIST. EXISTING 
N.E.C. Nal:BOST c:an,o 
N.W.C. HORTHW[Sl CCRHEJt 
S.(.C. SOOM'.AST CCRNrR 
S.W.C. SOUTH'fr(SJ OObt(R 

lril .Sll.L MltGI..II SET8ACK U£S 

lQ-t. SUB..ECT TO THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS Of' lHE COJNTY a- HIDALGO ANO/OR ORDINANCES OR 
COVERNlr.tENTAL REGULATION OF THE OTY IN 'M-110-t THE PROPERTY MAY BE LOCATED OR HOLDING 
EXffiA- lERRITORIAL ..URtSDICTION OF SAID PROPERTY. 

10. SUB..E:CT TO ANY PORTION OF THE LANO 'MTHIN THE LIMITS OR BOUNDARIES OF ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 
ROADWAY ANO/OR HIGHWAY ANO THE RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC THERETO. 

I I 2 

I 
NOTES: 

DOCN 3208701 
H.C.M.R. 

J 

1. fLOOO ZONE STATEMENT: ZONE "B" AREAS SEMEN LIMITS ~ TI-IE 100-YEAR AND 500-YEAR fLDOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS 
SUB.EC! TO 100-YEAR FLOOOING ¥111\l Al/£RAGE DEPTI-IS LESS THAN ONE (I) FOOT OR 'IIHERE THE CONfRIBUTING DRAINAGE 
AREA IS LESS 11-IAN ONE (1) SQUARE MIL[; OR AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 11£ BASE FLOOO. AS PER 
COMMUNITY- PANEL NUMBER: 4803-IJ 0005-C RE\15ED NOVEMBER 2. 1982. 

2. THIS SURVEY WAS DONE USINC WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSUlANCE COMPANY GF No. Mc>.24010345 ETTECTII/£ DATE JANUARY 7. 
2024. 

J THE EXISTENCE, IF ANY UNDERGROUND GAS LINES OR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHO\\li ON THIS SURVEY SHOULD 
BE 11-IOROUGHLY INVESllGATED BY THE 0\\NER PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ON THIS SITE. THE SUR'A:YOR HAS LIMITED HIS 
IN'A:STIGA TION OF UNDERGROUND UllLlllES ON THS SITE TO TI-IA T WHICH CAN BE SEEN. 

4. BASIS~ BEAIRING AS PER TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM NAO BJ TEXAS SOUTH 4205. 

5. SUR'A:YOR'S STATEMENT: THE PRCPERTY CORNERS ~ THE TRACT SUR'A:YED WERE STAKED our BASED ON THE BEST FIT OF 
MONUMENTS FOUND FOR THIS PROPERTY AND OTHERS WITHIN THE IMMEDIATE l'ICINITY, TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE INTENT OF 
TI-IE SUR'A:YOR'S ORIGINAL FOOT STEPS. A SUR'A:Y OF THE ORIGINAL MOTHER TRACTS TO CORRECTLY ESTABLISH MINOR 
IJISCREPANOES 11-IAT WERE FOUND IN TI-IE PROPERTY CORNERS WOU.D NOf BE A FEASIBLE OPTION FOR THE PARTIES 
CONCERNED. THE QIENT HAS BEEN MADE AWARE or ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND AND TI-IE RESPECll'IE ACTION TAKEN TO 
STAKE OUT HIS PROPERTY AS PER TI-IE FOUND AND SET MIJINUMENTS SHO\\li HEREON. 

II POWEii POlE 
tB:i ,'1il: T PEDEST M. 

3!l •IC INT 

lOJ. ANY ENCROACHMENT. ENCUlr.tBRANCE. VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ADVERSE ORCUMSTANCES AFFECTING 
THE TITtE THAT WOJLO BE DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE ANO COUPLET[ SURVEY or THE LANO. (NOT£: UPON 
RECEIPT OF A SURll[Y ACCEPfABLE TO THE COMPANY. THIS EXCEPTl ON WILL BE DELETED. 
COMPANY RESERVES lHE RIGHT TO ADD ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS PER ITS EXAMINATION Of SAID SURVEY). 

101<. N/A 

10... ANY PORTION OF SUB..ECT PROPERTY LYING 'MTH!N THE BOUNDARIES OF A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 
ROADWAY WHETHER DEDICATED OR NOT. 

10M. VISIBL.£ AND APPARENT EASEMENTS ON OR ACROSS PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A. 

I, HOMERO L GUlllERREZ, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN TI-IE STA TE ~ TEXAS. STA TE 
THAT THE ABOVE PLAT IS AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY 
SUPERl'ISION ON Eia!l!JAB.l...:i.....2ll.2! ANO 11-IAT THERE ARE NO l'ISIBLE EASEMENTS OR 
ENCROACHMENTS EXCEPT AS SHO\\li ANO THAT ALL CORNERS HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS 
INDICATED. 

HOMERO LUIS GUTIERREZ, P,E.. R,P,L.S. 

CURVE DATA TABLE 
CURVE RADIUS ARCH LENGHT CHORD BEARING CHORD OISTANCE 

Cl ,•89.2•' 165.02' N 09·15•31• E 165.0T' c,,.m 

P. 0. Box 5'48 
McAllen\ Texas 78505 

(956J 369-0988 

MAR 1 5 2024 

By WJ 



1 
 

 
 

Planning Department 

 

Memo 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 

 
DATE: March 7, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:   REZONE FROM C-3L (LIGHT COMMERCIAL) DISTRICT TO R-3A 

(MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS) DISTRICT: 4.37 ACRE 

GROSS; 4.22 ACRE NET; TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 105, LA LOMITA 

IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY’S SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO 

COUNTY, TEXAS; 4420 NORTH WARE ROAD. (REZ2024-0014) 
 

 

* REQUEST TO BE TABLED BY APPLICANT ** 

 

LOCATION:  The subject property is located along the east side of North Ware road, just south 
of Buddy Owens Boulevard and is currently zoned C-3L (light commercial) District.  
 
PROPOSAL:  The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to R-3A in order to develop 
the land for apartment use. No site plan or subdivision review has been submitted to the 
Planning Department at this time.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: Adjacent properties are zoned C-1 (office building) District, C-2 
(neighborhood commercial) District, and C-3 (general business) Districts to the north, south 



2 
 

and west, A-O District to the east and R-3A District to the south (City owned property) 
 

  LAND USE: The property is currently vacant. The surrounding land use includes Commercial, 
 Open Space and Multifamily uses.  
 
FUTURE LAND USE PLAN: The Envision McAllen Future Land Use Plan designates the 
future land use for this property as Mixed-Use Corridors. Multifamily projects with medium to 
high density are considered appropriate when there are other mixed-use buildings or shopping 
centers in the area. The intersection of Buddy Owens and North Ware Road has these uses 
making a multifamily (small to large) project appropriate for this area.  
 
DEVELOPMENT TRENDS: The development trend for this area along North Ware Road is a 
mix of commercial, open space, and residential uses.  
 
HISTORY: The application was submitted February 20, 2024.  
 
ANALYSIS: The requested zoning and proposed use does conform to the future land use plan 
designation. Apartments are considered appropriate for this area. 
 
The subdivision review and site plan review processes will be required prior to building permit 
issuance for any future developments in the property. Any future developments must also 
comply with the permitted and conditional uses of the designated zoning district.  
 
There is a single-family use adjacent to the southwest portion of the property. As per Section 
110-49, “A masonry screen eight feet in height shall be required where a commercial, industrial 
or multifamily use has a side or rear property line in common with a single family use or zone. 
Where such use has 200 feet or less in common with any residential use or zone, 
the buffer shall be eight feet in height but may be cedar planks.” This requirement will apply if 
the property proposes a multifamily use adjacent to any single-family use or zone.  
 
Staff has not received any phone calls, emails, or letters in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request to R-3A (multifamily 
residential apartments) District as is aligns with the current Zoning and Development trends 
along North Ware Road.  
 









Ill City of McAllen 
Planning Department 

311 NORTH 15TH STREET• (956) 681-1250 • (956) 681-1279 (fax) 
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION Srl'fw~(')/l// 

-
Subdivision Name Re-plat of the District Phase I Subdivision 

Legal Description A tract of land containing 18.083 acres situated in the County of Hidalgo, Texas, being a part or portion out of 

Lot 11 , Section 13, Hidalgo Canal Company Subdivision, accordjng Jo the plat the.reof recorded in Volume "Q", Page 177, H.C.D.R. 

Location Southwest corner of North 10th Street and Auburn (Wisconsin) Avenue 

C City Address or Block Number_ .:· ~· -· .-;::;- $j I 11/ .. I J ,_ 5J_. 
0 
.:: 

CIS Total No. of Lots 7 Total Dwelling Units ****** Gross Acres 18.083 Net Acres E ... 
0 lii'!Public Subdivision/• Private and Gated /qPriyate but Not Gated within ET J: • Yes/it"!No -C --(J For Fee Purposes: it"!Commercial ( 18.083 Acres)!• Residential ( __ Lots) Replat: i?!Yes/• No Q) 

'o' ... 
Existing Zoning C-3 Proposed Zoning C-3 Applied for Rezoning it"!No/oYes: Date D. 

Existing Land Use Vacant/ Shopping Complex Proposed Land Use Commercial 

Irrigation District# 2 Water CCN: ~MPU/• Sharyland Water SC Other 

Agricultural Exemption: • Yes/• No Parcel# 

Estimated Rollback Tax Due Tax Dept. Review 

... Name Domain Development, Corp Phone (956) 661-8888 
Q) 
C 

Address 1200 Auburn Street, Suite 250 E-mail shavi@aurielinvestments.com ~ 
0 

City McAllen State Texas Zip 78504 

... Name Domain Development, Corp Phone (956) 661-8888 
Q) 
C. 

Address 1200 Auburn Street, Suite 250 E-mail shavi@aurielinvestments.com 0 
cii 
> City McAllen State Texas Zip 78504 Q) 

C 
Contact Person Shavi Mahtani 

Name Melden & Hunt, Inc. Phone(956) 381-0981 ... mario@meldenandhunt.com I beto@meldenandhunt.com Q) 
Q) Address 115 West McIntyre Street E-mail / drobles@meldenandhunt.com 
C 
C) 

City Edinburg State Texas Zip 78541 C C ) w 
Contact Person Mario A. Relna, P.E., Beto De La Garza and Della Robles ~ 

("'t") 

Name Melden & Hunt, Inc. Phone (956) 381-0981 ~ 
,_ ... = 0 -

>, c:::J : \ Q) Address 115 West McIntyre Street E-mail robert@meldenandhunt.co1 llt n JI C: u< ~ ::I 
City Edinburg State Texas Zip 78541 @:§) u, w 

Cl - - -- >, 
(="< ~ al 



C , \ 0 . 
;:; 
ta 
0 

C. 
C. 
<( 

s::. -"i 
'0 
Cl) 

~ 
E 
.c 
::::, 

en 
Ill -C 
Cl) 

E 
f 
::::, 
CT 
Cl) 

0:::: 
Ill 
~ ... 
Cl) 
C. 
0 
Q) 
> 
Cl) 

C 
E 
::::, 
E 
C 

:::E 

-Cl) 

'! 
::::, -ta 
C: 
Cl 

U) -Cl) -... Q) 
C: 
3 
0 

09.2023 

1( 

Proposed Plat Submittal 

In Person Submittal Requirements 

- Application Fee: $300 + $25/lot for residential 
~ (~xcludiQg apartment complexes) or 
,--$40{) + $200 (0-5 acres), $400 + $300 (5.01 -10 

acres), $400 + $400 (10 acres or greater) for 
commercial, industrial, or apartment complexes 

- Title Report 
- 8 ½" by 11" Original Sealed Survey 

showing existing _structures/easements or 
3 blueline copies 2 ·Location Maps 

- 2 8 ½" by 11" copies/legible copies of plat 
with name & north arrqw 

•• j, ••• ., '1; 

- 6 i::·olded bli..!elip~ 'prints of tbe proposed 
plat . 

- 2 Warranty Deeds (identifying owner on 
application) 

- AutoCAD 2005 DWG file and PDF of 
plat 

- Letter of Authorization from the owner (if 
applicable) 

- Proof of authority of person signing 
application on behalf of 
partnership/corporation (if applicable) 

PLAT TO SHOW: 
Metes and bounds 

Email Submittal Requirements 
- Application Fee: $300 + $25/lot for residential 

(excluding apartment complexes) or 
$400 + $200 (0-5 acres), $400 + $300 (5.01 -10 
acres), $400 + $400 ( 10 acres or greater) for 
commercial, industrial, or apartment complexes 

- Title Report 
- Sealed Survey 
- Location Map 
- Plat & Reduced Plat 
- Warranty Deed 
- DWG File . . 
- Letter of Authorization from the owner (if applicable) 
- Proof of authority of person signing application on 

behalf of partnership/corporation, if applicable 

*Documents must be submitted in separate PDF files . 
Each file must be less than 20 MB. No scanned 
documents* 

*Submit documents to subdivisions@mcallen.net 

*ORIGINAL APPLICATION & FEE MUST BE 
SUBMITTED IN PERSONNIA MAIL* 

Lots numbered with dimensions and area of irregular lots noted Surrounding platted lots 
and/or lot lines for unsubdivided tracts 
Name and address of owner, lienholder, developer, engineer and surveyor shown along 
with signature lines 
North arrow, scale and vicinity map 
Name & dimension of adjoining street ROWs (total width & width from centerline) 

Note: Though the original submittal for application to process a subdivision plat does not require the drainage report 
or utility plans. it is advisable that they be included with the original submittal to expedite the review process. Complying 
with the minimum requirements for the original plat submittal does not constitute meeting the deadline for drainage and 
utility review by the appropriate boards. Additional information will be required during the review to properly complete 
the subdivision process. Any revisions would require resubmission and PDF files can be submitted via email at 
subdivisions@mcallen.net 

I certify that I am the actual owner of the property described above and (include corporate name 

if applicable); or I am authorized by the actual owner to submit this application and have attached 

written evidence of such authorization . 

Signature~e A Date12.18.2023 

Print Name Mario A. Reyna, P.E. 

Owner • Authorized Agent • 

The Planning Department now accepts DocuSign signatures on application with a Certificate of Completion 



555555555

666666666

333333333

444444444

THETHETHETHETHETHETHETHETHE

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT

PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1

111111111

222222222

111111111

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2

PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3

(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

LOT 1A

6

LOT 1

5

2

3

4

LOT 3

4-A

11

LOT 2A

3-A

5-A

LOT 1

LOT 6C 14

6
1-A

LOT 2-A

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 2-B

LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 3

10
T

H
  S

T

AUBURN AVE

WISCONSIN RD

LOCATION 

10
T

H
  S

T



WATER DIST. #3 CANAL

7
5
'  

D
R

A
IN

 D
IT

C
H

 R
-O

-W

1
5
0
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 D

IT
C
H

LOT 2
NORTH PARK VILLAGE PHASE I

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2948133, H.C.M.R.
VILLA DEL NORTE No.

3 SUBDIVISION,
VOLUME 37, PAGE

163, H.C.M.R.

NORTH MAIN DRAIN EASEMENT
DOCUMENT NUMBER 1486478, H.C.O.R.

TR
EN

TO
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
H

O
PP

IN
G

C
EN

TE
R

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

LU
M

E 
42

, P
AG

E 
11

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

SAVE & EXCEPT
CITY OF McALLEN

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED,
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2839460, H.C.O.R.

S 
08

° 3
9'

 3
2"

 W
   

   
 9

92
.4

8'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 1
02

3.
34

'

N 70° 18' 23" E

      
101.37'

TR
EN

TO
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
H

O
PP

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
H

AS
E 

2-
B 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

,
VO

LU
M

E 
54

, P
AG

E 
76

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

CITY OF McALLEN,

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2821302, H.C.O.R.

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
84

33
76

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

LOT 5A
PLAZA DEL NORTE PHASE I-A,

INSTRUMENT NUMBER
2058584, H.C.M.R.

LOT 1, BLOCK 1,
VALENCIA MARKET PLACE

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2244915, H.C.M.R.

200.0'

SECTION 13
LOT 11
N.E. COR.

200'X200' HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOLUME 1672, PAGE 269, H.C.D.R.

S 81° 20' 30" E       414.27'

C1

C2

"L4"

"L3"

"L
2"

"L1"

N:16625497.467
E:1076679.539

N
.1

0
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (
S

H
 3

3
6

)
R

.O
.W

. 
V

A
R

IE
S

AUBURN AVENUE
R.O.W. VARIES

0.209 ACRE DEDICATED TO CITY
OF McALLEN FOR R.O.W.

BY THIS PLAT

N:16625490.110
E:1076729.043

14
5.

20
'

20
2.

28
'

L3
L2

12
0.

00
'

15
5.

00
'

30
.0

0'

N 81° 20' 26" W       300.00'

12
0.

00
'

15
5.

00
'

300.00'

270.00'

L1

 300.00'  N81° 20' 26"W

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 3
40

.0
0'

470.50'

300.00'

20
2.

61
'

470.50' 300.00'

E
X

IS
T

. 8
0.

0'
R

.O
.W

.
D

oc
. N

o.
 3

26
83

37
,

H
.C

.M
.R

.

40
.0

'

40
.0

'

66
0.

00
'

LOT 3
NORTH PARK VILLAGE PHASE II

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3268337, H.C.M.R.

6 A
324030 SF
7.439 AC

5 A
43560 SF
1.000 AC

4 A
60734 SF
1.394 AC

1 A
101549 SF
2.331 AC

2 A
46500 SF
1.067 AC

3 A
36000 SF
0.826 AC

7 A
175329 SF
4.025 AC

N 81° 20' 26" W                                    770.50'

30
.0

0'
31

0.
00

'

N 81° 20' 26" W       300.00'

14
5.

20
'

N 81° 24' 18" W       300.00'

300.00'

66
0.

00
'

36
3.

34
'

D
O

M
AI

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

C
O

R
P.

 A
 T

EX
AS

C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

O
.3

29
74

80
 H

.C
.D

.R
.

110.0' EXISTING R.O.W.
60.0'

10.0'

120.0' TOTAL R.O.W.

110.0' EXISTING R.O.W.
60.0'50.0'

120.0' TOTAL R.O.W.

50.0'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 2
05

.1
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 2
05

.1
1'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 5
94

.9
9'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 6
19

.9
9'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 5
94

.0
1'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 3
69

.2
1'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 1
73

.5
6'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 5
95

.0
0'

S 81° 20' 29" E       170.04'

E
X

IS
T

. 8
7.

0'
R

.O
.W

.
D

oc
. N

o.
 2

94
81

33
,

H
.C

.M
.R

.

S 08° 38' 27" W       10.00'

S 
08

° 3
9'

 3
2"

 W
   

   
 2

75
.0

0'
S 

08
° 3

9'
 3

0"
 W

   
   

 3
47

.8
1'

S 81° 24' 18" E       327.42'

N 81° 24' 18" W       770.50'

N 81° 21' 33" W       10.00'

N 81° 20' 29" W       10.00'

N 81° 20' 33" W       363.66'

30
.0

'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 2
95

.0
0'

N 81° 20' 29" W
104.96'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 2
65

.0
0'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 3
32

.4
9'N 81° 20' 28" W       10.00'

322.32'

N
 0

8°
 3

9'
 3

2"
 E

   
   

 8
33

.5
5'

12
4.

34
'

LO
T 

4
LO

T 
3

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
3

LO
T 

2-
B

LO
T 

2-
A

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

LU
M

E 
80

9,
 P

AG
E 

32
, H

.C
.D

.R
.

30.0' PRIVATE SERVICE
DRIVE/ACCESS EASEMENT

S 81° 20' 27" E       740.51'

LO
T 

11
, S

EC
TI

O
N

 1
3,

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

AN
AL

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

VO
LU

M
E 

"Q
", 

PA
G

E 
17

7,
 H

.C
.D

.R
.

30'x40' SHARED ACCESS
EASEMENT DOC.# 3451624

TR
EN

TO
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

SH
O

PP
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
PH

AS
E 

3 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
,

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

18
11

54
0,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

LO
T 

3

Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

L1

L2

L3

Direction

N 81° 20' 28" W

S 08° 39' 33" W

N 81° 20' 27" W

S 36° 20' 27" E

N 36° 20' 18" W

N 08° 39' 32" E

N 08° 39' 32" E

Length

50.00'

30.00'

10.00'

42.43'

42.43'

15.00'

15.00'

LOCATION MAP

DRAWN BY:   C.P.                             DATE   02-20-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED     J.L.G.      DATE   03-10-2023

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

THE DISTRICT PHASE I A
SUBDIVISION

RESUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE THE DISTRICT PHASE
I A SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY
DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER
LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL
CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED
UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN
EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY
OF MCALLEN.

DOMAIN DEVELOPMENT CORP, A TEXAS CORPORATION
SHAVI MAHTANI, PRESIDENT
100 EAST NOLANA AVENUE, SUITE 130
MCALLEN, TEXAS 78503

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATE

DATE

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SHAVI MAHTANI  KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE
§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "C" AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0425 C MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 16, 1982.

2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB  MEASURED FROM THE
CENTER OF THE LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:
FRONT/(10th STREET): IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS, OR     

APPROVED SITE PLAN, OR IN LINE WITH AVERAGE SETBACKS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
          REAR: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS, OR     

APPROVED SITE PLAN, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
         INTERIOR SIDES: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS, OR     

APPROVED SITE PLAN, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
         CORNER:                           IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS, OR     

APPROVED SITE PLAN, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  NUMBER MC 50_1, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT
THE WEST BOUND OF 10TH STREET. THE MONUMENT IS 188 FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF FULLERTON AVE AND 12.8 FEET
WEST OF THE B/C OF 10TH STREET. GEODETIC G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205
ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003) N=16626260.81559, E=1076787.99709,  ELEV.=106.511 FEET.

REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT: 245,598 C.F. -
5.156 AC.-FT. TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREA. DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE DISTRICT
SUBDIVISION PHASE III - LOT 24, DESIGNATED FOR DETENTION. .

5. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT FOR ALL NEW BUILDING.

6. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

7. 5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON NORTH 10th STREET AND 4 FT. WIDE SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON AUBURN AVENUE.

8. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL
ZONES/USES.

9. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

10. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ON
THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON
THIS PLAT, DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN THE HYDRAULIC
CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

11. 25 X 25 SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS AND 10 X 10 CLIP REQUIRED AT ALL STREET
AND ALLEY INTERSECTIONS.

12. SERVICE DRIVE/ ACCESS EASEMENT SHOWN WILL BE MAINTAIN BY THE LOT/ PROPERTY OWNER AND NOT THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 18.083 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF
LOTS 1-5 AND A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 7, THE DISTRICT PHASE I SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3464751, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, WHICH SAID 18.083 ACRES ARE OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT
CONVEYED TO DOMAIN DEVOLOPMENT CORP.' A TEXAS CORPORATION BY VIRTUE OF A SPECIAL  WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN
RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3297479, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS,  SAID 18.083 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT  A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE SET [NORTHING: 166225490.110 EASTING: 1076729.043] ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
LOT 11, SECTION 13;

THENCE, N 81° 20' 28" W ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11, SECTION 13, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A PIPE FOUND [NORTHING:
16625497.467, EASTING: 1076679.539];

THENCE, S 08° 39' 33" W A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET;

THENCE, N 81° 20' 27" W A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF
BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 08° 39' 32” W A DISTANCE OF 992.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, N 81° 24' 18” W A DISTANCE OF 770.50 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 08° 39' 32” E A DISTANCE OF 1,023.34 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 81° 20' 27” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11, SECTION 13 AND ALONG THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF AUBURN AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 740.51 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS
TRACT

5. THENCE, S 36° 20' 27” E A DISTANCE OF 42.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 18.083 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR
LESS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 08/31/2021     DATE REVISED: 03/10/2023
ENGINEERING JOB # 21143.00

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND
OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE              DAY OF                                        20             .

ROBERTO N TAMEZ PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 07/30/2021
T-1127 PG. 58
SURVEY JOB # 21726.08

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SITE

CITY SECRETARY DATE

BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF 18.083 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF
HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF LOTS 1-5 AND A PART OR PORTION OUT OF

LOTS 6 AND 7, THE DISTRICT PHASE I SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3464751, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP

RECORDS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 1

,0
00

' LEGEND

SCALE:1"=100'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R 
TE

XA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

UT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DA

TU
M

 A
S 

PE
R 

NA
VD

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

01
2B

)

FOUND PIPE
FOUND No.4 REBAR

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

-   CENTER LINE

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3
ON THIS THE                          DAY OF                                                                , 20                  .
 
NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS)
SHALL BE PLACED UPON HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 RIGHT OF WAYS OR
EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONVEYANCE, WAIVER OR
ABANDONMENT OF ANY PROPERTY INTEREST HELD BY THE DISTRICT IN THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON
THE PLAT; OR THE ACCEPTANCE OR APPROVAL OF THE ACCURACY OF ANY STATEMENT, DIMENSION
OR DESCRIPTION SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

O.E. BRAND JR., PRESIDENT MARK FREELAND, SECRETARY

D
E
T
E
N
T
I
O
N

MARIN J.  ESPINOSA, TRUSTEE
VANTAGE BANK OF TEXAS
1502 SOUTH SUGAR RD,
EDINBURG, TEXAS, 78539

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, LIEN HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY, AS SHOWN
ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE DISTRICT PHASE I A SUBDIVISION, OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS,
HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE REAL PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT, AND DO HEREBY
PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3
ON THIS THE ______DAY OF ___________, 20__.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE
PLACED UPON HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS.
APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONVEYANCE, WAIVER OR ABANDONMENT OF ANY
PROPERTY INTEREST HELD BY THE DISTRICT IN THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT; OR THE ACCEPTANCE OR
APPROVAL OF THE ACCURACY OF ANY STATEMENT, DIMENSION OR DESCRIPTION SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

__________ ________________ _____________________________
O.E. BRAND JR., PRESIDENT MARK FREELAND, SECRETARY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED MARIN J. ESPINOSA KNOWN TO ME TO
BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

SET COTTON PICKER SPINDLE
SET NAIL

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l\
M
c
A
lle
n
\
2
3
19
7
 
-
 
R
e
p
la
t 
o
f 
T
h
e
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
h
a
se
 
I 
-
 
(A
u
ri
e
l)
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\

2
3
19
7
.0
0
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
9
:3
6
:0
3
 
A
M
, 
A
u
to
C
A
D
 
P
D
F
 
(H
ig
h
 
Q
u
a
lit
y 
P
ri
n
t)
.p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
PHASE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
N 19th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
PHASE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
PHASE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
MORRIS MIDDLE SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
N. MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
I & A

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
VISTA HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
YELLOWHAMMER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
XENOPS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
NORTH RIDGE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
N. 1ST. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
PHASE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
PHASE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
WARBLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
KENOPS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
NORTH McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
N673005

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
W736008

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
W736008

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
W736007

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
VILLA NORTE No.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
V366503

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
DUKE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
W736003

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
TRENTON PECANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
WARBLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
T686302

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
N. 16 th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
N. 16th LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
N. 17th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
N.17th 

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
UMAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
T686301

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
PH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
N. 3RD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
S718000

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
N. 2ND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
DELGADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
NORTHGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
NORTHRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
ARBOLEDAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
PH I

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
YELLOWHAMMER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
N 5TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
N 4TH. ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
A552701

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
150'  H.C.I.D.  No. 2   CANAL R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
MELINDA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
DE PALMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
PRESA

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
GABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
T325100

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
N 2nd LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
PH. II

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
A552702

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
FULLERTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
N.MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
TRENTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
T683500

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
SHOPPING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
BAYLOR AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
NORTH 1st ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
VIA CANTERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
E. CORNELL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
W.H. GRANER NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
G700003

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
ARBOLEDES

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
N. 1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
KALIFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
NO.   1

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
BICENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
O160000

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
FRONTERA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
JEFFERSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
N. 20th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
KILGORE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
FRONTERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
INCARNATE WORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
N. 18TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
KINGSBOROUGH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
HOEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
VILLA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
No.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
V366502

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
FRONTERA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
LA HACIENDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
HACKBERRY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
H048502

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
FAIRMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
N.18 TH. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
F767200

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
HARVARD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
YARBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
TRENTON CROSSING CENTER PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
T683503

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
T68352B

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
FORDHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
FASHION

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
UCAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
E192000

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
EBONY

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
N. 2ND ST. (COLONEL ROWE BLVD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
NORTHGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
PLAZA DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
NORTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
PH 1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
TRENTON CROSSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
SHOPPING CENTER PH 2-C

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
T68352C

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
VALENCIA MARKETPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
R/S

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
LT 4 BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
THE EMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
E5545

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
N. COL. ROWE BLVD. (2ND ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
WISCONSIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
COLUMBIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
N. 4TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
N. 5TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
N. 3RD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
THE ESTATES AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
E7280

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
ORANGEWOOD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
FRONTERA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
ORANGEWOOD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
O6620

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
N. 4TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
GRAYSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
EMORY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
NORTH PARK VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
WISCONSIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
R25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
R25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
MARIO A. REYNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
117368

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
6238

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
P.O.B.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   THE DISTRICT PHASE IA SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North 10th Street: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. total ROW
Paving: By the State   Curb & gutter: By the States
Revisions needed:
- Provide for document  number on plat regarding dedication of existing ROW.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Required

Wisconsin Road: 80-87 ft. ROW
Paving: 52-65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Monies must be escrowed if any improvements are required prior to recording.
***COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
- Existing 35 ft. private service drive/access easement
* Reword plat note #12 as "30 ft. - 35 ft. private access/service drive easement is to be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen". As per the recorded plat for The 
District Phase I.
- Minimum paving for Service drive is 24 ft. face-to-face. If any islands/boulevards are 
proposed, 20 ft. of paving face-to-face on each side of the island must be provided.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Required

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
or in line with average setback, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 & 138-367

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 4 SUB2024-0035



* Corner: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on North 10th Street and 4 ft. wide sidewalk required 
on Auburn Avenue.
**Sidewalk requirements might increase to 5 ft. prior to recording subject to Engineering 
Department requirements.

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
** Variance request to City Access Management Policy for North 10th Street approved subject 
to conditions noted in approval letter as of September 6, 2022.
*** Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to building permit 
issuance.
- Existing plat note #3 "Site plan must be approved by Planning and Zoning Commission prior 
to building permit issuance."

Applied

* Common Areas, any private drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners 
and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 4 SUB2024-0035



* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

*Existing: C-3(General Business) District. Proposed: C-3(General Business) District.
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Proposed zoning is compliant with current zoning.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Proposed use is commercial. Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Proposed use is commercial. Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

Applied

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, Proposed use is 
commercial. Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

Applied

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Master Trip Generation approved  and TIA waived for Phase I. Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
** As per Traffic Department, Master Trip Generation approved and TIA waived for Phase I.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 4 SUB2024-0035



COMMENTS

Comments:
- Recorded plat notes remain effective. Please add all relevant plat notes from The District 
Phase I Subdivision prior to final. If any plat note is proposed to be removed or altered, a 
vacate and replat is required.
- Any abandonment must be done by a separate process and instrument, not by plat. Revise 
the wording to "abandoned by instrument No._______" prior to recording. The document 
number must be added prior to recording.
- Reference the document number for existing easements and ROW prior to final and provide 
a copy for staff review.
- All signature blocks must comply with Section 134-61 of the subdivision ordinance prior to 
recording.
- Provide the width of the private/service drive easement at the southern portion of the 
subdivision as it shows to widen.
- All existing easements that were dedicated by the recorded plat must show the document 
number. Any new easements must be labeled as dedicated by this plat.
- Must provide document establishing shared access with adjacent property to the west and 
must show proper plat notes as needed, prior to recording..
* Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
** The subdivision is a proposed replat of The District Phase I Subdivision to decrease the 
recorded subdivision acreage and move the boundary on the west side to the east. Some of 
the lots dimensions have changed too (Lots 4-7). All originally recorded plat notes will apply. If 
any subdivision notes is proposed to be removed or altered a vacate and replat will be 
required.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 4 SUB2024-0035



555555555

666666666

333333333

444444444

THETHETHETHETHETHETHETHETHE

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT

PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1

111111111

222222222

111111111

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2

PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3

(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

LOT 1A

6

LOT 1

5

2

3

4

LOT 3

4-A

11

LOT 2A

3-A

5-A

LOT 1

LOT 6C 14

6

LOT 2-A

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 2-B

LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 3

10
T

H
  S

T

AUBURN AVE

WISCONSIN RD

10
T

H
  S

T

LOCATION 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 

DATE:  April 11, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOT 16, CITRUS GROVE PLAZA AMENDED 
SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; 4201 WEST EXPRESSWAY 83. 
(SPR2022-0052) 

              
 

LOCATION: The subject property is located along the south side of U.S. Expressway 83, 
approximately 630 feet east from Bentsen Road. The subject property is zoned C-3 (general 
business) District. Adjacent properties are zoned C-3 (general business) District in all directions. 
Surrounding land uses include restaurants and office uses.  
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing to construct a 10,800 square-foot building to operate as 
a multi-tenant plaza for restaurants.  
  

   
 
 

 



2 
 

 
ANALYSIS:  

 
Access:  
Access to the site is from U.S. Expressway 83. Alleys are not being proposed. 
 
Parking Requirements: 
Based on 10,800 square feet that will be used for the multi-tenant restaurant plaza, 83 parking 
spaces are required for the site. 115 parking spaces are proposed. Moreover, 4 of the proposed 
regular parking spaces must be accessible for van accessibility with an 8-foot-wide aisle. The site 
plan is meeting parking requirements for the new development.    
 
Landscape Requirements: 
8,116 square feet of green area is required for the new development and 11,206 square feet is 
proposed. The tree requirement is as follows: 23 two-and-a half-inch-caliper trees, 12 four-inch 
caliper trees, 6 six-inch caliper trees, or 6 palm trees. A minimum 10 feet wide landscaped strip is 
required inside the front property line. Fifty percent of the required green area for the new 
development must be visible from the street or front property line, and each parking space must be 
within 100 feet of a landscaped area with a tree. A 6-foot buffer is required around 
dumpsters/compactors if visible from the street. Finally, an 8-foot masonry wall is required between 
commercial and residential zone/use. The site plan is meeting landscaping requirements for green 
area and trees.  
 
Other Planning Requirements: 
There is a 75-foot front yard setback along U.S. Expressway 83, a 15-foot west side setback, a 16-
foot east side setback and 15-foot rear setbacks as per Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved 
site plan or easements. No structures are permitted to be built over any easements. The new 
development will be complying with all required setbacks for the property.  
 
A 5-foot-wide minimum sidewalk is required along U.S. Expressway 83. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted by the Development team.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted,  
Building Permit requirements and the subdivision and zoning ordinances.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESTAURANT 7,949 S.F.

RESTAURANT 2,853 S.F.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 5

' S
ID

EW
AL

K
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 5
' S

ID
EW

AL
K

1

13

19

28

35

41

47

53

59

71

83

EXISTING STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

DETENTION AREA

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

SERVICE DRIVE SERVICE DRIVE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

U
.S

. 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

W
A

Y
 8

3
3
0
0
.0

' 
R

.O
.W

.

3.0'

7.0'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

7'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

28
20

89
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

48
17

49
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

16
.0

'
8.

0'

S 
81

° 2
2'

 1
7"

 E
   

   
 2

16
.0

7'

N 08° 34' 59" E       375.73'

S 08° 34' 59" W       375.73'

N
 8

1°
 2

2'
 1

7"
 W

   
   

 2
16

.0
7'

15.0'

15.0'

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

13.1'

75
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

16' SETBACK LINE

15' SETBACK LINE

10.0' DRAINAGE EASEMENTDOCUMENT No. 2781594, H.C.O.R.

N:16596335.114
E:1059766.000

30
.0

' A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

30.0' ACCESS EASEMENT
DOC. No. 2663657, H.C.O.R.

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC. No. 2481749 H.C.O.R.

10
' R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E

24
.0

' A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D
O

C
. N

o.
 2

38
29

22
 H

.C
.O

.R
.

10
.0

' P
U

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
D

O
C

. N
o.

 2
28

20
89

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 223 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 346 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 97 SQ.FT.

PR
O

P.
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

AR
EA

: 8
26

 S
Q

.F
T.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 217 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 135 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 121 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 1,493 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 162 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 99 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 98 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 5,075 SQ.FT.

PR
O

P.
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

AR
EA

: 2
,1

33
 S

Q
.F

T.

63
.5

'
8.

0'
82

.0
'

55.0' 5.0' 24.5'

12
7.

0'
15

.1
'

55
.0

'
6.

5'
24

.5
'

8.
0'

55
.0

'
6.

7'

18.0'24.0'18.0'18.0'24.0'18.5'

10
.0

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

ST
R

IP

18.5' 24.5' 35.0' 25.0' 22.5' 108.5' 10.7' 25.8' 15.4' 25.8' 22.7' 14.0' 14.0'

9.
0'

12
.5

'
22

.0
'

PROP. 5.0' SIDEWALK

18
.0

'

PR
O

P.
14

.0
' S

ID
EW

AL
K

PR
O

P.
 5

.0
' S

ID
EW

AL
K

9.2' 40.5' 18.0' 24.5' 22.7'

8.
0'

10
9.

0'
8.

0'
26

.0
'

14.0'

118.7' 44.0' 34.8'

25.0'

20
.0

'
2.

5'
2.

5'
20

.0
'

14
.0

'
14

.0
'

34
.6

'

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 1,400 SQ.FT.

26.0'

10
.0

'

R9
.5

'

R9.5'

R9.5'

R9.5'

R10.0'

R25.0'

R30
.0'

R9.5'

R4.5'

R4.5'

R4.5'

R4.5
'

R8.5'R8
.5

'

R8.5
'

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2022 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

24x36 (1:1)

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: 

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
  

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

  
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

T
B

P
LS

 N
o.

 1
00

96
90

0
P

H
: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-0
9

8
1

 -
 F

A
X

: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-1
8

3
9

1
1

5
 W

. 
M

cI
N

T
Y

R
E

 -
 E

D
IN

B
U

R
G

, 
T

X
  

7
8

5
4

1

E
S

T
A

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 1
94

7 
- 

w
w

w
.m

el
de

na
nd

hu
nt

.c
om

REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY

BIDDING OR PERMIT PURPOSES.
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

ON JUNE 16, 2023, IT IS NOT 
OF RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, P.E. 126282

FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

22118

06
22118

02

CI
TR

US
 G

RO
VE

 R
ET

AI
L

PL
AZ

A 
42

01
 W

EX
PR

ES
SW

AY
 8

3
M

CA
LL

EN
, T

EX
AS

HI
DA

LG
O 

CO
UN

TY

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
1'

=5
0"E.
V.

Z.

R
U

BE
N

 J
. D

E 
JE

SU
S

PARKING TABLE
REQUIRED 83
PROVIDED 83

SCALE:1"=20'

1. WHEELCHAIR RAMPS ARE TO BE LOCATED AT CROSSWALK AREAS AS DESIGNATED
ON THE PLAN. ENGINEER CAN ADJUST LOCATIONS FOR SAFETY OR UTILITY CLEARANCE.

2. SURFACE TEXTURE OF WHEELCHAIR RAMP SHALL BE OBTAINED BY TOOL FINISH
TRANSVERSE TO THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP.

3. SLOPES SHALL BE UNIFORM WITH NO ABRUPT CHANGES IN GRADES, NORMAL GUTTER
LINE PROFILE SHOULD BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE AREA OF THE RAMP.

5. CONCRETE RAMP SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 P.S.I. ALL
CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE TREATED WITH MEMBRANE CURING COMPOUND AFTER

4. WHEEL CHAIR RAMPS SHALL BE MEASURED AND PAID AS CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, AS APPLICABLE.

6. 6" X 6" No. 6 WIRE MESH SHALL BE USED FOR REINFORCING.
8. ALL RAMPS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES, DARK VERSUS

LIGHT. THE MATERIAL USED TO PROVIDE THE CONTRAST SHALL BE AN INTEGRAL PART
OF THE RAMP.

SURFACE TEXTURE HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

1. SITE PLAN APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION IS
REQUIRED PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ANY DETENTION POND 2.5FT DEEP OR DEEPER SHOULD BE ENCLOSED BY A MIN. 4FT HIGH FENCE.

26.0'

10
.0

'
15

.0
'

OPENS
OUTWARD, 120°

BOLLARD: STEEL PIPE

REINFORCED
CONCRETE

PAD

ROD HOOK

5.0' 5.0'

METAL DOOR ONLY

8.
0'

 M
IN

.

6.0' MIN. THICKNESS OF
PCC 3500 PSI @28 DAYS

BOLLARD:
STEEL PIPE FILLED W/ CONCRETE

5.0'5.0'6.0'

ROD HOOK

13.0' MIN.

BI-FOLD
SWING GATES

MUST MATCH
FINISH TO
BUILDING

FINISH TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
FORTH IN AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA).

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH LATEST REGULATIONS AS SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
6'-0" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
SCORE DUMMY JOINTS 1/4" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
6"x6" #6 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
SLOPE: 1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
SIDEWALK DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
SIDEWALK NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
MINIMUM 5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
SIDEWALK GRADIENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20.

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
SIDEWALK CONCRETE SHALL BE 5 SACK CEMENT MIX AND SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 psi.

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
UTILITY LINES WITH APPROPRIATE COMPANIES TO AVOID PLACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
SIDEWALKS ON TOP OF LINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
PROVIDE DROP CURBS AT INTERSECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
4" SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
4" SAND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
HANDICAP RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
CROSSED SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 2% ON ANY PORTION OF RAMP OR TRANSITION TO STREET.

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
2%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
2%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
5'-0" RAMP WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
8.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
EQUAL RAMP SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
ADA REQUIRES 4' WIDE PATH NOT TO EXCEED 2% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
TEXTURED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
DUAL DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE



a

G
M[GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS] [GAS]

U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83
300.0' R.O.W.

7' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

DOCUMENT No. 2282089 H.C.M.R.

DOCUMENT No. 2481749 H.C.M.R.

S 81° 22' 17" E       216.07'

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

TOP=104.62
FL=101.52

13
.1

'

WW

19

28

DETENTION AREA

240.0'100.0'

13.50' DECELERATION LANE

R
100.0'

R
100.0'

TC 106.33TC 106.50TC 106.67TC 106.88TC 107.08TC 107.25

TC MATCH

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2022 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

24x36 (1:1)

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: 

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
  

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

  
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

T
B

P
LS

 N
o.

 1
00

96
90

0
P

H
: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-0
9

8
1

 -
 F

A
X

: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-1
8

3
9

1
1

5
 W

. 
M

cI
N

T
Y

R
E

 -
 E

D
IN

B
U

R
G

, 
T

X
  

7
8

5
4

1

E
S

T
A

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 1
94

7 
- 

w
w

w
.m

el
de

na
nd

hu
nt

.c
om

REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY

BIDDING OR PERMIT PURPOSES.
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

ON JUNE 16, 2023, IT IS NOT 
OF RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, P.E. 126282

FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

22118

06
22118

03

CI
TR

US
 G

RO
VE

 R
ET

AI
L

PL
AZ

A 
42

01
 W

EX
PR

ES
SW

AY
 8

3
M

CA
LL

EN
, T

EX
AS

HI
DA

LG
O 

CO
UN

TY

DE
CE

LE
RA

TI
ON

 L
AN

E
---

-E.
V.

Z.

R
U

BE
N

 J
. D

E 
JE

SU
S

SCALE:1"=20'

DECELERATION CROSS SECTION

EA
ST

 B
O

U
N

D
FR

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

O
A

D

PAVEMENT CONNECTION DETAILCONCRETE APRON AT ENTRANCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
13.5' DECELERATION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
PROP. 5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
2.0%%%SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
PROP. 3" TYPE "D" ASPHALT PG 76-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
PROP. 12" COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
PROP. 12" COMPACTED FLEXIBLE W/2%%% LIME

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
SUBGRADE 95%%% COMPACTION W/3%%% LIME

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
BASE-98%%% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
STD. TYPE A CURB & GUTTER PER PHARR DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS (REFER TO SUBMITTAL FOR CURB DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
OVERLAY FOR PAVEMENT CONNECTION TO EXISTING. (MIN. 18")

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
1 1/2" ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
1 1/2" ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
FOR SURFACE COURSE CONSTRUCTION SEE SPECIFICATIONS THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
PRIME COAT (ITEM 202)

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
LIMITS OF NEW BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
LIMITS OF PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
EXIST. ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
EXISTING 3" HMAC (TO BE CONFIRMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
TACK COAT ITEM 203

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
EXISTING BASE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
NEW BASE MATERIAL  SUBBASE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
By Weight

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
PROP. C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
EXIST. C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
TRANSVERSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
JOINT TYPE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LONGITUDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
JOINT TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
"B" OR "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
& JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
CALICHE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
6"    

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
COMPACTED BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
SECTION "A-A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
& JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
6"    

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
COMPACTED BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
ADA REQUIRES 4' MIN. WIDE PATH TO MAINTAIN 2% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
ASHPALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
REINFORCED W/#4

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
TXDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
9" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
LAYDOWN CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
1. CURBS AND GUTTERS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF 3000 PSI  CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
  CURB & GUTTER PROVIDE SAWED CONTRACTION JOINTS 10' O.C. MAX AND

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
CONCRETE CURB AND CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
STANDARD CURB & GUTTER TYPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
18" VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
PARABOLIC DEPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
  CURB INLETS, BOX CULVERTS, AT EACH SIDE OF DRIVEWAYS, AND ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
2. FOR N0N-REINFORCED STANDARD CURB OR CURB & GUTTER PROVIDE SAWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
  SIDEWALKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
  CONTRACTION JOINTS 10' O.C. MAX. ALSO PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINTS AT 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
3. EDGES NOT SPECIFIED WITH DIMENSIONS SHALL BE EDGED WITH A 3/8" EDGING TOOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
  O.C. MAX. AT POINTS OF CURVATURE, CURB INLETS, BOX CULVERTS, AT EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
4. A MEMBRANE CURING COMPOUND SHALL BE APPLIED TO EXPOSED CURB OR CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
  GUTTER AFTER THE SURFACE FINISH HAS BEEN COMPLETED AT A MIN. RATE OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
  OF DRIVEWAYS AND ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK. FOR REINFORCED STANDARD CURB OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
  GAL/180 S.F. OF SURFACE AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
  EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED AT 120' O.C. MAX, AT POINTS OF CURVATURE,

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
A. DRIVE NO. 4 BARS 12" DEEP IN HOLES DRILLED 15' O.C. IN PAVEMENT. DRIVE NO. 4 BARS 12" DEEP IN HOLES DRILLED 15' O.C. IN PAVEMENT. B. TRAFFIC SIDE. TRAFFIC SIDE. C. 1" RADIUS 1" RADIUS D. 2" RADIUS 2" RADIUS E. 24" RADIUS 24" RADIUS F. NO. 3 LONGITUDINAL BARS.NO. 3 LONGITUDINAL BARS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
B 





RESTAURANT 7,949 S.F.

RESTAURANT 2,853 S.F.
1

13

19

28

35

41

47

53

59

71

83

DETENTION AREA

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

W

W

W W W

U
.S

. 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

W
A

Y
 8

3
3
0
0
.0

' 
R

.O
.W

.

3.0'

7.0'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

7'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

28
20

89
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 2

48
17

49
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

16
.0

'
8.

0'

S 
81

° 2
2'

 1
7"

 E
   

   
 2

16
.0

7'

N 08° 34' 59" E       375.73'

S 08° 34' 59" W       375.73'

N
 8

1°
 2

2'
 1

7"
 W

   
   

 2
16

.0
7'

15.0'

15.0'

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

13.1'

75
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E

16' SETBACK LINE

15' SETBACK LINE

10.0' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

N:16596335.114
E:1059766.000

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

30
.0

' A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

30.0' ACCESS EASEMENT
DOC. No. 2663657, H.C.O.R.

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC. No. 2481749 H.C.O.R.

10
' R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E

24
.0

' A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D
O

C
. N

o.
 2

38
29

22
 H

.C
.O

.R
.

10
.0

' P
U

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
D

O
C

. N
o.

 2
28

20
89

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

LANDSCAPING AREA 100' RADIUS

LANDSCAPING AREA 100' RADIUS

LANDSCAPING AREA 100' RADIUS

LANDSCAPING AREA 100' RADIUS

LANDSCAPING AREA 100' RADIUS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 1

0.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 S

TR
IP

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 223 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 346 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 97 SQ.FT.

PR
O

P.
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

AR
EA

: 8
26

 S
Q

.F
T.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 217 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 135 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 121 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 1,493 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 162 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 99 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 98 SQ.FT.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 5,075 SQ.FT.

PR
O

P.
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

AR
EA

: 2
,1

33
 S

Q
.F

T.

PROP. LANDSCAPING
AREA: 1,400 SQ.FT.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2022 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

24x36 (1:1)

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: 

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
  

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

  
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

T
B

P
LS

 N
o.

 1
00

96
90

0
P

H
: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-0
9

8
1

 -
 F

A
X

: 
(9

5
6
) 

3
8
1

-1
8

3
9

1
1

5
 W

. 
M

cI
N

T
Y

R
E

 -
 E

D
IN

B
U

R
G

, 
T

X
  

7
8

5
4

1

E
S

T
A

B
LI

S
H

E
D

 1
94

7 
- 

w
w

w
.m

el
de

na
nd

hu
nt

.c
om

REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY

BIDDING OR PERMIT PURPOSES.
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

ON JUNE 16, 2023, IT IS NOT 
OF RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, P.E. 126282

FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED

22118

06
22118

06

CI
TR

US
 G

RO
VE

 R
ET

AI
L

PL
AZ

A 
42

01
 W

EX
PR

ES
SW

AY
 8

3
M

CA
LL

EN
, T

EX
AS

HI
DA

LG
O 

CO
UN

TY

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

LA
YO

UT
---

-E.
V.

Z.

R
U

BE
N

 J
. D

E 
JE

SU
S

SCALE:1"=20'

NOTE:

1. ALL LANDSCAPING IN R.O.W. WILL HAVE DRIP IRRIGATION

2. ALL LANDSCAPING WILL HAVE AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

LANDSCAPE  TABLE
GRASS AREA 12,425.00 SQFT.

 TREES 25

2 1/2" CALIPER TREE

LEGEND

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

10 FEET IN HEIGHT









PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

-05

-00/-03

-01

R4850-00-000-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

YUMA AVE

YUMA AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

L"
 S

T

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

E PINERIDGE AVE

E KEETON AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

L
" 

LN

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

E OLYMPIA AVE

E KEETON AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

"J
" 

S
T

"H
" 

S
T

S
 "

K
" 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

MEADOW  AVE

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

E  KEETON  AVE S
  "

J"
  S

T

S
  "

J"
  S

T

E  MYRTLE  BEACH  AVE

PINERIDGE AVE

E. VERMONT AVE.

LOT 1ALOT 2A

2

3

4

5

22A

7

20 21A

28

29

19 18

69 TR11

LOT 1

TR4

TR5

TR13

TR12

TR6

TR10

70

75

56

TR17

TR1

LOT 1

TR16

TR12

TR3

65

66

LOT 1

23A

76

14

37

60

1
80 79

72
87

1
14

11

10

ESPENSEN ACRES SUBD.

TREVINO'S ACRE SUBD

SAN ISIDROESTATES

ASSAD SUBD

HACIENDA TREVINO 
LOT 1

HCWID #2

HEARTHSTONE SUBDNO 2

PYXIS HEIGHTSSUBDIVISION

NO 3

HEIGHTS

MCCOLL

R MARTINEZ FAMILY SUBD

SUBD

FUENTES II SUBD

JACKSON MEADOWS

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

G
L

E
N

D
E

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
D

.
U

N
IT

 N
O

 1
 L

O
T

 A

SUBDIVISION

LAS CANADAS

SUBDIVISION

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

SNELL
SUBD

 PH 1

FUENTES DAVILA

R. MARTINEZSUBDIVISION

EL RANCHO SANTACRUZ SUBDIVISION

MAXIMO  JR SUBDIVISION

EL RANCHO SANTA CRUZ PH 1

6

LOT 1

66C

66D

67E

67C

67D

67F

67G

67H

66G

66F

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67U

67O

67P

67R

67Q

67S

67T

67V

67W

1

34

49

50

1
43

39
40

67A

65

33

28

25
29B

37

4

9

10

36

42

8

66E

3

LO
T

 1

25

58

59

66A

9

521

20
21

26

17

LOT 1
LOT 1A

2

6-B

6-A
6-C

6
LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 4

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3
32

14

29A

33

LOT 3

157

30

LOT 5

LOT 6

1

17

26

41

42

1

2120

-00 2300

2128

-02
2204

2200 rear

-04 2116

2000

-01 2100

-10 2020

-05 2216

0018-03

0018-07

0018-05

0018-09

3013

901

3020

3012

3008

3013

3017

3021

0018-01

2901

0018-00

0018-02

2905

2909

2908

2901

3001

2905

3005

3009

3004

3000

2904

2900

3001

0
01

1
-0

2

8
36

0
01

1
-0

2

8
36

8
44

0
01

2
-0

0

TR7

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   GARDEN ROSE SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

E. Yuma Avenue: Dedication as needed for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. total ROW
Paving:  52 ft. - 65 ft.   Curb & gutter:  both sides.
Revisions needed:
-Please provide how existing ROW was dedicated on plat and a copy of any referenced 
document for staff review, prior to recording.
-Provide document number for Easement along street and ensure there are no issues with 
overlap, dedication, etc. with the Irrigation company, finalize, prior to recording.
-Label additional ROW as dedicated by this plat
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

Required

Interior Streets: 60ft. Total ROW.
Paving 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
-Proposed Interior dedications range from 50-60 ft. of ROW, Engineer submitted application 
November 20,2023, requesting that the ROW be reduced from 60 ft. to 50 ft., the Engineer has 
indicated that the paving width will remain at 40 ft., and will have an additional 10 ft. Utility 
Easement on either side. Development staff has reviewed the request and indicated that if 
approved that a 10 ft. U.E and Sidewalk Easement be dedicated along the front of the lots as 
applicable. City Commission approved the variance request on January 8, 2024 to allow 50 ft. 
ROW with a 10 ft. Utility and Sidewalk easement, and 40 ft. of paving.
-Street names will be established prior to recording and plat will need to revised accordingly.
-Clarify if subdivision is proposed to be private as gate details are required and ROW are 
subject to increase for gate areas, finalize prior to recording and submit gate details as 
applicable. As per plat submitted on November 17th,2023 subdivision proposed to be private 
ROW is subject to increase based on the gate details prior to final. Gated details must be 
submitted prior to recording. Boulevard islands are proposed 20ft. of paving from face to face 
is required on both sides. Gate mechanisms, pedestrian gates, sidewalks, etc. must be located 
within ROW, gate areas must be revised to provide for such, and plat will need to revised 
accordingly, finalize gate requirements/ROW, prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

Required

N/S collector (western boundary): Dedication as needed for 60 ft. Total ROW. 
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
-Engineer submitted a variance application on November 20, 2023 in reference to the ROW 
dedication requirements for the N/S collector(1/4 Mile Collector) along the Western Boundary 
the engineer has indicated that the street would not be able to extend south as there are 
existing established developments around this subdivision. After review of the area, due to the 
developed properties to the west and south, the N/S collector street along the western 
boundary is not feasible. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 4 SUB2024-0029



* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
-Engineer submitted a Variance request on November 20th,2023 to the 600ft. Cul-de-Sac 
length requirements. Development staff have reviewed the request and should the variance be 
approved it should be subject to 40 ft. of paving as noted in the interior street paving 
requirements. Variance request was approved with a length of an approximate 800 ft. Cul-de-
sac by City Commission on January 8, 2024.
-Provide "Cul-De Sac" and "Knuckle" details prior to final.
**As per Fire Department requirements, 96 ft. of paving face-to face required, and 10 ft. of 
ROW back of curb around Cul-de-Sac required.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

ALLEYS

ROW:  20 ft.   Paving:  16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**As per Public Works department residential style collection will be utilized.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Applied

SETBACKS

* Front:10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies with the exception of Lot 
31 = 45 ft. or in line with average of existing structures or greater for easement, whichever is 
greater applies.
-Finalize wording for front setback, prior to recording as needed
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356,367,134-106

Required

* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for easements, whichever is 
greater applies.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides :In accordance with the zoning ordinance  or greater for easements, whichever is 
greater applies.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner:10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage:18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required E. Yuma Avenue and both sides of interior streets.
Revisions needed:
-Finalize note #5, prior to recording.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. on E. Yuma Avenue prior to final per 
Engineering Department requirements, finalize prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along E. Yuma Avenue except Lot 31 as applicable.
Revisions Needed:
- Revise plat note #7  as shown above, prior to recording.
***Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 4 SUB2024-0029



* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along E. Yuma Avenue excluding Lot 31.
***Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
**Any owner, builder or developer of a multiple-family, condominium or townhouse dwelling 
complex of five units or more on a single lot or parcel, or five single-family attached units, shall 
submit to the planning department for review a site and building plan for the proposed 
development.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-210.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
Revisions Needed:
- Revise note #14 as needed to reflect the correct subdivision.
- Revise note #14 as it makes reference as Lot 1 for detention area but plat shows a buildable 
lot.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Lot 31 exhibits 30 ft. of frontage, review and revise as applicable as a non-conforming lot is 
being created under current zoning. Clarify zoning status for lot 31 as 50 ft. of frontage 
minimum required in the R-1(Single-Family Residential) District. As per updated plat submitted 
on November 17th, 2023 lot 31 now exhibits 50 ft. of frontage. 
**Common Area C shows 25 ft. of frontage along interior street.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Clarify zoning status for lot 31 as 50 ft. of frontage minimum required in the R-1(Single-
Family Residential) District. As per updated plat submitted on November 17th,2023 lot 31 now 
exhibits 50 ft. of frontage.
**Common Area C shows 25 ft. of frontage along interior street.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 4 SUB2024-0029



ZONING/CUP

* Existing:R-1(single-family) Residential District and R3-T(Townhouse residential) District  
Proposed: R3-T(Townhouse residential) District
**Rezoning to R3-T approved at the City Commission meeting of April 10, 2023, however Lot 
31 not included as part of rezoning approval. 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per plat submitted on June 10,2023  a total of 31 lots 
proposed park fees total  to $21,700 ($700 X31 per lot/dwelling unit) payable prior to plat 
recording. If the number of lots/dwelling units changes fees will be adjusted accordingly.

Required

Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per plat submitted on 
June 10,2023  a total of 31 lots proposed park fees total  to $21,700 ($700 X31 per lot/dwelling 
unit) payable prior to plat recording. If the number of lots/dwelling units changes fees will be 
adjusted accordingly.

Required

* Pending review by City Managers Office. As per plat submitted on June 10,2023  a total of 31 
lots proposed park fees total  to $21,700 ($700 X31 per lot/dwelling unit) payable prior to plat 
recording. If the number of lots/dwelling units changes fees will be adjusted accordingly.

Required

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, no TIA required. Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
** As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, no TIA required.

Applied

COMMENTS

Comments:
-Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
-Any abandonments must be done by separate process, not by plat.
-Clarify if subdivision is proposed to be public or private, as additional requirements may be 
triggered. As per plat submitted on November 17th,2023 subdivision proposed to be Private. 
-At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of March 7, 2023, the board voted to 
approve the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, drainage and utility 
approvals as a 37 lot townhouse development. As per plat submitted on June 10th,2023 31 
lots proposed with additional acreage.
-Engineer must update provided information on submitted application prior to recording.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 4 SUB2024-0029



5

3

4

7

8

1

2

9

10

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

15

20

24

16
17

18
19

21
22

23
26

25

29
5

6

7

R
O

S
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

34

3

4

35

36

37

G
A

R
D

E
N

2

30

31

32

33

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

28
27

10

8
9

11
12

13
14

LOT 1PROPOSED HACIENDA LOS CANTU

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED JACKSON STREET APARTMENTS

SUBDIVISION

6

-05

-00/-03

-01

R4850-00-000-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

-

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

R
4
85

0-
00

-0
00

VERMONT AVE

YUMA AVE

YUMA AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

S
 "

L"
 S

T

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

E PINERIDGE AVE

E KEETON AVE

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

L
" 

LN

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

E OLYMPIA AVE

E KEETON AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

"J
" 

S
T

"H
" 

S
T

S
 "

K
" 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 S
T

MEADOW  AVE

S
 "

L
" 

S
T

E  KEETON  AVE S
  "

J"
  S

T

S
  "

J"
  S

T

E  MYRTLE  BEACH  AVE

PINERIDGE AVE

E. VERMONT AVE.

LOT 1ALOT 2A

2

3

4

5

22A

7

20 21A

28

29

19

69 TR11

LOT 1

TR4

TR5

TR13

TR12

TR6

TR10

70

75

9

56

TR17

TR1

LOT 1

TR16

TR12

TR3

65

66

LOT 1

23A

76

14

37

60

1
80 79

72
87

10

ESPENSEN ACRES SUBD.

TREVINO'S ACRE SUBD

SAN ISIDROESTATES

PLAZA

ASSAD SUBD

HACIENDA TREVINO 
LOT 1

HCWID #2

HEARTHSTONE SUBDNO 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PYXIS HEIGHTSSUBDIVISION

LA ESTANCIAAPARTMENTS

NO 3

HEIGHTS

AT

MCCOLL

R MARTINEZ FAMILY SUBD

SUBD

FUENTES II SUBD

JACKSON MEADOWS

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

G
L

E
N

D
E

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
D

.
U

N
IT

 N
O

 1
 L

O
T

 A

SUBDIVISION

LAS CANADAS

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

SNELL
SUBD

 PH 1

FUENTES DAVILA

R. MARTINEZSUBDIVISION

EL RANCHO SANTACRUZ SUBDIVISION

MAXIMO  JR SUBDIVISION

EL RANCHO SANTA CRUZ PH 1

6

LOT 1

16

66C

66D

67E

67C

67D

67F

67G

67H

66G

66F

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67U

67O

67P

67R

67Q

67S

67T

67V

67W

1

34

49

50

1
43

39
40

67A

65

33

28

37

9

10
42

8

66E

3

LO
T

 1

25

58

59

66A

9

521

20
21

26

17

LOT 1
LOT 1A

15

2

9

6-B

6-A
6-C

6
LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 4

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3
32

29A

LOT 3

30

LOT 5

LOT 6

1

17

26

41

42

2

1

2120

-00 2300

2128

-02
2204

2200 rear

-04 2116

-01 2100

-10 2020

-05 2216

0018-03

0018-07

0018-05

0018-09

3013

901

3020

3012

3008

3013

3017

3021

0018-01

2901

0018-00

0018-02

2905

2909

2908

2901

3001

2905

3005

3009

3004

3000

2904

2900

3001

0
01

0
-0

0

0
01

1
-0

2

8
36

0
01

1
-0

2

8
36

8
44

0
01

2
-0

0

TR7

4
 LOCATION 



I 

lci~--fl{J::;O 

Ill City of McAllen 
Planning Department 

311 NORTH 15TII STREET• (956) 681-1250 • (956) ,sl-1279 (fax) 
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION 

Subdivision Name Vacating Plat and Replat of Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, II and Ill Block Ill 

Legal Description *see plat* 

- - ;a. I IAJq.,~ Roi Location 

8 City Address or Block Number 
i Total No. of Lots 82 Total Dwelling Units 328 Gross Acres 29.98Net Acres e .g • Public Subdivision/l'l!Private ant Gated /• Private but Not Gatetl within ET J: • Yes/~o 
.5 

~ For Fee Purposes: • Commercial (_Acres)/• Residential (_Lots) Replat: mYes/oNo 
'[ 

Existing Zoning R-3A Proposed Zoning Applted for Rezoning rtiNo/• Yes: Date a.. 

Existing Land us8VacanUApt Under Constructionproposeel Land Use 

Irrigation District# Water CCN: • MPU/oSharyland Water SC Other 

Agricultural Exemption: • Yes/• No Parcel# 

Estimated Rollback Tax Due Tax Dept. Review 

/Jr Name Tierra RGV Group, LTD Phone (96)800-1333 

i Address 2912 S. Jackson Rd. E-mail riocantu@yahoo.com 
0 McAllen TX 78503 City State Zip 

Name Same as above Phone &r 
0.. 

Address E-mail ..2 
GI 
> City State Zip ~ 

Contact Person 

.. Name Quintanilla Headley & Associates, Inc. Phone (956) 381-6480 

i Address 124 E. Stubbs 
C E-mail office@q ha-eng. com 

-~ 
w 

City Edinburg_ 
- State TX Zip 78539 

Contact Person Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E. 

... Name Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. Phone (956)381-6480 
0 

f Address 124 E. Stubbs E-mail office@qha-eng.com 
:, 

City Edinburg State TX Zip 78539 "' -

u{E~{Efi\YJ{E 



MORTENSEN, J

-00
Z

SUPPLY CORP

SHARYLAND WATER

Z

Z

ATATATATATATATATAT

OAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKS
BLOCK IIIBLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK IIIBLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK III

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND

I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IV

BLOCK IIBLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK IIBLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK II

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

BLOCK IBLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK IBLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK I

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSEDPALACIOS
PALACIOS
PALACIOS
PALACIOSPALACIOS
PALACIOS
PALACIOS
PALACIOS
PALACIOSSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

3

82

78 63

64 65

74

2630

45

50 51

75

37

25

41

42

45

7980

35

20
18

39

1

65

35

39

38

40

78

38

40

70

7564
60

52
55

29

13

LOT   "A"

25

30

1715

25

15

20

26

27

30

52
50

12

5

10

1

2

3

4

6
7

9
10 15

12

45

35

10
13 14

39

40

21

20

22

5

6

16

LOT
"C"

3

1

40

234
14

13

55

57

60

58

69

70

50

15

32

43

39

38

33

15

1

22

4

01

04

55

23

52 51

46

OAKS

P
R

ID
E

 O
F 

TE
X

A
S

SUBDIVISION

TE
X

-M
E

X
 S

U
R

V
E

Y

THE VINEYARDS 

SUBDIVISION PH 1A

ELDORADO
AT

I, II, II

THOUSAND

SCHACH
SUBD

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N

A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

J GONZALEZ
SUBD

13000

-00
12900

-20

-10

N 3
3R

D L
N

WHETSTONE  AVE

VENTURA    AVE

VERDE   AVE

WACCAMAW  AVE

N
 3

7T
H

S
T

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

N
 3

9T
H

LN
N

 3
9T

H
LN

N
41

W
A

R
E

 R
D

ELK RUN DR

N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

N 3
8T

H S
T

CT

WHETSTONE  AVE

N
 3

7T
H

 L
N

N
 3

8T
H

 S
TS

T
 L

N

N
 4

0T
H

 S
T

N
 3

9T
H

 S
T

VENTURA   AVE

AVE

WACCAMAW

WHETSTONE  AVE

WOLF CREEK AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

N
 3

6T
H

LN

COSENTINO DR

VERDE   AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

WOLF CREEK AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
D

DUTCH HENRY DR

CT

113

114

115

116

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3
BLO

C
K 3

B
LO

C
K

 3

BLOCK 3

B
LO

C
K

 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 2

B
LO

C
K

 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

B
LO

C
K

 1

BLOCK 3

LOCATION













04/12/2024 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

SUB2024-0020 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 

 

City of McAllen 
 

  

 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW 
 

   

       

Reviewed On: 3/14/2024 
 

    

       

SUBDIVISION NAME:   VACATING AND REPLAT OF ELDORADO AT THOUSAND OAKS I, 
II, III BLOCK III 

 

 

REQUIREMENTS 

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS  

 North Ware Road: 160 ft. total of ROW. 
Paving: by the state Curb & gutter: by the state 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording 
**COM Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 Interior Streets: 60 ft. ROW (Zoned R3-A) (Private Streets) 
Paving 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides 
*Cul-de-Sacs  require 96 ft. minimum paving diameter with appropriate ROW of 10 ft. back of 
curb within the boundaries of this development. Any required temporary turnarounds must be 
recorded by separate instrument with document numbers shown on plat prior to recording as 
applicable.  
**Barricade and/or temporary turnaround at the north end of streets as needed. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording. 
**COM Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 ___________________________ 
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final 
**COM Thoroughfare Plan 

Applied 

 * 1,200 ft. Block Length  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 

Applied 

 * 900 ft. Block Length for R-3T & R-3C Zone Districts  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118 

NA 

 * 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
***Paving diameter for Cul-de-Sac to be 96 ft. minimum as required by Fire Department with 
appropriate ROW of 10 ft. back of curb to be applied to all Blocks.  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 

Applied 

ALLEYS  

 ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties 
- The vacate and replat request is only for front setback change. No change of layout has 
been proposed. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106 

NA 

SETBACKS  

 * Front: 20 ft. except 10 ft. for unenclosed carports only or greater for easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 
 
**A variance request (VAR2024-0013) has been submitted for a front setback of 20 ft. except 
10 ft. for unenclosed carports only. If the request is approved, it will be subject to no overhang 
over any utility easement. The variance request was approved by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission at the meeting of March 19, 2024. 

Applied 

 



04/12/2024 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SUB2024-0020 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

 * Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 * Garage: 18 ft. or greater for easements except where greater setback is required, greater 
setback applies. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

 *ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN 

Applied 

SIDEWALKS  

 * 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Ware Road, Verde Avenue, N. 34th Lane, and 
both sides of all interior streets. 
- Revise plat note #10 as shown above prior to recording. 
** 5 ft. wide sidewalk might be required by Engineering Dept. for N. Ware Road prior to 
final/recording. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120 

Required 

 * Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required 

BUFFERS  

 * 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along North Ware Road, Verde Avenue and N. 34th Lane (public 
collector road). 
- Note wording must be finalized prior to recording. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46 

Required 

 * 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses  
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46 

Applied 

 *Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required 

NOTES  

 * No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along N. Ware Road, Verde Avenue, and N. 
34th Lane. 
- Plat note requirement is subject to change prior to recording. 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy 

Required 

 * Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance for any lots with more than four dwelling units. 

Applied 

 * Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen. 

Applied 

 * Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc. 

NA 

 * Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets. 
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed.  
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168 
- Clarify how the HOA for the vacate and replat request will be provided prior to recording. 

Required 

 * Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording. 
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed.  

Required 



04/12/2024 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

SUB2024-0020 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168 
- Provide a copy of the proposed HOA document for staff review prior to recording. 

LOT REQUIREMENTS  

 * Lots fronting public/private streets  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1 

Applied 

 * Minimum lot width and lot area  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356 

Applied 

ZONING/CUP  

 * Existing: R-3A  Proposed: R-3A 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V 

Applied 

 * Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V 

NA 

PARKS  

 * Land dedication in lieu of fee. 
- Original subdivision was recorded with an agreement to require half of the park fees prior to 
recording and the other half prior to building permit issuance. Please submit a revised letter for 
the vacate and replat including the total number of dwelling units prior to final/recording to 
determine the final plat note requirement prior to final/recording. 

Required 

 * Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording 
- Original subdivision was recorded with an agreement to require half of the park fees prior to 
recording and the other half prior to building permit issuance. Please submit a revised letter for 
the vacate and replat including the total number of dwelling units prior to final/recording to 
determine the final plat note requirement prior to final/recording. 

Required 

 * Pending review by the City Manager's Office. 
- Original subdivision was recorded with an agreement to require half of the park fees prior to 
recording and the other half prior to building permit issuance. Please submit a revised letter for 
the vacate and replat including the total number of dwelling units prior to final/recording to 
determine the final plat note requirement prior to final/recording. 

Required 

TRAFFIC  

 * As per Traffic Department, Master Trip Generation for both Phase I and II has been 
approved. Master TIA has been approved with conditions 

Applied 

 * As per Traffic Department, Master Trip Generation for both Phase I and II has been 
approved. Master TIA has been approved with conditions 

Applied 

COMMENTS  

 Comments: 
- Submit letters form all originally recorded plat owners with a list of all lot owners of Block I & 
II, prior to final/recording, showing that they have no objections to the vacate and replat. 
- All lot owners and lienholders of Block III must sign the plat prior to recording. 
- The vacate and replat is required as an existing plat note is proposed to be changed. 
- Revise the subdivision name as follows " Vacating of Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, II, III, 
Block III and Replat to Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, II, III, Block IIIA" **Bold subdivision name 
of Eldorado at Thousand Oaks I, III, III, Block IIIA, prior to recording.** 
- Any other notes as applicable from the original plat, must be added and finalized prior to 
recording. 
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. 
 
**A variance request (VAR2024-0013) has been submitted for a front setback of 20 ft. except 
10 ft. for unenclosed carports only. If the request is approved, it will be subject to no overhang 
over any utility easement. The variance request was approved by the Planning & Zoning 

Required 



04/12/2024 
 

 

Page 4 of 3 
 

 

SUB2024-0020 
 

  

       

       

    
 

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review 

 

  

   

    

Commission at the meeting of March 19, 2024. 

RECOMMENDATION  

 Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED. 

Applied 

 

 



MORTENSEN, J

-00
Z

SUPPLY CORP

SHARYLAND WATER

Z

Z

ATATATATATATATATAT

OAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKSOAKS
BLOCK IIIBLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK IIIBLOCK IIIBLOCK III
BLOCK III

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
EL   DORADO
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND
THOUSAND

I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IVI, II, III, IVI, II, III, IV
I, II, III, IV

BLOCK IIBLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK IIBLOCK IIBLOCK II
BLOCK II

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

BLOCK IBLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK IBLOCK IBLOCK I
BLOCK I

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2

PROPOSEDPROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

3

82

78 63

64 65

74

2630

45

50 51

75

37

25

41

42

45

7980

35

20
18

39

1

65

35

39

38

40

78

38

40

70

7564
60

52
55

29

13

LOT   "A"

25

30

1715

25

15

20

26

27

30

52
50

12

5

10

1

2

3

4

6
7

9
10 15

12

45

35

10
13 14

39

40

21

20

22

5

6

16

LOT
"C"

3

1

40

234
14

13

55

57

60

58

69

70

50

15

32

43

39

38

33

15

1

22

4

01

04

55

23

52 51

46

OAKS

P
R

ID
E

 O
F 

TE
X

A
S

SUBDIVISION

TE
X

-M
E

X
 S

U
R

V
E

Y

THE VINEYARDS 

SUBDIVISION PH 1A

ELDORADO
AT

I, II, II

THOUSAND

SCHACH
SUBD

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N

A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

J GONZALEZ
SUBD

13000

-00
12900

-20

-10

N 3
3R

D L
N

WHETSTONE  AVE

VENTURA    AVE

VERDE   AVE

WACCAMAW  AVE

N
 3

7T
H

S
T

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

N
 3

9T
H

LN
N

 3
9T

H
LN

N
41

W
A

R
E

 R
D

ELK RUN DR

N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

N 3
8T

H S
T

CT

WHETSTONE  AVE

N
 3

7T
H

 L
N

N
 3

8T
H

 S
TS

T
 L

N

N
 4

0T
H

 S
T

N
 3

9T
H

 S
T

VENTURA   AVE

AVE

WACCAMAW

WHETSTONE  AVE

WOLF CREEK AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

N
 3

6T
H

LN

COSENTINO DR

VERDE   AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

WOLF CREEK AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
D

DUTCH HENRY DR

C
T

113

114

115

116

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLO
C

K 3

B
LO

C
K

 3

BLOCK 3

B
LO

C
K

 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 2

B
LO

C
K

 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

B
LO

C
K

 1

BLOCK 3



LOCATION



.... ' 

i...,.. -ooo 
Ill City of McAllen 311 North 15th Street 

McAllen, TX 78501 

Planning Department P. 0. Box 220 
McAJlen, TX 78505-0220 

APPLICATION FOR (956) 681-1250 
(956) 681-1279 (fax) 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW 

Subdivision Name _\ftY\TOY' ~ 6-l\ 1~ '? )0-i0-. f, J[60-~ 
Location N. 29th and Trenton Rd 

C: City Address or Block Number 28il) ~Afro~ J2..D 
0 ·- Number of lots 1 Gross acres 3A 5 Net acres 3.45 ....., 
0. 
't: Existing Zoning C-3L Proposed C-3L Rezoning Applied For Or es I No Date 
(,) --
tn Existing Land Use Aba

nd0
ned Proposed Land Use Plaza Irrigation District #_1_ 

(1) 

C Residential Replat Yes • No • Commercial Replat Yes • No • ETJ Yes • No 1 ....., 
Agricultural Tax Exempt Yes • No ✓ Estimated Rollback tax due ~ (,) 

(1) 

Parcel No. 210602 L130b•~--~ T~ Dept. Review A lJJMOl-·-0 
I.. ·~ 9,.tJ1. a. Legal Description 3.45 Acre beina out of ot 59 La Lomita I riaation and Construction Comoanv' 

Name Es~eranza Villacana and Angel Urullu Phone 956-381 -0981 
I.. 
(1) Address 2120 Dallas Ave 
C: 

3: City McAllen State Texas Zip 78501 
0 

E-mail Robert@meldenandhunt.com 

I.. 
Name Avusa Marketina Comoanv. Inc. Phone 956-572-0696 

(1) 
Address 1623 Central Blvd. Suite 201 0. 

0 
City Brownsville State Texas Zip 78520 -(1) 

> Contact Person Antonio Del Pozo (1) 

C 
E-mail adelpozo@delpogroup.com 

I.. 
Name Melden and Hunt Inc. Phone 956-381-0981 

(1) Address 115 W. McIntyre Street (1) 
C: City Edinburg State Texas Zip 78541 ·-C> 
C: Contact Person Roberto Tamez 
w 

E-mail Robert@meldenandhunt.com 

... 
0 Name Same As Engineer Phone >, 
Cl) 

Address C: 
:, 

City State Zip en 



PROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISIONPROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISION

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGESUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION
LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AGFARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

FARM SUBDIVISION

Magic ValleyElectric Substation
-09

THUNDERBIRD AVE

TRENTON RD

26
T

H
 S

T

AMHERST

BAYLOR

N
. 2

7T
H

 L
N

.

AUBURN  AVE

25
T

H
  L

N

27
T

H
 S

T

YELLOWHAMMERAVE

25
T

H
  L

N

THUNDERBIRD

26
T

H
 S

T

5 MILE RD.

29
T

H
 S

T

BAYLOR

27
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
 S

T

TRENTON RD

30TH
 S

T
30TH CT

AUBURN AVE    (5 MILE RD)

UMBRELLABIRD AVE

UMAR  AVE

TOUCAN  AVE

VERDIN  AVE

28
T

H
 S

T

ZENAIDA AVE

TOUCAN  AVE

THUNDERBIRD

31S
T S

T

TRENTON RD

XENOPS  AV

1 2

27

66

24

18

65

61

26

19

34
33

1617

36

33
46

54

50

1

32

23

60

11

83

84

14

47

48

46

19

15

20

68

72

1

99

30 29

78
98

77

12

31

32

187

42

43

46

67

107
106

68

94

73

49

20

28

26 27

17

16

21

25

1

7

124

184

185

123

188

6

55

10 45

87

13

16

25

10

1

10

25

15

13

14

20
41

36

27

4

1

5

10

1

9

21

5

29

8

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

P
H

A
S

E
 2

M
IR

A

NOTTINGHAM ESTATES PHASE 1

PARKWAY

ANTIGUA

SUBDIVISION

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2

P
H

A
S

E
 1

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

LA LOMITAHEIGHTS

P
H

A
S

E
 1

A
U

B
U

R
N

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PHASE 2

MONTILLA 

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

THREE LYNN'S SUBD.

NO. 3

ESTATES

NO. 4

SUBDIVISION

ALMON ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

P
H

A
S

E
 2

MADISON

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES

PARK

P
A

R
K

LA LOMITAHEIGHTSSUBD NO 3

1

3

4

2

43

36

35

1

11

19
18

20

21

23
24

38

34

21

01

20

27

43

42

35

45

39

61

13

14

62

59

1

58

19

-07
7604

7616

-05

-02
2601

-10

-13

-14

-11, -15 -17 -01

-35

-07

-07
2800

-02

7613

-01

FFA Farm -06
2901

-04
7701

-03

-09

-06
2801

 LOCATION 

4



2

45
188

4

3

5

58

51

46
47

50

59

48

61

969

57

2

2
4

5

5
8

9

3
4

39

38

4

N:16624758.380
E:1069402.991

N
. 
2
6
th

 L
A

N
E

5
0
.0

' 
R

.O
.W

.

TR
E

N
TO

N
 R

O
A

D

120.0' R
.O

.W
.

N 48° 38' 38" W       520.17'

S 81° 25' 20" E       610.00'

S 
08

° 3
4'

 4
0"

 W
   

   
 3

30
.0

0'

N 81° 25' 20" W       147.43'

N
. 
2
9
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

EL.=114.43
MELDEN AND HUNT DISK

ESPERANZA VILLACANA
AND ANGEL URCULLU

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
DOCUMENT NUMBER 3271494

H.C.O.R.
LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION

HABITAT DEVELOPERS, LLC,
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3294254
H.C.O.R.

TINA WYCHOPEN
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1930801
H.C.O.R.

LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION

ARQARPA DESIGN &
CONSTRUCTION, LLC

WARRANTY DEED WITH
VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3299148
H.C.O.R.

AU
BU

R
N

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
H

AS
E 

II
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 3

10
13

85
H

.C
.M

.R
.

PAMOTA LLC
LOT 27

ALMON ESTATES
VOLUME 43, PAGE 138

H.C.M.R.

CITY OF McALLEN

WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1085990

H.C.O.R.

CITY OF McALLEN
WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT NUMBER 1202726
H.C.O.R.

EX
IS

TI
NG

 1
20

.0
' R

.O
.W

.

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
cA

LL
EN

DO
C.

 N
o.

 1
08

59
90

H.
C.

O.R
.

N 48° 38' 38" W       520.17'

N 20° 01' 59" W
52.67'

N 08° 34' 40" E
2.14'

S 
08

° 3
4'

 4
0"

 W
   

   
 3

30
.0

0'

N 81° 25' 20" W       147.43'

90.0' EXISTING ROW.
VOL. 34, PG. 15B H.C.M.R.

MHI

MHI

MHI

MHI

MHI

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

10
.0

' U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

50.0'40.0'

60
.0

'

℄

℄

℄
℄

50.0'

℄
℄

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

60
.0

'

LOT 1
THREE LYNN'S SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 34, PAGE 15
H.C.M.R.

LOT 1
3.031 AC.

LOCATION MAP

DRAWN BY:   L.H.                             DATE   03-20-2024

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                    

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

TRENTON & 29TH PLAZA
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE TRENTON & 29TH
PLAZA SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY
DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER
LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL
CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED
UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN
EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY
OF MCALLEN.

ESPERANZA VILLACANA

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATE

DATE

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ESPERANZA VILLACANA AND ANGEL
URCULLU  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN
UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE
§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "C". ZONE "C" IS DETERMINED "AS AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING, ZONE "C" SHOWN
ON ; COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480343 0005 C MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 02, 1982.

2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB  MEASURED
FROM THE CENTER OF THE LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

       FRONT:   IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN,
               OR IN LINE WITH AVERAGE SETBACK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
REAR: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN,
               WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
SIDES: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN,
               WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

    CORNER:   IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN,
               OR IN LINE WITH AVERAGE SETBACK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: MELDEN AND HUNT  DISK
         N=16625280.3610' E=16625280.3610' ELEVATION=114.426'

5. REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE  DRAINAGE REPORT: 24,338 C.F. -
26442 Ac.-Ft. TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREAS.

6. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, SHALL
BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT FOR ALL NEW BUILDING.

7. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

8.  A 4 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG TRENTON ROAD AND  N. 29TH STREET.

9. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND
INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

10. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

11. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER
THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT, DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN
THE HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

12. 25 FT. X 25 FT. SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

13. COMMON AREAS, PRIVATE STREETS, SERVICE DRIVES, ETC. MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE
CITY OF MCALLEN.

14. COMMON AREAS, ANY PRIVATE DRIVES, GATE AREAS, ETC. MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY
OF McALLEN.

15. MINIMUM 24 FT. PRIVATE SERVICE DRIVE EASEMENT FOR CITY SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED AS PART OF THE SITE PLAN
REVIEW FOR THIS PROPERTY AND MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

CITY SECRETARY DATE

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 3.031 OF ONE ACRE SITUATED IN THE CITY OF
MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO TEXAS, OUT OF LOT 59, LA LOMITA

IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO
THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, HIDALGO COUNTY

MAP RECORDS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 1

,0
00

'

SITE

LEGEND
FOUND No.4 REBAR

FOUND "X" MARK ON CONCRETE
FOUND PK NAIL
FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

SOUTHWEST CORNERS.W. COR. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

SET "X" MARK ON CONCRETE

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 144084
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 01/29/2024
ENGINEERING JOB # 22182

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND
OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE              DAY OF                                        20             .

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 01/19/2023
SURVEY JOB # 22182.02.08

L AND  SURV E
YO

R

PROFESSION

AL

RE
GISTERDST

AT
E OF TEXAS

S.W. COR.
LOT 59

A tract of land containing 3.031 acres situated in the City of McAllen, County of Hidalgo Texas, out of Lot 59, La Lomita
Irrigation and Construction Company's Subdivision, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 24, Page 68, Hidalgo
County Deed Records, which said 3.031 acres being out of a certain tract conveyed to Esperanza Villacana and Angel
Urcullu, by virtue of a Special Warranty Deed recorded under Document Number 3271494 Hidalgo County Official
Records, said 3.031 acres also being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING, at the Southwest corner of said Lot 59, and within the existing right-of-way of N. 29th Street;

THENCE, S 81° 25' 20” E, along the South line of said Lot 59, at a distance of 50.00 feet pass a No. 4 rebar found on the
existing East right-of-way line of N. 29th Street, continuing a total distance of 512.65 feet to a No. 4 rebar set on the
existing North right-of-way line of Trenton Road, for the POINT OF BEGINNING, and the Southwest corner of this herein
described tract;

1. THENCE, N 48° 38' 38” W, along the existing North right-of-way line of Trenton Road, a distance of 520.17 feet to a
No. 4 rebar set, for the beginning of a cut back corner, for an outside corner of this tract;

2. THENCE, N 20° 01' 59” W, along said cut back, a distance of 52.67 feet, to a No. 4 rebar set on the existing East
right-of-way line of N. 29th Street, for the end of said cut back corner, for an outside corner of this tract;

3. THENCE, N 08° 34' 40” E, along the existing East right-of-way line of N. 29th Street, a distance of 2.14 feet to a No. 4
rebar set on the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Three Lynn's Subdivision according to the plat thereof recorded in
Volume 34, Page 15, Hidalgo County Map Records, for the Northwest corner of this tract;

4. THENCE, S 81° 25' 20” E, along the South line of said Lot 1, Three Lynn's Subdivision, a distance of 610.00 feet, to a
No. 4 rebar set on the West line of Auburn Estates Phase II according to the plat thereof recorded in Instrument
Number 3101385, Hidalgo County Map Records, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

5. THENCE, S 08° 34' 40” W along the West line of said Auburn Estates Subdivision, a distance of 330.00 feet to a No.
4 rebar found [Northing: 16624758.380, Easting: 1069402.991] on the South line of said Lot 59 and the North line of
said Lot 62, for the Southeast corner of this tract;

6. THENCE, N 81° 25' 20” W, along the South line of said Lot 59, and North line of said Lot 62, a distance of 147.43
feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 3.031 acres of land, more or less.

1 INCH = 60 FT.

ANGEL URCULLU
2120 DALLAS AVE
MCALLEN, TEXAS 78501

DATE

LIENHOLDER CONSENT:
 
FW FUNDING LLC, AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE UNDER THE DEED OF TRUST DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 2021,
RECORDED IN DOC. No. 3269033, OFFICIAL RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, SECURING THE PAYMENT
OF ONE NOTE IN THE ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $385,000.00 AND ANY OTHER AMOUNTS PAYABLE
UNDER THE TERMS OF SAID DEED OF TRUST, PAYABLE AS THEREIN PROVIDED TO THE ORDER OF FW
FUNDING LLC, DO HEREBY IN ALL THINGS SUBORDINATE OUR INTEREST IN SAID PROPERTY TO THE PURPOSE
AND EFFECTS OF SAID PLAT AND THE DEDICATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREIN TO SAID PLAT AND
HEREBY CONFIRM THAT WE ARE THE PRESENT OWNER OF SAID LIENS AND HAVE NOT ASSIGNED THE SAME
NOR ANY PART HEREOF.

 
FW FUNDING LLC. 

  
 

BY:_______________________
   7000 NORTH 10TH STREET
   2ND FLOOR, STE. C5
   MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504
  

STATE OF  §
COUNTY OF §

 
 

 THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE           DAY _________, 2024 BY ____________,
AUTHORIZED SIGNER, FW FUNDING, LLC, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO IN THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED ON BEHALF OF ANGEL URCULLU AND ESPERANZA VILLACANA.

 

                                                         
NOTARY PUBLIC,
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_________

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
WESTBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
N. 34TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
TRENTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
YELLOWHAMMER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
XENOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
THUNDERBIRD  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
N. 33RD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
32ND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
32ND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
UMAR  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
WARBLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
REGENCY PARK ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
32ND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
SWALLOW AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
TOUCAN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
N. 31ST  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
N. 31TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
THUNDERBIRD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
MADISON PARK PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
TANGLEWOOD ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
MADISON PARK PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
MADISON PARK PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
MADISON PARK PHASE 4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
30TH CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
VERDIN  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
28TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
LA LOMITA

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
PH.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
UMBRELLABIRD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
SWALLOW AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
UMAR  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
TOUCAN  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
N. 26TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
THE ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
5 MILE RD. (AUBURN AVE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
ZENAIDA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
YELLOWHAMMMER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
SANDPIPER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
THUNDERBIRD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
NOTTINGHAM ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
PARKWOOD MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
PARKWAY  ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
XENOPS  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
N. 25TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
N. 25TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
N. 25TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
DUKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
EMORY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
40  41

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
25TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
N 23RD LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
24TH CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
24TH CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
N. 22ND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
THREE LYNN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
UMAR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
9-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
ZENAIDA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
V-W COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
UMAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
N. 21ST ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
N. 22 ST ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
WESTBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
335

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
6-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
LOT  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
N. 22ND. STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
BAPTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
PH. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
LOT  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
YELLOWHAMMER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
WARBLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
VERDIN   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
BAPTIST TEMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
337

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
14-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
3-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
26-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
7-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
10-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
5-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
4-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
25-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
13-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
16-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
N. 21ST. STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
20-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
14-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
5-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
9-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
6-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
15-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
UMAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
PHASE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
TRINITY METHODIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
P432502

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
N.27TH. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
MIRA-BELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
M473000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
EL TIGRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
FOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
#15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
E493615

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
M473002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
N 28TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
DUKE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
T3659

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
S3230

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
N8550

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
WOODHOLLOW PH. XI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
W736011

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
GRAYSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
FRONTERA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
N 25TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
N. 24 TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
R175500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
R175501

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
352

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
351

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
349

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
347

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
345

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
344

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
343

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
342

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
339

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
395

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
394

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
393

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
392

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
391

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
390

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
384

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
385

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
387

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
388

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
389

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
378

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
379

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
380

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
381

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
382

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
383

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
369

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
370

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
371

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
372

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
368

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
374

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
375

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
376

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
377

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
353

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
356

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
357

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
358

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
359

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
360

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
361

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
362

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
364

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
365

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
366

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
367

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
PH. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
W736010

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
DUKE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
DARTHMOUTH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
W736001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
W736008

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
W736007

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
241

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
252

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
W736003

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
W736004

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
PHASE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
W736006

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
W736005

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
T080502

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
T080501

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
M031001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
M031002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
M031003

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
M031004

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
MIRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
AMHERST AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
DUKE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
N. 27TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
BELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
III

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
M473003

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
ALMON ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
YELLOWHAMMER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
A268100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
PENITAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
P547000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
LAR-LIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
WARBLER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
CITY MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
Tr. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Tr. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Tr. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Tr. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Tr. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Tr. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
L1300-00-000-0059-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
L1300-00-000-0060-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
3.35AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
5.0AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
Trenton Rd. -11 (1090131)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
Gregorio Gonzalez

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
11-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
12-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
15-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
3-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
4-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
8-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
7-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
8-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
7-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
15-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
16-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
17-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
18-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
19-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
24-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
23-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
22-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
21-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
20-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
19-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
18-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
17-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
16-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
6-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
5-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
32-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
31-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
30-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
29-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
28-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
27-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
CALVARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
WOODHOLLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
FAIRMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
N. 25th LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
N. 24th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
FAIRMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
PHASE XII

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
T6860-00-014-0000-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
T6860-00-014-0000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
XENOPS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
WARBLER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
PASEO DEL NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
KEYSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
P440300

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
NORTH WARE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
ROBIN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
N814300

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
N 34TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
0210-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
NORTH 22ND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
T683200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
COMMERCIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
4A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
5A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
6A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
7A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
8A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
9A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
L1300-00-000-0047-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
WARE RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
W105000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
CORNELL AVENUE (private)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
N. WARE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
29TH VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
T8310

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
SANTA CRUZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
S154000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
FAIRMONT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
AUBURN   ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
A637000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
N. 26TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
N. 26TH CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
ANTIGUA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
A543000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
ZENAIDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
N. 22nd LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
HACKBERRY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
EMORY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
295

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
292

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
290

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
288

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
H&L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
H018000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
D108700

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
H048501

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
W736009

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
PH. 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
E2300-00-002-0039-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
N. 21st STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
N. 20th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
HARVARD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
W736012

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
N. 23rd LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
F755002

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
20-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
21-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
H048502

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
CRAYSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
FAIRMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
N. 21 STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
FRONTERA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
F755000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
TRENTON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
G5000-00-001-0001-00  1.0A HS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
TRACT NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
GOLDEN GRAPEFRUIT GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
G5000-00-001-0001-01  8.72A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
G5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
2-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
E2300-00-002-0039-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
LA          LOMITA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
N. 23RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
N. 23RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
N. WARE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
N. 29TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
N. 23RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
P4325

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
P4330-01-000-0000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
L1300-00-000-0071-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
71-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
XENOPS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
M0310-03-000-0000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
M0310-01-000-0000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
M0310-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
L1300-00-000-0061-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
STURDIVANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
L1300-00-000-0061-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
MAGIC VALLEY ELECTRIC CO-OP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
L1300-00-000-0061-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
HIRN RONALD A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
7.68AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
L1300-00-000-0061-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
VALMOR SERVICE CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
TRENTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
Lot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
L1300-00-000-0045-02/03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
0045-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
L1300-00-000-0059-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
L1300-00-000-0059-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
L1300-00-000-0069-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
MEHKRI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
L1300-00-000-0069-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
L1300-00-000-0057-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
L1300-00-000-0057-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
MCALLEN IND. SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
ALANIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
-09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
ALANIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
L1300-00-000-0058-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
MCALLEN IND. SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
PH.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
PH.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
YAZJI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
SHERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
& RANCH SUPLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
CIRCLE G FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
L1300-00-000-0048-03/04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
0037-05/06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
SOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
L1300-00-000-0047-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
DOMINGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
CARRILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
L1300-00-000-0050-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
L1300-00-000-0050-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
L1300-00-000-0050-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
SAENZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
L1300-00-000-0050-11/15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
LIMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
BLUE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
RAGUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
MIRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
BELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
II

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
GRAYSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
N. 26th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
0051-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
SAENZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
0051-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
OLIVAREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
L1300-00-000-0051-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
L1300-00-000-0051-04/05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
L1300-00-000-0051-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
L1300-00-000-0046-01/05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
L1300-00-000-0046-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
MCALLEN IND SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
L1300-00-000-0052-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
PEARL CITY INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
L1300-00-000-0052-04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
BRADY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
L1300-00-000-0052-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
0052-06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
L1300-00-000-0045-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
L1300-00-000-0045-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
0210-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
TEXAS CITRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
0053-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
GEARHART

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
0061-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
MONTILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
M6130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
0053-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
STROHMEYER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
O6640

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
ORANGEWOOD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
TOUCAN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
UMAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
N. 36TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
N. 34TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
C. F. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
TERRANOVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
T1740

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
COLGATE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
C6160

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
A6380

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
AUBURN HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
23RD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
25TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
L O T   6 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
6238

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
144084

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
P.O.B.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   TRENTON & 29TH PLAZA SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Trenton Road: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. Total ROW.
Paving: 65-85 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
- Revise document numbers showing how existing R.O.W. was dedicated prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.

Required

N.29th Street: Dedication as needed for 50 ft. centerline for 100 ft. Total ROW.
Paving 65 ft. Curb & gutter : Both Sides
Revisions needed:
- Revise document numbers showing how existing R.O.W. was dedicated prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Required

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
Revisions Needed:
-Provide for alley or service drive easement on the plat prior to final. Alley or service drive 
easement cannot dead-end. 
-Finalize wording for Note#15 as needed prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Required

SETBACKS

* Front: Trenton Road/N.29th Street: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for 
easements or approved site plan, or in line with average setback, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
*Revise plat note #3 as noted above.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 3 SUB2024-0030



* Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: See front setback section above.
Revisions Needed:
-Add note as shown above, prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: Commercial Development
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along Trenton Road and N. 29th Street.
Revisions Needed:
***Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
***Please finalize plat note prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy
***As per Traffic Department, access Management Policy requires 360 ft. spacing between 
accesses along Trenton Road and 250 ft. for North 29th Street.
***Must comply with Traffic Departments requirements for deceleration lane on Trenton Rd. 
prior to recording.

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Applied

* Common Areas, any private drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners 
and not the City of McAllen.
Revisions Needed:
- Revise plat note #14 as shown above and once finalized prior to final.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 3 SUB2024-0030



* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3L Proposed: C-3L
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per application dated January 20, 2023 proposed land use 
is C-3L (Light Commercial) District. Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per application dated 
January 20, 2023 proposed land use is C-3L (Light Commercial) District. Commercial 
developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. As per application dated January 20, 2023 
proposed land use is C-3L (Light Commercial) District. Commercial developments do not apply 
to Parks.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation is approved and TIA is waived with conditions. Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. *As per Traffic Department, Trip 
Generation waived with conditions.

Applied

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 3 SUB2024-0030



PROPOSED PALMHURST SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

5

2

1

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGESUBDIVISION

3

2

1212
11

4

10
9

8
7

6

1

3

PROPOSED CONCORD PLAZA

SUBDIVISION

LO
T 1

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

LOT 1

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG
FARM SUBDIVISION

Magic ValleyElectric Substation
-09

TRENTON RD

26
T

H
 S

T

AMHERST

BAYLOR

N
. 2

7T
H

 L
N

.

AUBURN  AVE

25
T

H
  L

N

27
T

H
 S

T

YELLOWHAMMERAVE

25
T

H
  L

N

26
T

H
 S

T

5 MILE RD.

29
T

H
 S

T

N
. 2

8T
H

 L
N

.

BAYLOR

27
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
 S

T

TRENTON RD

30TH
 S

T

30TH CT

AUBURN AVE    (5 MILE RD)

UMBRELLABIRD AVE

UMAR  AVE

TOUCAN  AVE

VERDIN  AVE

28
T

H
 S

T

ZENAIDA AVE

32N
D

 S
T

TOUCAN  AVE

THUNDERBIRD

WARBLER

31S
T S

T

TRENTON RD

XENOPS  AV

65

61

26

19

33

1617

36

50

32

23

60

83

84

14

47

48

46

19

15

20

68

72

1

99

30 29

78
98

77

12

31

32

187
172

42

67

107
106

68

94

73

49

20

28

26 27

17

16

21

25

1

7

124

184

185

123

188

6

87

88

194

13

16

25

10

1

10

25

15

13

14

20
41

36

4

1

5

10

1

9

21

5

29

8

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

P
H

A
S

E
 2

M
IR

A

PHASE3

B
E

LL
A

 P
A

R
K

NOTTINGHAM ESTATES PHASE 1

PARKWAY

ANTIGUA

SUBDIVISION

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PHASE 2

P
H

A
S

E
 1

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

LA LOMITAHEIGHTS

P
H

A
S

E
 1

A
U

B
U

R
N

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PHASE 2

MONTILLA 

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

THREE LYNN'S SUBD.

NO. 3
NO. 4

SUBDIVISION

ALMON ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

REGENCY

ESTATES

P
H

A
S

E
 2

MADISON

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES
P

A
R

K

LA LOMITAHEIGHTSSUBD NO 3

1

3

43

36

35

1

11

19
18

20

21

23
24

38

31

50
34

27
30

21

28

01

20

27

43

42

35

45

39

13

14

62

59

1

58

19

-14

-07
7604

7616

-05

-02
2601

-10

-13

-14

-11, -15 -17 -01

-35

-07

-07
2800

-02

7613

-01

FFA Farm -06
2901

-04
7701

-03

-09

-06
2801

4
 LOCATION 







1

2

6

3

4

5

THE

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

DISTRICT

PHASE 2

1

PROPOSED

PHASE 3

-02

-02

FRONTERA     SUBDIVISION

NORTHEAST

MCALLEN  I.S.D.

SUBDIVISION

ELEMENTARY

V
IS

T
A

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

M
O

R
R

IS
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

SUBD

PLACE

W. H. GRANER NO.3

ONE FASHIO
N

SUBDIVISION

NORTH MCALLEN SHOPPING
CENTER SUBDIVISION

TRENTON CROSSINGSHOPPING CENTER PH 2-C

TRENTON CROSSINGSHOPPING CENTER PH 3

TRENTON C
ROSSIN

G S
HOPPIN

G C
ENTER

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PARK

NORTE

PLAZA

DEL

VALENCIA  M
ARKETPLACE

SUBDIVISION

VILLAGE

P
H

A
S

E
 1

NORTH

VILLA
NORTE

No. 2

No. 3 6
1-B

1-A

LOT 2

LOT 1

LO
T

 5
A

15

LOT 3

6

LOT 1

10

5

2

LOT 1

LO
T

 5
B

LOT 4A

14

LOT 4B

LOT 3

1-A

LOT 1A

37

55

73A
19

3

4

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 113
LOT 2-A

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 2-B

LOT 1

4-A

LOT 2A

3-A

5-A

LOT 6C

LOT 6B

LOT 6A

LOT 3

11

MCALLEN  MAIN  DITCH

GRAM

10
T

H
  S

T

WISCONSIN RD

10
T

H
  S

T

WISCONSIN RD

FULLERTON AVE

M
A

IN
  S

T 10
T

H
  S

T

FULLERTON AVE

FRONTERA RD

GRAMBLING

DUKE

M
A

IN
 S

T

-01
PAWLIK INVSTMT

Target Sign7398

7340

7600

7524

7612

7500

-15

-03
MAC CO

7712

7700

7900
7800

7912

-06
MAC CO

E2300-00-001-0028-05

-04

30

1

66

71

53 70

62

74

42

48

38

24-A52

7-A

39

63

67

47

35

43

27

4

4

 LOCATION 



WATER DIST. #3 CANAL

7
5
'  

D
R

A
IN

 D
IT

C
H

 R
-O

-W

1
5
0
' D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 D

IT
C
H

TR
EN

TO
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
H

O
PP

IN
G

C
EN

TE
R

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

LU
M

E 
42

, P
AG

E 
11

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

TR
EN

TO
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
H

O
PP

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
H

AS
E 

2-
B

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

,
VO

LU
M

E 
54

, P
AG

E 
76

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

S 
81

° 2
1'

 3
3"

 E
   

   
 2

04
.6

7'

S 
81

° 2
1'

 3
3"

 E
   

   
 2

16
.6

7'

N 08° 38' 27" E       807.31'

N 08° 38' 27" E       863.55'

S 08° 38' 27" W       862.04'

S 08° 38' 27" W       834.95'

S 08° 38' 27" W
53.39'

N 81° 24' 18" W       47.46'

N 12° 56' 36" W   70.99'
N 12° 56' 36" W  85.16'

S 
86

° 2
2'

 4
2"

 W
   

   
 1

80
.6

7'

S 
86

° 2
2'

 4
2"

 W
   

   
 1

90
.6

9'

N 08° 38' 27" E   27.48'
N 08° 38' 27" E   25.66'

N 08° 39' 31" E       976.77'
N

 8
1°

 2
4'

 1
2"

 W
   

   
 3

33
.5

0'

"C
1"

S 08° 39' 32" W       1023.33' S 81° 20' 28" E
30.46'106

107

 AU
R

IEL IN
VESTM

EN
TS, LLC

, A
TEXAS LIM

ITED
 LIABILITY

C
O

M
PAN

Y
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T N

U
M

BER
 2743745.

H
.C

.O
.R

.

VALEN
C

IA M
AR

KET PLAC
E

IN
STR

U
M

EN
T N

U
M

BER
 2244915, H

.C
.M

.R
.

THE DISTRICT PHASE I SUBDIVISION
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3464751, H.C.M.R.

LOT 7 LOT 6

EXIST. 10.00' U
TILITY

EASEM
EN

T

EXIST. 10.00' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10.00' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

EXIST.10.00'
U

TILITY
EASEM

EN
T

EXIST. 10.00' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

15.00'  UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

EXIST. 10.00' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

TO
 BE ABAN

D
O

N
ED

 BY
D

O
C

._______________

10.00'

EXIST. 15.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

EXIST. 10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

30.00' SOUTH TEXAS NATURAL
GAS GATHERING Co.
EASEMENT, VOLUME 1169,
PAGE 111, H.C.D.R.

A
U

B
U

R
N

 A
VEN

U
E

80.0' R
.O

.W
.

40'

40'

15.00' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

D
ED

IC
ATED

 BY TH
IS PLAT

15.00' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

D
ED

IC
ATED

 BY TH
IS PLAT

15.00' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

10
710

7

107

S 
81

° 2
0'

 2
6"

 E
   

   
 3

00
.0

0'

S 08° 39' 34" W
46.92'

10
7

24
.5

0'

15.00'

15.00'

63
.4

5'

LOT 11, SECTION 13,
HIDALGO CANAL COMPANY SUBDIVISION

VOLUME "Q", PAGE 177, H.C.D.R.

LOT 10
336646.794 SF

7.728 AC

EXIST. SHARED ACCESS
EASEMENT DOC. NO. 3451624,
H.C.O.R.

35'x44.5' SHARED ACCESS EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

S 
81

° 2
0'

 2
6"

 E
   

   
 3

00
.0

0'

LOCATION MAP

DRAWN BY:   C.P./ EM                       DATE   03-29-2024

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

THE DISTRICT PHASE II
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING  AND ZONING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE DISTRICT PHASE
II SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO
THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATERLINES, SEWER,
LINES, STORM, SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED, OR WHICH I WE WILL CAUSE TO
BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE, TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER
THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL, PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES, THEREIN
EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF, OR IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE
CITY OF MCALLEN.

DOMAIN DEVELOPMENT, CORP., A TEXAS CORPORATION

SHAVI MAHTANI, PRESIDENT DATE:
1200 AUBURN STREET, SUITE 250
MCALLEN, TX 78504

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATE

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SHAVI MAHTANI KNOWN TO
ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED
TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY
HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE
§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "C" AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0425 C MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 16, 1982.

2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB  MEASURED FROM THE
CENTER OF THE LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:
FRONT: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN

OR EASEMENTS. WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
REAR:      IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN

OR EASEMENTS. WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
INTERIOR SIDES:       IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN

OR EASEMENTS. WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.
CORNER:                           IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN

OR EASEMENTS. WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  NUMBER MC 50_1, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT
THE WEST BOUND OF 10TH STREET, THE MONUMENT IS 188 FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF FULLERTON AVENUE AND 12.8
FEET WEST OF THE BACK OF CURB OF 10TH STREET. GEODETIC G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83
TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003) N=16626260.81559, E=1076787.99709,  ELEV.=106.511.

REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT: 88,609 C.F. -
2.034 AC.-FT. TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREA. DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE DISTRICT
SUBDIVISION PHASE III

5. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT FOR ALL NEW BUILDING.

6. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

7. 5 FT. WIDE  MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON AUBURN AVENUE.

8. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL
ZONES/USES.

9. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

10. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN
ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER THAN STATED
ON THIS PLAT, DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN THE HYDRAULIC
CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

11. PARKLAND DEDICATION VARIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS WAS APPROVED: FIFTY (50%) PERCENT OF PARK FEES
TO BE PAID UP FRONT PRIOR TO PLAT RECORDING, THE REMAINING FIFTY (50%) PERCENT OF PARK FEES TO BE PAID THROUGH
THE BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION PROCESS TOTAL PARK FEES FOR THE DISTRICT PHASE II SUBDIVISION ARE $154,000 BASED
ON $700 PER LOT/DWELLING UNIT FOR EACH OF THE PROPOSED 220 LOTS/DWELLING UNITS. $77,000 TO BE PAID BEFORE PLAT
RECORDING. THEREFORE THE PARK FE AT THE RATE OF $350.00 PER LOT/DWELLING UNIT WILL BE PAID AT THE TIME OF
BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE UNTIL THE PARK FEES ARE PAIN IN FULL.  A VARIANCE OF "FEES IN LIEU OF LAN DEDICATED" WAS
APPROVED ON ______________, WITH THE CONDITIONS LISTED.

12. SANITARY SEWER LINE SHALL BE PRIVATE AND MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATED/ LOT
OWNER(S), THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

13. COMMON/DETENTION AREAS, ANY SERVICE DRIVE, GATE AREAS, ETC. MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNER(S) AND NOT
THE CITY OF McALLEN.

14. MINIMUM 24 FT. PRIVATE SERVICE DRIVE EASEMENT FOR CITY SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED AS PART OF THE SITE PLAT
REVIEW FOR THIS PROPERTY AND MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 7.728 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 11, SECTION 13, HIDALGO CANAL COMPANY SUBDIVISION,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME “Q”, PAGE 177, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS, AND BEING
A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 7, THE DISTRICT PHASE I SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3464751, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, WHICH SAID 7.728 ACRES BEING OUT OF A
CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO DOMAIN DEVELOPMENT CORP, A TEXAS CORPORATION, BY VIRTUE OF A SPECIAL
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN, RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3297479 AND DOCUMENT NUMBER
3297480, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 7.504 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11, SECTION 13;

THENCE, S 81° 20' 26” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11, SECTION 13, AT A DISTANCE OF 194.73 FEET PASS A NO. 4
REBAR FOUND AT THE EXISTING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUBURN AVENUE, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF
300.00 FEET;

THENCE, S 08° 39' 34” W A DISTANCE OF 46.92 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET AT THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
AUBURN AVENUE, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AUBURN AVENUE,
ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 017° 36' 15”, A RADIUS OF 1,002.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH
OF 307.86 FEET, A TANGENT OF 155.15 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 89° 51' 25” E A DISTANCE OF 306.66 FEET
TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11, SECTION 13, FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 81° 20' 28” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11, SECTION 13, AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6,
AT A DISTANCE OF 5.96 FEET PASS THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF
30.46 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 08° 39' 32” W AT A DISTANCE OF 659.99 FEET PASS THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID LOT 7, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,023.33 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET AT THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 7, AND THE NORTH LINE OF VALENCIA MARKETPLACE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2244915, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, N 81° 24' 12” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7, AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID VALENCIA
MARKETPLACE, AT A DISTANCE OF 24.50 FEET PASS THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7, CONTINUING A TOTAL
DISTANCE OF 333.50 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, N 08° 39' 31” E A DISTANCE OF 976.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 7.728 ACRES OF
LAND, MORE OR LESS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 12/08/2023
DATE REVISED:     03/29/2024
ENGINEERING JOB # 23194.00

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SITE

CITY SECRETARY DATE

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 7.728 ACRES OUT OF
LOT 11, SECTION 13,

HIDALGO CANAL COMPANY SUBDIVISION
AND OUT OF LOTS 6 AND 7,

THE DISTRICT PHASE I SUBDIVISION
CITY OF McALLEN,

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 1

,0
00

' LEGEND

SCALE:1"=100'

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2012B)

FOUND PIPE
FOUND No.4 REBAR

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

-   CENTER LINE

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3
ON THIS THE                          DAY OF                                                                , 20                  .
 
NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS)
SHALL BE PLACED UPON HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 RIGHT OF WAYS OR
EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONVEYANCE, WAIVER OR
ABANDONMENT OF ANY PROPERTY INTEREST HELD BY THE DISTRICT IN THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON
THE PLAT; OR THE ACCEPTANCE OR APPROVAL OF THE ACCURACY OF ANY STATEMENT, DIMENSION
OR DESCRIPTION SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

O.E. BRAND JR., PRESIDENT MARK FREELAND, SECRETARY

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HIDALGO §

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY
SUPERVISION.

DATED THIS THE  DAY OF           ,  20 

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED:  07/29/2021
T-1127, PG. 21726.08
SURVEYING JOB No. 21726.08

L AND  SURV E
YO

R

PROFESSION

AL

RE
GISTERDST

AT
E OF TEXAS

Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

Delta

017° 36' 15"

Radius

1002.00'

Length

307.86'

Tangent

155.15'

Chord Length

306.66'

Chord Direction

S 89° 51' 25" E

P.O.C.
N.W. COR.

SECTION 13
LOT 11

P.O.B.

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

I/WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER(S) (OR DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS OF THE HOLDER(S)) OF A SECURITY INTEREST
IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE
DISTRICT PHASE II SUBDIVISION, OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT, AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO
THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

GEORGE CARDENAS, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT                                            DATE:
VANTAGE BANK OF TEXAS
1502 SOUTH SUGAR ROAD
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED GEORGE CARDENAS KNOWN
TO BE TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED
TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY
HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______________ DAY OF _______________________________, 20_________.

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
M
c
A
lle
n
\
2
3
19
4
 
-
 
T
h
e
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
II\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\

2
3
19
4
.0
0
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
11
:2
8
:2
5
 
A
M
, 
A
u
to
C
A
D
 
P
D
F
 
(H
ig
h
 
Q
u
a
lit
y 
P
ri
n
t)
.p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
PHASE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
WOODHOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
BAYLOR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
N 19th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
PHASE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
PHASE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
MORRIS MIDDLE SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
N. MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
I & A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
VISTA HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
YELLOWHAMMER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
XENOPS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
NORTH RIDGE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
N. 1ST. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
PHASE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
PHASE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
WARBLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
KENOPS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
NORTH McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
N673005

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
W736008

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
W736008

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
W736007

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
VILLA NORTE No.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
V366503

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
DUKE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
W736003

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
TRENTON PECANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
WARBLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
T686302

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
N. 16 th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
N. 16th LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
N. 17th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
N.17th 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
UMAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
T686301

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
PH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
N. 3RD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
S718000

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
N. 2ND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
DELGADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
NORTHGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
NORTHRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
ARBOLEDAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
PH I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
YELLOWHAMMER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
N 5TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
N 4TH. ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
A552701

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
150'  H.C.I.D.  No. 2   CANAL R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
MELINDA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
DE PALMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
PRESA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
GABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
T325100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
N 2nd LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
PH. II

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
A552702

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
ZENAIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
FULLERTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
N.MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
TRENTON CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
T683500

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
SHOPPING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
BAYLOR AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
NORTH 1st ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
VIA CANTERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
E. CORNELL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
W.H. GRANER NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
G700003

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
ARBOLEDES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
N. 1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
KALIFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
NO.   1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
BICENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
O160000

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
FRONTERA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
JEFFERSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
N. 20th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
KILGORE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
FRONTERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
INCARNATE WORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
N. 19TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
N. 18TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
KINGSBOROUGH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
HOEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
VILLA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
No.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
V366502

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
FRONTERA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
LA HACIENDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
HACKBERRY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
H048502

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
GRAMBLING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
FAIRMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
N.18 TH. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
F767200

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
HARVARD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
YARBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
TRENTON CROSSING CENTER PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
T683503

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
T68352B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
FORDHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
FASHION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
UCAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
E192000

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
EBONY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
N. 2ND ST. (COLONEL ROWE BLVD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
NORTHGATE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
PLAZA DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
NORTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
PH 1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
TRENTON CROSSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
SHOPPING CENTER PH 2-C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
T68352C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
NORTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
VALENCIA MARKETPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
R/S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
LT 4 BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
THE EMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
E5545

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
N. COL. ROWE BLVD. (2ND ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
WISCONSIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
CORNELL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
COLUMBIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
N. 4TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
N. 5TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
N. 3RD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
THE ESTATES AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
E7280

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
ORANGEWOOD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
FRONTERA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
ORANGEWOOD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
O6620

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
N. 4TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
GRAYSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
FULLERTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
EMORY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
(PRIVATE STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
NORTH PARK VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
AUBURN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
WISCONSIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
MARIO A. REYNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
117368

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
6238



SUBDIVISION NAME:   THE DISTRICT PHASE II SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Auburn Avenue: 80-87 ft. ROW
Paving: 52-57 ft.   Curb & gutter: Both sides
Revisions needed:
- Any existing ROW dedication must be referenced with document number on plat.
**Monies must be escrowed if any improvements are required prior to recording.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan

Required

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
- Plat Note #14 states "Minimum 24 ft. service drive easement for city services will be provided 
as part of the site plan review for this property and must be maintained by the lot owners and 
not the City of McAllen."
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties and multi-family properties.
***Minimum paving for Service drive is 24 ft. face-to-face. If any islands/boulevards are 
proposed, 20 ft. of paving face-to-face on each side of the island must be provided.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Applied

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements or inline with existing structures.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies.
Revisions Needed:
- Add a setback note for the garage as noted above.
***Zoning Ordinance: 138-356

Required

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 4 SUB2024-0010



SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide sidewalk required on Auburn Avenue.
Revisions Needed:
- Revise plat note #7 as shown above.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy
*** As per Traffic Department, please ensure access easement is updated to new property line 
location. Must provide document establishing shared access with adjacent property to the east 
and must show proper plat notes as needed, prior to recording

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
- Any owner, builder or developer of a multiple-family, condominium or townhouse dwelling 
complex of five units or more on a single lot or parcel, or five single-family attached units, shall 
submit to the planning department for review a site and building plan for the proposed 
development.

Required

* Common Areas, any private drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 4 SUB2024-0010



ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-3A and C-3 Proposed: R-3A
**Rezoning to R-3A for the remaining portion of the property zoned C-3 was was approved by 
City Commission on January 10, 2022.
***Rezoning of a 0.784 acre addition from C-3 to R-3A is scheduled to be heard at the City 
Commission of April 22, 2024.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Required

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Rezoning to R-3A for the remaining portion of the property zoned C-3 was was approved by 
City Commission on January 10, 2022.
***Rezoning of a 0.784 acre addition from C-3 to R-3A is scheduled to be heard at the City 
Commission of April 22, 2024.
****Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Required

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee.
**As per Parks Department: Application for Subdivision was submitted on November 11, 2021. 
Proposed use is R-3A -- multifamily/apartments. Per previous conversation with Engineer’s 
office plan is build 210 units. Site plan submitted on December 11, 2023 proposed 220 total 
units, clarify total number of dwelling units for this subdivision to determine park fees or land 
dedication. Engineer submitted a variance on land dedication on March 27, 2024 clarifying 
total amount of units to be 220 ($700 x 220 = $154,000). The request is for in lieu of park land 
dedication that $700 dwelling unit fee be paid instead in which half ($77,000) be paid prior to 
recording and the remainder ($77,000) be paid at building permit stage. The request is under 
review.

TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording
**As per Parks Department: Application for Subdivision was submitted on November 11, 2021. 
Proposed use is R-3A -- multifamily/apartments. Per previous conversation with Engineer’s 
office plan is build 210 units. Site plan submitted on December 11, 2023 proposed 220 total 
units, clarify total number of dwelling units for this subdivision to determine park fees or land 
dedication. Engineer submitted a variance on land dedication on March 27, 2024 clarifying 
total amount of units to be 220 ($700 x 220 = $154,000). The request is for in lieu of park land 
dedication that $700 dwelling unit fee be paid instead in which half ($77,000) be paid prior to 
recording and the remainder ($77,000) be paid at building permit stage. The request is under 
review.

TBD

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office.
**As per Parks Department: Application for Subdivision was submitted on November 11, 2021. 
Proposed use is R-3A -- multifamily/apartments. Per previous conversation with Engineer’s 
office plan is build 210 units. Site plan submitted on December 11, 2023 proposed 220 total 
units, clarify total number of dwelling units for this subdivision to determine park fees or land 
dedication. Engineer submitted a variance on land dedication on March 27, 2024 clarifying 
total amount of units to be 220 ($700 x 220 = $154,000). The request is for in lieu of park land 
dedication that $700 dwelling unit fee be paid instead in which half ($77,000) be paid prior to 
recording and the remainder ($77,000) be paid at building permit stage. The request is under 
review.

TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Master Trip Generation approved, Phase II Trip Generation not 
required.

Applied

* As per Traffic Department, Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) has been waived. Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 4 SUB2024-0010



COMMENTS

Comments:
- Site plan will be reviewed internally by staff prior to building permit issuance.
- Submit paving layout to verify compliance with minimum paving widths requirements prior to 
final. 20 ft. face-to-face required on both sides of islands.
- Reference the document number for existing easements and ROW prior to final.
- Any abandonments must be done by separate process, not by plat. Abandonment for the 10 
ft. utility easement needs to be submitted.  
- Engineer submitted a variance on land dedication on March 27, 2024 clarifying total amount 
of units to be 220 ($700 x 220 = $154,000). The request is for in lieu of park land dedication 
that $700 dwelling unit fee be paid instead in which half ($77,000) be paid prior to recording 
and the remainder ($77,000) be paid at building permit stage. The request is under review.
- Engineer has requested to heard for final approval subject to MPU Board approval.
- Must provide document establishing shared access with adjacent property to the east and 
must show proper plat notes as needed, prior to recording.
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM SUBJECT TO UTILITIES APPROVAL AND CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 4 SUB2024-0010



-02

111
1
1
1111

222
2
2
2222

666
6
6
6666

333
3
3
3333

444
4
4
4444

555
5
5
5555

THETHETHETHETHETHETHETHETHE

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1
PHASE 1
PHASE 1PHASE 1

DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT
DISTRICT

PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2
PHASE 2
PHASE 2PHASE 2

111
1
1
1111

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3
PHASE 3
PHASE 3PHASE 3

FRONTERA     SUBDIVISION

NORTHEAST

MCALLEN  I.S.D.

SUBDIVISION

ELEMENTARY

V
IS

T
A

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

M
O

R
R

IS
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L

SUBD

PLACE

W. H. GRANER NO.3

ONE FASHIO
N

SUBDIVISION

NORTH MCALLEN SHOPPING
CENTER SUBDIVISION

TRENTON CROSSINGSHOPPING CENTER PH 2-C

TRENTON CROSSINGSHOPPING CENTER PH 3

TRENTON C
ROSSIN

G S
HOPPIN

G C
ENTER

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PARK

NORTE

PLAZA

DEL

VALENCIA  M
ARKETPLACE

SUBDIVISION

VILLAGE

P
H

A
S

E
 1

NORTH

VILLANORTE

No. 2

No. 3 6
1-B

1-A

LOT 2

LOT 1
LO

T
 5

A

15

LOT 1

LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 2

6

LOT 1

10

5

2

LOT 1

LO
T

 5
B

LOT 4A

14

LOT 4B

LOT 3

1-A

LOT 1A

37

55

3

4

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 113

7

LOT 2-A

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 2-B

LOT 1

4-A

LOT 2A

3-A

5-A

LOT 5C

LOT 6C

LOT 6B

LOT 6A

LOT 3

11

30

1

66

71

53 70

62

74

42

38

24-A52

7-A

39

63

67

35

43

27

4

MCALLEN  MAIN  DITCH

BLINGGRAM

10
T

H
  S

T

WISCONSIN RD

10
T

H
  S

T

WISCONSIN RD

FULLERTON AVE

M
A

IN
  S

T 10
T

H
  S

T

FULLERTON AVE

FRONTERA RD

DUKE

M
A

IN
 S

T

-01
PAWLIK INVSTMT

Target Sign7398

7340

7600

7524

7612

7320 7400

7500

-15

-03
MAC CO

7712

7700

7900
7800

7912

-06
MAC CO

7300

-04

4

 LOCATION 



llf City of McAllen 
Planning Department 

311 NORTH 15TH STREET• (956) 681-1250 • (956) 681-1279 (fax) 
SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION 

Subdivision Name Jackson Meadows Storage Lots 1-4 Replat 

Legal Description A 4.715-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, BEING ALL OF LOTS 67C THROUGH 67W, JACKSON 
MEADOWS, LOTS 67C THROUGH 67W SUBDIVISION, THE CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PER MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2654876, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS 

Location d _]) LT 1 

5 City Address or Block Number_2_08_3_-1_97_5_J_ac_ks_o_n_Rd...;,,_M_cA_ll_en...;,,_Te_x_as ____________ _ .. 
ni 
E .... 
.E 
C: -(J 
Cl) 

·o .... 
a. 

.... 
Cl) 
C: ;: 
0 

.... 
Cl) 
C. 
0 
Qi 
> 
Cl) 

C 

.... 

Total No. of Lots 4 Total Dwelling Units o Gross Acres 4.715 Net Acres 4.715 

~ ublic Subdivision/• Private and Gated /• Private but Not Gated within ETJ: • Yes/• No 

For Fee Purposes:~ ommercial ( 4.715 Acres)/• Residential ( __ Lots) Replat:~ es/• No 

Existing Zoning _c_-3 __ Proposed Zoning-'c'-'-3'---_Applied for Rezoning ~ o/• Yes: Date __ _ 

Existing Land Use _v_a_ca_nt ________ Proposed Land Use _c_o_m_m_er_ci_al_-_c_3 _____ _ 

Irrigation District# ____ _ Water CCN:~ PU/o Sharyland Water SC Other ___ _ 

Agricultural Exemption: • Yes/• No Parcel # __ S_e_e_at_t_ac_h_e_d_e_xh_ib_i_t _________ _ 

Estimated Rollback Tax Due ~ ½ 8 Jte. 0/(e Tax Dept. Review N\ • (L. '-\hi~ 

Name Esponjas Development, LTD 

Address 810 W Ferguson St 

Phone 956-600-a628 

E-mail -------------
City _M_cA_l_le_n -------- State _T.;.;.x;...__ Zip 78572 

Name Same as Owner Phone --------------
Address E-mail -------------
City __________ State ___ Zip _______ _ 

Contact Person eddiecantu@icloud.com 

Name M2 Engineering, PLLC Phone 956-600-8628 
Cl) 
Cl> Address 1810 E Griffin Parkway 
C: 

E-mail femando@m2-engineers.com 

g> City Mission State Tx Zip 78572 w ----------- ~ -~~------

.... 
0 
>, 
Cl) 

~ 
:::I 

en 

Contact Person Fernando Estevan 

Name Homero Luis Gutierrez, RPLS, PE 

Address 2112SSharyRd 

City Mission 

Phone 956-369-0988 

E-mail_____.!!!ho~me:!:2...JrO g:l!:!fuutie~rrez~-~, ~·, ~l£mi·llD~~~ainw~ ~ rn~ 
State _T_x ---- Zip ___ 7_85_7_2--,....._ 

' Arn u .1 LUL 

.Jl ~ 

By . 



-00/-03

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

66C

66D

67E

67C

67D

67F

67G

67H

66G

66F

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67U

67O

67P

67R

67Q

67S

67T

67V

6-A
6-C

67W

1

34

49

50

1
43

39
40

67A

45

65

28

29B

37

4

9

10

19

36

42

66E

33

3

LO
T

 1

25

58

59

66A

26
30

50

32

14

29A

33

SUBDIVISION

G
LE

N
D

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

D
.

U
N

IT
 N

O
 1

 L
O

T
 A

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

JACKSON MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

LAS CANADAS

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

E KEETON AVE

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

YUMA AVE

S
 "

L"
 S

T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E KEETON AVE

YUMA AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

L"
 L

N

S
 "

L"
 S

T

E OLYMPIA AVE

E PINERIDGE AVE

2

3

4

LOCATION 





SUBDIVISION NAME:   VACATE & REPLAT OF JACKSON MEADOWS STORAGE LOTS 1-4 
REPLAT

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

South Jackson Road: Existing ROW of 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. Total ROW
Paving: by the state  Curb & gutter: by the state
Revisions Needed: 
- Please provide how existing ROW was dedicated on plat and a copy of any referenced 
document for staff review, prior to final.
- Verify if TxDOT parcel acquisition of ROW of future expansion of Jackson Road will impact 
any additional ROW, prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

East Keeton Avenue: Existing 50 ft. ROW
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
Revisions Needed: 
- Please provide how existing ROW was dedicated on plat and a copy of any referenced 
document for staff review, prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft.
Revisions Needed:
* Private service drive easement must provide for access across all lots, review and revise 
prior to final.
- Proposing plat note #12 "A minimum 24 ft. private service drive easement will be established 
as part of the site plan and will be maintained by the lot owners, not the City of McAllen."
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 4 SUB2024-0037



SETBACKS

* Front/South Jackson Road: Proposing 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easement.
Revisions Needed:
- Include whichever is greater at the end of the proposed setback.
- Clarify proposed setback notes and ensure compliance with minimum setback requirements.
- Existing plat setbacks are being vacated as part of vacate plat.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: Proposing 20-ft or greater for approved site plan or easement.
Revisions Needed:
- Include whichever is greater at the end of the proposed setback.
- Clarify proposed setback notes and ensure compliance with minimum setback requirements.
- Existing plat setbacks are being vacated as part of vacate plat.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Interior Sides: Proposing In accordance with Zoning Ordinance, or greater for approved site 
plan or easement.
Revisions Needed:
- Include whichever is greater at the end of the proposed setback.
- Clarify proposed setback notes and ensure compliance with minimum setback requirements.
- Need to establish south side setback prior to final, but not less than the Zoning Ordinance 
requirement
- Existing plat setbacks are being vacated as part of vacate plat.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner/East Keeton Avenue: 30ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements
Revisions Needed:
- Include whichever is greater at the end of the proposed setback.
- Clarify proposed setback notes and ensure compliance with minimum setback requirements.
- Need to establish corner setback prior to final, but not less than the Zoning Ordinance 
requirement
- Existing plat setbacks are being vacated as part of vacate plat.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on South Jackson Road & East Keeton Avenue.
Revisions Needed: 
- Finalize plat note #7, prior to final
- Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. on South Jackson Road prior to final per 
Engineering Department requirements, finalize prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 4 SUB2024-0037



*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
- As per Traffic Department show location of proposed driveway
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
Revisions Needed:
- Remove plat note #9 as it not a plat note requirement.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas, any private drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.
* Proposing common areas, common access easements shall be maintained by the lot owners 
and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. Commercial developments do not apply to Parks. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording
*Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office.
*Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 4 SUB2024-0037



TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.
- Trip Generation has not been submitted.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
- Plat note #13 states there is a 24 ft. wide common access easement, but it is not shown on 
the plat, clarify before final.
- Show adjacent legal descriptions to the north of the subdivision.
- Revise subdivision name to "Vacate Plat to Jackson Meadows, Lots 67C- 67W Subdivision 
into Replat of Jackson Meadows Storage Lots Subdivision, prior to final.
- Application will need to be updated reflect revised subdivision name and any other applicable 
information.
- Any easements shown must be dedicated by plat.
- Vacate of existing plat into new replat.
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Any abandonments must be done by separate process, not by plat.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND 
UTILITIES APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 4 SUB2024-0037



-00/-03

-01

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

A
SE

O
 D

EL

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
N

G
EL

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

R
O

S
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

G
A

R
D

E
N

66C

66D

67E

67C

67D

67F

67G

67H

66G

66F

67L

67I

67J

67K

67M

67N

67U

67O

67P

67R

67Q

67S

67T

67V

6-A
6-C

67W

1

34

49

50

1
43

39
40

67A

45

65

28

29B

37

4

9

10

19

36

42

66E

33

3

LO
T

 1

25

58

59

66A

21
26

30

50

26

41

32

14

29A

33

SUBDIVISION

G
LE

N
D

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

U
B

D
.

U
N

IT
 N

O
 1

 L
O

T
 A

V
IC

A
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

JACKSON MEADOWS

SUBDIVISION

LAS CANADAS

ONE OAK SUBDIVISION

E KEETON AVE

E LA CANTERA AVE

E MYRTLE BEACH AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

YUMA AVE

S
 "

L"
 S

T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

E KEETON AVE

YUMA AVE

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

M
" 

S
T

S
 "

L"
 L

N

S
 "

L"
 S

T

E OLYMPIA AVE

E PINERIDGE AVE

2

3

4

LOCATION







PROPOSED AEDSUBDIVISION

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

PROPOSED METAL MARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1
SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

-13

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

WINDOW ROCK

SUBDIVISION

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D
 P

H
 1

SUN

SUBDIVISION

N0.  1

CHURCH SUBD.

UNITED PENTECOSTAL

R
A

N
G

E
L

S
U

B
D

SUBDIVISION

PONDEROSACOMMERCIALSUBDIVISION
LOT 1

ROSALINDA

O
A

K
  T

E
R

R
A

C
E

VINE RIDGE

APOSENTO ALTOSUBDIVISION

FABELASUBDIVISIONLOT1

VILLAGE CENTERSUBDIVISION

SANDALWOOD S/D

MARANATHA BAPTIST
CHURCH 

NIKKI ROWE HIGH SCHOOL

HAMMOND

N
O

.  
2

PRIMO

CHELSEA SUBDIVISION

D
A

F
F

O
D

IL
 R

O
A

D
S

U
B

D

SUBDIVISION

LOS ANGELES

UNIT 3

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 5

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 2

UNIT 4

RESUBDIVISION

SUBD. PHASE II

THE VILLAGEOF WESTLAKES

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D
 P

H
 1

SUBD. PHASE I

THE LINKS

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 1

THE LINKS

SANTA YESENIA

ESTATES

ESTATES SUBD
R

.C
.  

S
U

B
D

SUBDIVISION
R

O
Y

A
L 

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

B
E

N
T

S
E

N

D
O

W
N

S

SUBDIVISION NO. 8

H
.C

.D
.D

.   # 1
     R

.O
.W

.

12

1

136

1

11

55

51

138

137

71
1

52 51

6

13

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

5

84

69

128

LOT 1

LOT 2

6

01

02

03

04

1
7

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

05

06

07

12

31

62

10288

41
32

42

127

29

50
63

28
19

20

21

27

23

26 37
36

61

24
23

18

139

140

141

39

56
57

15

1

1

2

N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

ESPERANZA

C
IR

CARN
AT ION CIR

FERN

HARVEY CIR

43
R

D
 S

T

CARNATION AV
B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
O

A
D

HARVEY DR

N
 4

5T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

HARVEY DR

42ND LN

CARNATION

DAFFODIL   RD

N
. 3

6t
h 

S
T

.

LA VISTA  AV

35
T

H
 L

N

WALNUT  AVE

35
T

H
 S

T

WESTWAY AV

34
T

H
  S

T

35
T

H
  S

T

QUINCE AV

UPAS     AVE 35
T

H
 S

T

TAMARACK AVE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

CAMELLIA  AVE

3
6T

H
  S

T

HARVEY  DR

DAFFODIL  AVE

Warrior Dr (Vine Av)

36
T

H
 S

T

VINE AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

36
T

H
 L

N

34
T

H
  S

T

35
T

H
  S

T

N
 3

9T
H

 S
T

WHITEWING  AVE

CAMELLIA  AVE

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

N
 3

7T
H

 L
N

W
A

R
E

 R
D

WHITEWING AVE

CAMELLIA

N
 4

0T
H

 S
T

CT

41
S

T
 S

T

PEACH

WHITEWING

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

DAFFODIL RD

ESPERANZA  AV
B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

WESTWAY AVE

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

QUINCE AVE

4000

2
0'

  R
.O

.W
.

-20
3509

-19
3511

3601

2700

2608
-012604

-03

-05

2600

3509

-06
-05

1620

-02

-14

2920

-15

2908

-16

2906

-09

2900

2509
-05

-09

1513

17

51

46
57

20

1

12
35 60

58

76

81
1

75

70

64

69

39

33

1

44

45

32

1

68

LOT 1

11

10

44

5

45

2

34
33

1

2
1

30

72

11

47 48

15

63

85

56

104

57

63

105

110
16

22

23

50

28

134

129 128

90

9998

77

75

74

140 117
116

10
11

23
71

24

7

9
16

52

1

26

96

70

72

22

57

14

16

19

18
25

31

35

123

85

59

52

50

62

56

58

10

15
12

77

69

68
-A

67
-A

66
-A

65

63

52

6
86

65

66

79

72

73

56

47

46

90

12

16

15

3

19

18

2

1

1

1

42

49

32

31

37

44

1

10

21

67

48
46

51
54

57

6660

1

6

5

28

43

CLBHS

36

42

44

40

4

 LOCATION 



GENERAL NOTES :

1.       THE SITE LIES IN ZONE  "C" . ZONE "C" IS DEFINED AS AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.
          ZONE "C" SHOWN ON: COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0400 C
          MAP REVISED:NOVEMBER 16, 1982.

2.       MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3.       MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

FRONT:                       20 FEET EXCEPT 15 FEET FOR UNENCLOSED CARPORTS ONLY, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 
          REAR:                         10 FEET  OR GREATER FOR EASMENT

          GARAGE:                  18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED: GREATER SETBACK APPLIES.

4.       REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE
REPORT: 421,595  CUBIC FEET (9.679 AC.-FT.) TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREA.

6.       NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

9.       6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/ BETWEEN/ MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

10.      AN 8 FT. MASONRY WALL IS REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,
INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

11.      SET No. 4 REBARS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN AND HUNT ON ALL LOT CORNERS.

13.      NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG N. WARE RD. (F.M. 2220) AND WARRIOR DR. (VINE AVE.) AND N. 43rd LANE.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
STATE OF TEXAS

JEFFERY ERICKSON, MANAGER
ESCANABA, LLC
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
3520 BUDDY OWENS AVENUE
McALLEN, TEXAS 78504

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JEFFERY ERICKSON  KNOWN TO ME TO
BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION
COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE
DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE
FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER # 117368 DATE:
STATE OF TEXAS
DATE PREPARED: 10-19-2023
DATE REVISED: 03-25-2024
ENGINEERING JOB No. 21246.00

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, RUBEN J. DE JESUS, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OF HARVEST CREEK AT WARE SUBDIVISION
PHASE I , WAS PREPARED FROM A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION
ON 10/19/2023, AND THAT IT IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON
DESCRIBED.

RUBEN J. DE JESUS, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR # 6813      DATE:
STATE OF TEXAS
DATE SURVEYED: 10-19-2023
SURVEY JOB No. 23145.00

LR ER

E
N

FO I CESS I O

D

NG
N S E

AL E
IN

E

MARIO A. REYNA
117368P

STATE XOF TE AS

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

CITY SECRETARY DATE

MARIN J. ESPINOSA, TRUSTEE
VANTAGE BANK TEXAS
1801 S. 2ND STREET
McALLEN, TEXAS 78503

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED    MARIN J. ESPINOSA   KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND

AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, LIEN HOLDER(S) (OR DULLY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS OF THE HOLDER(S)) OF A SECURITY
INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS HARVEST
CREEK AT WARE SUBDIVISION PHASE I  , OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE
REAL PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT, AND DO HEREBY PROVIDE THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO
THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE
PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

SHEET 2 OF 2
ESTABLISHED 1947

115 W. McINTYRE
EDINBURG, TX  78541

PH: (956) 381-0981
FAX: (956) 381-1839
www.meldenandhunt.com

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPE FIRM # F-1435

DRAWN BY:  R. DE JESUS               DATE    03/25/24

SURVEYED, CHECKED     J.L.G.      DATE     08/18/23     

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

GENERAL NOTES : CONTINUE

17.    COMMON LOT 113, IDENTIFIED AS DETENTION POND ANY PRIVATE STREETS/SERVICES DRIVES, ETC. SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE
        DEVELOPER WHO MAY TRANSFER SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION TO THE SUBDIVISION
        HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, HARVEST CREEK AT WARE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, UPON
        CONVEYANCE OF TITLE TO THE SAME, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT BY THE CITY OF
        McALLEN, NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE ERECTED IN COMMON LOT 113, WHICH
        SHALL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY AS DETENTION AREAS. AFTER COMMON LOT 113 TRANSFER OF
        TITLES  TO THE HARVEST CREEK AT WARE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION THE SUBDIVISION LOT
        OWNER'S PRO RATA SHARES OF THE COST OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DETERMINED BY HARVEST CREEK AT
        WARE PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, THE
        CITY OF McALLEN MAY, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AT THE LOT OWNER'S
        COST, WHICH COST MAY BECOME A LIEN AGAINST THEIR PROPERTIES. PRIOR TO THE IMPOSITION OF
        ANY LIEN, THE CITY SHALL FIRST COMPLY WITH NOTICE REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO THOSE UNDER
        EXISTING ORDINANCE SECTION 134-168(d), AS THE SAME MAY BE AMENDED. THE SPECIFIC AND
        EXCLUSIVE USE OF COMMON LOT 113 THE OWNER'S MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION, AND THE
        CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO ANY DEED OR INSTRUMENT
        OF CONVEYANCE AS A DEED RESTRICTION. RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT No._______________________
        OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

18.    COMMON AREA LOT 113 FOR LANDSCAPING DETENTION PURPOSES ONLY, WILL BE PRIVATE AND MAINTAINED BY
         THE H.O.A./ PROPERTY OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

19.   AN 8-FOOT MINIMUM SIDEWALK WITH FULL LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION AND LIGHTING TO BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG
       THE NORTH SIDE OF WARRIOR DRIVE (VINE AVENUE), SAID SIDEWALK WILL CONNECT TO THE BENTSEN HIKE AND
       BIKE TRAIL. A VARIANCE OF "ADDITIONAL 10 FT RIGHT OF WAY TO BE DEDICATED IN LIEU OF PARK LAND FEES"  WAS
       APPROVED ON JUNE 29, 2022, WITH THE CONDITIONS LISTED.

20. ALL EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.

21. COMMON AREA LOT 113, IDENTIFIED AS DETENTION POND SHALL BE UTILIZED AND DESIGNATED AS STORM SEWER DETENTION SHARED
BETWEEN HARVEST CREEK AT WARE PHASE I, HARVEST COVE PHASE I AND HARVEST COVE PHASE II SUBDIVISIONS.

HARVEST CREEK AT WARE
SUBDIVISION MAP OF

SUBDIVISION PHASE I
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF A 41.241 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY
OF MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF LOT

138 AND 137, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO.
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN

VOLUME 24, PAGE 67, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS.

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

          & COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0500 C
          MAP REVISED:NOVEMBER 2, 1982.

          INTERIOR SIDES:      6 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT
          CORNER:                   10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT

AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES AND ALONG WARRIOR DRIVE (VINE AVENUE), N. WARE ROAD, (F.M. 2220) AND N. 43rd LANE.

14.      DEVELOPER/ HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/ OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE 
CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND 
OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS AND ITS PRIVATE STREETS.

15.     HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION COVENANTS FOR HARVEST CREEK PHASE I SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED UNDER 
AS RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. _________________H.C.D.R.

I(WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  HARVEST
CREEK AT WARE SUBDIVISION PHASE I , TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, DO
HEREBY GRANT AN ACCESS AND UTILITIY EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN AND THOSE WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER
HOLD FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY, THE USE OF THE STREET(S), ALLEY(S), AND EASEMENT(S) THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE
USE OF THE STREET(S) AND ALLEY(S) IS RESTRICTED TO THE EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TO THE
EMPLOYEES OR UTILITIES OPERATING UNDER FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF McALLEN AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
AND THEIR GUEST. THE OWNER DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC THE PORTION OF WARRIOR DRIVE
(VINE AVENUE), N. WARE ROAD (F.M. 2220) AND N. 43rd LANE FOR THE USE AS STREET RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATED TO THE
CITY OF McALLEN BY THIS PLAT.

7. 5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG N. WARE ROAD, WARRIOR DRIVE (VINE AVENUE), BOTH
SIDES OF N. 43rd LANE AND BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERNAL STREETS.

5.  CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: "MC64" FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERNCE MARKS LIST
         PREPARED GY GLICK, LINN OFFICE  ON OCTOBER 06, 1999. BEING LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST
         CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF WARE ROAD AND DAFFODIL STREET. 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A
         3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP ELEVATION= 120.38       NORTHING: 16610485.2066,

EASTING:1063866.99623

8. 25 FT. x 25 FT. SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS,
        AND 10 FT X 10 FT SITE OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET/SERVICE DRIVE INTERSECTIONS.

12. COMMON OR DETENTION AREAS, ANY PRIVATE STREETS/ALLEYS OR DRIVES, AND/OR GATES MUST BE
MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS/HOA AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

16.   AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS, FOR HARVEST CREEK AT WARE
        SUBDIVISION PHASE I RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER __________________, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL
        RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS,
         AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE OF INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER
         REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN,
         INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS AND DETENTION PONDS. ANY AMENDMENT TO
         DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 134-168 SHALL BE NULL & VOID.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED RENE SALINAS RAMIREZ  KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

RENE SALINAS RAMIREZ, MANAGER
ESCANABA, LLC
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
3520 BUDDY OWENS AVENUE
McALLEN, TEXAS 78504

L AND  SURV E
YO

R

PROFESSIO
NA

L

RE
GISTERDST

AT
E OF TEXAS

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 41.241 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING OUT
OF LOT 138 AND 137, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO. SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 67, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS, WHICH SAID 41.241 ACRES ARE OUT OF A CERTAIN
TRACT CONVEYED TO ESCANABA, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY DEED WITH
VENDOR'S LIEN RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3334895, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 41.241 ACRES
ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 138

THENCE, S 08° 35' 16” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 138, A DISTANCE OF 370.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE
NORTHWEST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 81° 24' 44” E A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 08° 35' 16” W A DISTANCE OF 184.55 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 53° 35' 16” E A DISTANCE OF 42.43 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 81° 24' 44” E A DISTANCE OF 385.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, S 08° 35' 16” W A DISTANCE OF 115.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, S 81° 24' 44” E A DISTANCE OF 2,082.17 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS
TRACT;

7. THENCE, S 08° 35' 34” W ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. WARE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 260.01 FEET TO A NO.
4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

8. THENCE, N 81° 24' 44” W A DISTANCE OF 12.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

9. THENCE, S 08° 35' 34” W ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. WARE ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 379.99 FEET TO A NO.
4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

10. THENCE, S 53° 35' 34” W ALONG A CORNER CLIP, A DISTANCE OF 56.57 FEET TO A NO. 5 REBAR FOUND FOR THE
SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

11. THENCE, N 81° 24' 44” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINES OF SAID LOTS 138 AND 137, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION
CO. SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF 2,505.11 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

12. THENCE, N 08° 35' 16” E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 138, A DISTANCE OF 950.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 41.241 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION NO. 1 ON THIS THE
 DAY OF , 20 .

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. ONE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR DELIVERY OF WATER TO
ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS
AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

(PRIVATE)

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
M
c
A
ll
e
n
\
2
1
2
4
6
 
-
 
E
ri
c
k
so
n
 
C
o
n
st
ru
c
ti
o
n
 
H
a
rv
e
st
 
c
re
e
k
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s 
-
 
S
E
E
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
1
 
F
O
LD
E
R
 
F
O
R
 
P
H
-
1
 
IN
S
ID
E
\
P
h
a
se
 
I\
5
-
H
a
rv
e
st
 
C
re
e
k
 
A
t 
W
a
re
 
P
h
a
se
 
I-
D
J 
9
-
1
1
-
2
3
.d
w
g
, 
C
4
-
 
C
E
R
T 
P
LA
T,
 
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
1
1
:3
3
:4
4
 
A
M
, 
R
u
b
e
n
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
6813



12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

34
74

48

7975

29

61

62

60
59 58 57 56 55 54 52 50 495153 354547

868483828180787776 85

132 3 4 5 76 8 9 10 11 12 14 17 18 19 20 22 23 24 27262521

112 111 109110 107108 106 105 104 102 100101103 9899 97 94 939596 9192 90

46 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73

28

33

8889

16
30

31

151

113

87

121
121

121
121121

121

122

122

122 121

121

12
1

120

120

12
0

120

120

122

121122

12
2

122
122

121 121

121

12
2

11
5

11
4

12
6

11
2

11
3

11
3

12
5

11
0

McALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT SUBDIVISION No. 8
VOLUME 25, PAGE 191, H.C.M.R.

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES UNIT II
VOLUME 29, PAGE 198, H.C.M.R.

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES UNITS 3 AND 4
VOLUME 30, PAGE 107, H.C.M.R. ARROWHEAD SUBDIVISION PHASE I

VOLUME 33, PAGE 105, H.C.M.R.

70
.0

0'

N
 0

8°
 3

5'
 1

6"
 E

   
   

 9
50

.0
0'

S 
08

° 3
5'

 3
4"

 W
26

0.
01

'

N 81° 24' 44" W       2505.11'
WARRIOR DRIVE (VINE AVENUE)

70.0' R.O.W.

N
. 
W

A
R

E
 R

O
A

D
  
(F

.M
. 
2
2
2
0
)

R
.O

.W
. 
V

A
R

IE
S

N.W. COR.
LOT 138  23 24  25  26  27  28  29  30  31 32104 103 102 101 100 99 98 77 76 75 74 73 72

LOT 37 LOT 38 LOT 39 LOT 40 LOT 41 LOT 42

20.00'

60.00'
R.O.W.

60.00'
R.O.W.

60.00'
R.O.W.

60.00'
R.O.W.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

S 
08

° 3
5'

 3
4"

 W
   

   
 3

79
.9

9'

"L1"

"L2"

N
08

° 3
5'

 1
6"

E 
 4

97
.5

5'

N
08

° 3
5'

 1
6"

E 
 2

95
.8

7'

149.80' S 81° 24' 53" E       1055.12' S 81° 24' 34" E                              1098.01'

N 81° 24' 44" W                                          1106.01'N 81° 24' 44" W       1063.14'188.00'

20
2.

50
'

29
5.

05
'

20
2.

50
'

29
5.

00
'

44
7.

48
'

60.00'
R.O.W.

60.00'
R.O.W.

60.00'
R.O.W.

27
2.

50
'

10' U.E.

10
' U

.E
.

10
' U

.E
.

12
'

12
' 24' U.E. & SERVICE DRIVE

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.10' U.E.

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES UNITS 3 AND 4
VOLUME 30, PAGE 107, H.C.M.R.

94.88'

144.88' TOTAL R.O.W.
Doc. 1181193,

Doc. 993249 H.C.D.R.

50.00'

50.00'

51.00'

82.78'

69.11'

134.65'

S46° 29' 21"E

119.42'
N78° 52' 09"W

L8

69
.9

9'

12
2.

50
'

20
.0

0'

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W. D.B.P10' ADDITINAL R.O.W. D.B.P

N
. 4

0T
H

 S
T.

LA VISTA AVENUE
(PRIVATE)

WALNUT AVENUE
(PRIVATE)

N
. 
4
3
R

D
 L

N

N
. 
3
7
T

H
 L

A
N

E
 

N
. 
4
1
 S

T
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

LA VISTA AVE.

WESTWAY AVE.

N
. 
4
3
 R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.2

 1
80

' R
.O

.W
.

67
.0

0'

80
.6

1'
L1

1

80.00'

L2
0

10
2.

50
'

10
2.

50
'

L15 65.00' 83.37' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.37' 65.00' L1
4

10
2.

50
'

10
2.

50
'

L21

65.00'83.37'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.30'83.37'65.00'

85.00' 83.37' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.30' 83.37' 85.00'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

L1
2

10
2.

50
'

10
2.

55
'

L23

62.79'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'63.21'

L2
2

10
2.

50
'

10
2.

50
'

L13 63.19' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 62.82'

12
2.

50
'

83.20' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 82.80'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

14
5.

69
'

S0
7°

 2
9'

 1
0"

W

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

128.00'

L19
88.00'

L1
8

67
.5

0'
80

.0
0'

57
.5

0'
L17 88.00' L1

6
57

.5
0'

80
.0

0'
67

.5
0'

128.00'

80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

46.14' 80.00'

L2
11

7.
50

'
L1 46.14'

80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 65.00' L4
10

7.
50

'
L3

55.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'

10
7.

50
'

L6

65.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 67.71'

81
.5

0'
11

8.
90

'

99.85'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'55.00'

80.00' 80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00' 80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00' 80.00' 80.00'

L5

L25

L2
6

20
8.

36
'

385.00'

97.28'

80.00'

80.00'

11
7.

50
'

L2
4

89.92' L10L9

15
7.

50
'

15
0.

61
'

127.99'

127.99'

c L

cL

L L

73.75'
71.12'

90
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

28
.8

3'
61

.1
7'

162.17'
15

7.
50

'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

80.00' 80.00'

81
.5

0'

"L5"

"L
6"

"L
7"

S 81° 24' 44" E       385.00'

"L
8"

S 81° 24' 44" E       2082.17'

LOT 137
 LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 24, PAGES 67, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED

RECORDS.

LOT 138
 LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 24, PAGES 67, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED

RECORDS.

LL

LL

S 
08

°3
5'

16
" W

37
0.

00
'

10' PARKLAND R.O.W. D.B.P 10' PARKLAND R.O.W. D.B.P

EXIST. 40.0' R.O.W.
Vol. 64, Pg. 67

80
.0

0'
 R

O
AD

R
.O

.W
.

51
.2

8'
28

.7
2'

(PRIVATE)

(P
R

IV
A

T
E

)

12
'

12
' 24' U.E. & SERVICE DRIVE

10' U.E.
5' U.E.

R50.00'

L7

60
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

201.13'L27

S87° 34' 48"E
28.98'

103.35'
93.07'

16.28'

25
.0

0'

25
.0

0'

131.73'L28L29

29
5.

86
'

60
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

10
' U

.E
.

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

15' IRRIGATION EASEMENT
VOLUME 25, PAGE 191, H.C.M.R.

W
IN

D
O

W
 R

O
C

K 
ES

TA
TE

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

LU
M

E 
29

, P
AG

E 
14

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

5' E.E.
5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.

5' E.E. 5' E.E. 5' E.E.

5' E.E. 5' E.E.

5' E.E. 5' E.E.

5' E.E.5' E.E.
5' E.E.

5' E.E.5' E.E.5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

5' E.E.

(P
R

IV
A

T
E

)

(P
R

IV
A

T
E

)

(DETENTION POND)

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC. NO. ______________.

N
. 
4
1
 S

T
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

(P
R

IV
A

T
E

)

LA VISTA AVENUE
(PRIVATE)

WALNUT AVENUE
(PRIVATE)

McALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT SUBDIVISION No. 8
VOLUME 25, PAGE 191, H.C.M.R.

40.00'
EXISTING R.O.W.

Vol. 64, Pg. 67

20.00' 20.00'

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E 10' U.E. & S.W.E 10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10' U.E. & S.W.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

10
' U

.E
. &

 S
.W

.E

15
7.

50
'

50.00'20.84'
62.01'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

15
7.

50
'

12
2.

50
'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

SA
N

D
AL

 W
O

O
D

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

L 
32

, P
G

 1
0

1

44

45

36
.3

7 
ac

re
s 

ou
t o

f L
ot

s 
26

8,
27

8,
28

8,
29

8,
30

8,
 J

oh
n 

H
. S

ha
ry

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n,

 a
nd

 L
ot

s 
11

5,
12

7,
13

8,
13

9 
of

 L
a 

Lo
m

ita
 Ir

rig
at

io
n

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
.

N
. 
4
3
R

D
 L

N

145.41'
S14° 06' 50"E

32

C1

C2
C3

C
4

C5

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

SQ, FT,

10017.71

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12737.50

12737.50

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

Area

0.230

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.292

0.292

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

Lot Area Table

Lot #

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

SQ, FT,

12600.00

12300.79

9872.47

15275.40

9152.39

9915.79

10431.27

10411.25

9944.13

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9799.94

9800.00

9800.06

9991.82

10212.50

10213.08

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

Area

0.289

0.282

0.227

0.351

0.210

0.228

0.239

0.239

0.228

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.229

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

Lot Area Table

Lot #

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

SQ, FT,

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10213.08

10212.50

9520.00

10240.00

10800.00

10212.50

10213.08

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10204.25

10213.08

10212.50

9993.13

9800.11

9800.05

9799.84

Area

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.219

0.235

0.248

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.234

0.229

0.225

0.225

0.225

Lot Area Table

Lot #

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

SQ, FT,

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9800.00

9943.20

23514.67

12380.54

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

Area

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.225

0.228

0.540

0.284

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

Lot Area Table

Lot #

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

SQ, FT,

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

12600.00

110668.82

Area

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

0.289

2.541

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

Direction

N 36° 24' 44" W

N 53° 35' 16" E

S 53° 35' 16" W

S 36° 24' 44" E

N 36° 24' 44" W

N 53° 35' 16" E

S 53° 35' 34" W

S 08° 35' 34" W

N 53° 39' 13" E

N 36° 29' 10" W

S 08° 35' 34" W

N 53° 35' 15" E

S 36° 24' 44" E

N 53° 35' 16" E

S 36° 24' 44" E

N 53° 35' 16" E

S 36° 24' 44" E

S 53° 35' 16" W

N 36° 24' 44" W

S 53° 35' 16" W

N 36° 24' 44" W

S 53° 35' 16" W

N 36° 29' 11" W

N 53° 35' 25" E

S 36° 24' 44" E

S 53° 35' 16" W

S 75° 14' 19" E

Length

28.28'

28.28'

42.43'

28.28'

42.43'

28.28'

28.29'

28.99'

28.26'

42.48'

22.51'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.25'

42.43'

34.14'

42.43'

92.99'

Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L5"

"L6"

"L7"

"L8"

Direction

N 81° 24' 44" W

S 53° 35' 34" W

S 80° 59' 05" E

S 08° 35' 16" W

N 53° 35' 16" E

S 08° 35' 16" W

Length

12.00'

56.57'

60.00'

184.55'

42.43'

115.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

Length

15.23'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

12.05'

Radius

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

Delta

017° 27' 10"

057° 17' 29"

057° 17' 28"

057° 17' 33"

013° 48' 10"

Chord Direction

S30° 08' 19"E'

S67° 30' 38"E'

N55° 11' 53"E'

N2° 05' 37"W'

N37° 38' 29"W'

Chord Length

15.17'

47.94'

47.94'

47.94'

12.02'

Tangent

7.67

27.31

27.31

27.31

6.05

Line Table

Line #

L28

L29

Direction

S 87° 34' 48" E

S 75° 14' 19" E

Length

46.54'

46.49'

ESTABLISHED 1947

115 W. McINTYRE
EDINBURG, TX  78541

PH: (956) 381-0981
FAX: (956) 381-1839
www.meldenandhunt.com

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPE FIRM # F-1435

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1"=1000'

HARVEST CREEK AT WARE
SUBDIVISION MAP OF

SUBDIVISION PHASE I

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF A 41.241 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN
THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A

PORTION  OF LOT 138 AND OUT OF LOT 137, LA LOMITA
IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION COMPANY SUBDIVISION,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 24,
PAGES 67, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS.

SCALE:1"=100'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R 
TE

XA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

UT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DA

TU
M

 A
S 

PE
R 

NA
VD

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

LOT - AREAS
LOT LINE TABLES

LEGEND
FOUND No.4 REBAR

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT
SET NAIL

FOUND "X" MARK ON CONCRETE

FOUND PK NAIL

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICTH.C.I.D. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -

LOT - CURVE TABLES

SHEET 1 OF 2

DRAWN BY:   R.D.J.        DATE     03-25-24

SURVEYED, CHECKED      J.L.G.     DATE    08/18/23    

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

UTILITY EASEMENTU.E. -

SIDEWALK EASEMENTS.W.E. -

BOUNDARY LINE TABLES

LOT LINE   -LL

CENTER LINE TABLES

ELECTRICAL EASEMENTE.E. -

DEDICATED BY PLATD.B.P -

(PRIVATE)

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
M
c
A
ll
e
n
\
2
1
2
4
6
 
-
 
E
ri
c
k
so
n
 
C
o
n
st
ru
c
ti
o
n
 
H
a
rv
e
st
 
c
re
e
k
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s 
-
 
S
E
E
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
1
 
F
O
LD
E
R
 
F
O
R
 
P
H
-
1
 
IN
S
ID
E
\
P
h
a
se
 
I\
5
-
H
a
rv
e
st
 
C
re
e
k
 
A
t 
W
a
re
 
P
h
a
se
 
I-
D
J 
9
-
1
1
-
2
3
.d
w
g
, 
C
3
-
P
LA
T,
 
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
1
1
:3
2
:3
8
 
A
M
, 
R
u
b
e
n
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
McALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
SUBDIVISION NO. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
UNITED PENTECOSTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
CHURCH SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
AMIGO PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
SUBD. UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
AMIGO  PARK  SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
UNIT NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
ADOBE WELLS COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
CLUB ESTATES CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
ESTATES SECTION III PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
ADOBE WELLS COUNTRY CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
McALLEN INDEPENDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
OLIVAREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
SUBD. NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
SUBD. NO. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
MONTEBELLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
SUBD. UNIT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
MONTEBELLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
SUBD. UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
SUBD. UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
OAK  TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
LA LOMITA ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
DAFFODIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
ALICIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
9-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
SALINAS WHEEL ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
No. 2 SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
DRUSCILLA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
MURRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
WILSON SUBDIVISION NO.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
N. 46TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
ORANGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
WHITEWING  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
BLUEBONNET  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
AZALEA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
CAMELLIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
HARVEY  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
48TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
CARNATION  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
N 42ND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
CARNATION AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
WHITEWING AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
GOLF  COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
23-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
23-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
N. 46TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
FERN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
ESPERANZA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
N 43RD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
N 43RD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
WHITEWING AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
THE LINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
SUBD. PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
CARNATION CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
HARVEY CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
HARVEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
SUBD. PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
68A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
67A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
N 41ST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
66A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
CAMELIA CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
THE LINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
N. 41TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
CARNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
GARDENIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
N. 32ND  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
TAMARACK  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
WILKINS S/D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
CASSANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
UPAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
TAMARACK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
SYCAMORE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
N. 35TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
N. 34TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
19-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
REDWOOD  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
N. 31ST  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
N. 29TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
CAMELLIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
LA HACIENDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
WESTWAY  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
WHITEWING AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
OLIVAREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
ESTATES SUBDVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
WINDOW ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
HARVEY  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
ROSALINDA   SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
N 36TH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
N 36TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
N 35TH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
WALNUT  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
LA VISTA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
WESTWAY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
UPAS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
MONTEBELLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
N 34TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
N 35TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
65-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
57-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
N. 32ND  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
67-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
70-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
69-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
68-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
66-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
N. 31TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
WALNUT  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
LA VISTA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
31ST  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
60-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
62-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
61-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
HIGHLAND  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
56-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
64-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
63-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
DAFFODIL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
N. 32ND  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
N. 31ST  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
N. 30TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
PRIMO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
GARDENIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
SUBD. PHASE I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
FIRE-CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
WARE BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
N. 29TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
59-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
58-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
N. 29TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
7-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
7-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
6-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
6-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
2-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
1-B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
N. 29TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
SANDALWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
PECAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
N. 42ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
CARNATION AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
N. WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
PECAN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
ORANGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
NYSSA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
QUINCE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
VINE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
N. BENTSEN RD. (N. 44TH ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
DRAINAGE CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
ARROWHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
RESUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
GRAY SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
WHITEWING AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
CAMELLIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
N. 38TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
N. 37TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
R.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
N 42ND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
VILLA DE PALMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
N. 31ST  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
QUINCE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
N. 31TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
WARRIOR DRIVE(VINE AVENUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
N. 39TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
N. 40TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
N 40TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
N 40TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
GERANIUM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
GARDENIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
ESPERANZA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
DAFFODIL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
SANTA YESENIA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
VOLUME 47, PAGE 61, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
DERBY DOWNS SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
VOLUME 46, PAGE 87, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
OAK TERRACE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
VOLUME 49, PAGE 5, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
STC WEST 15 ACRE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2133940, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
MARANTHA BAPTIST SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
VOLUME 43, PAGE 136, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
APOSENTO ALTO SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
VOLUME 35, PAGE 144, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
VILLAGE CENTER SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
VOLUME 46, PAGE 16, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
VINE RIDGE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2994884, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
SUN GATE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3208701, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
BENTSEN ROYAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
VOLUME 42, PAGE 173, H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
X



SUBDIVISION NAME:   HARVEST CREEK AT WARE PHASE I

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North Ware Road: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both Sides
Revisions Needed:
-Provide additional ROW details along plat boundary from centerline, as ROW varies prior to 
recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

Required

Warrior Drive (Vine Ave.): 10 ft. dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. ROW 
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
Pending Items:
- Please revise street name as shown above prior to recording. 
-Engineer submitted a variance application on February 13, 2023 requesting that the 
pavement width be reduced and escrow not be required for Warrior Drive. There is an existing 
40.67-42.29  ft. of paving currently and 52 ft. is required. At the Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting of March 7th,2023 the subdivision was approved in Final form subject to 
conditions noted and with a recommendation of approval for the requested variance.  At the 
City Commission meeting of March 27th,2023, the variance request was approved and no 
further board action was required.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

Required

N.43rd Lane: Proposing 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
Revisions needed:
-Revise street name as shown above prior to recording, were applicable plat, notes, etc.
- Label dash line on west side to determine any ROW dedication. (May affect adjacent 
development to the north) Revise plat accordingly to accommodate ROW, prior to recording. 
- Existing 40 ft. ROW on west side, of which 20 ft. is within this plat boundary; clarify and label 
accordingly prior to recording.
-Temporary turnaround at the Northwest Corner of subdivision plat must comply with Fire 
Department requirements, additional notes may be needed prior to recording. As per 
conversation with Engineer on December 13th,2023, street build out for N. 43rd Lane to not 
extend past La Vista Avenue , finalize any temporary turnaround requirements and escrow 
requirements as applicable prior to recording. Street cannot dead must provide a turnaround 
mechanism in compliance with Fire and Public Works Department requirements, finalize prior 
to recording.
*Clarify cul-de-sac turnaround proposed on the north; 20 ft. ROW beyond turnaround cul-de-
sac. Must be resolved prior to prior to recording. As per updated plat submitted on November 
22nd,2023 plat no longer shares common lot lines with previously referenced 20 ft. ROW.
- Engineer has stated that temporary barricades will be installed on North 43rd Lane in lieu of 
the temporary turnaround.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or *COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

Required

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 5 SUB2023-0011



Internal Streets for R-3A: 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
Pending Items:
-ROW at gate locations to increase to accommodate proposed improvements, finalize prior to 
recording.
*Engineer submitted a variance application on February 13, 2023 requesting that the ROW be 
reduced from 60 ft. to 50 ft., the engineer has indicated that the 40 ft. paving width will remain. 
Development staff has reviewed the request and indicated that if approved that a 10 ft. U.E 
and Sidewalk Easement be dedicated along the front of the lots as applicable. At the Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting of March 7th,2023 the subdivision was approved in Final 
form subject to conditions noted and with a recommendation of approval for the requested 
variance.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

Required

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

NA

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3A Zone Districts 
Revisions needed:
- Subdivision layout does not comply with block length requirement, please revise accordingly 
prior to final  
- Length proposed, approximately 2,355 ft.
- Engineer submitted variance to the block length requirement on May 4, 2022. At the PZ 
meeting of May 17, 2022, the board recommended approval of the variance to the block length 
requirement for the R-3A district, and City Commission approved the variance request on June 
13,2022. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac
Pending Items:
-Temporary turnaround at the Northwest Corner of subdivision plat must comply with Fire 
Department requirements, additional notes may be needed prior to recording. As per 
conversation with Engineer on December 13th,2023, street build out for N. 43rd Lane to not 
extend past La Vista Avenue, finalize any temporary turnaround requirements as applicable 
prior to recording. Street cannot dead must provide a turnaround mechanism in compliance 
with Fire and Public Works Department requirements, finalize prior to recording. Engineer has 
stated that temporary barricades will be installed on North 43rd Lane in lieu of the temporary 
turnaround.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Required

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft.
*Must comply with Public Works Department waste collection service requirements for the 
R-3A lots prior to recording.
**24 ft. Utility and Service Drive Easement proposed at the rear of lots 35-87
***Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties and Multi-Family 
properties.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106.

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 5 SUB2023-0011



SETBACKS

* Front: 20 ft. or greater for easement.
Pending Items:
-Engineer submitted a variance application on January 9th,2024 requesting a front setback of 
20 feet except 10 feet for unclosed carports for lots 1-112.  Development staff reviewed the 
request and recommended if approval is considered that the setback for unenclosed carports 
only be at 15 feet. Wording for front setback notes must be finalized given the outcome of the 
request prior to recording.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easement.
**12ft. U.E and Service Drive Easement proposed at the rear of lots35-87.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easement 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easement 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Required

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along N. Ware Road ,Warrior Dr. (Vine Ave.),and both 
sides of N.43rd Lane and both sides of all internal streets.
Revisions needed:
- Plat note #7 will need to be revised as shown above, and once sidewalk requirements are 
determined, prior to recording.
**Sidewalk along N. Ware Road subject to increase to 5 ft. as per Engineering Department 
prior to final. 
**Sidewalk width requirement for Warrior Dr. (Vine Ave.) ,N.43rd Lane and both sides of 
internal streets subject to increase prior to recording as per Engineering Department 
requirements. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along Warrior Dr. (Vine Ave.), N. Ware Rd. And N. 43rd Lane.
- Please revise plat note #9 as shown above prior to recording.  
**Additional buffers may be required prior to recording.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Required

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 5 SUB2023-0011



NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along N. Ware Rd, Warrior Dr. (Vine Ave.) and 
N.43rd Lane.
Revisions Needed:
- Please revise plat note #13 as shown above prior to recording.  
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
Revisions Needed:
-Remove note #19 prior to recording as it is a requirement not a required note.
**Requirement might be triggered depending on the # of units proposed per lot on the 
multifamily lots.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
Revisions Needed:
-Please verify that all lots are in compliance with lot width requirements. Please see interior 
lots 29-31 lots will have to be adjusted to comply with minimum 50 ft. of frontage requirements 
54 ft. for corner lots prior to recording. Review all lots and revise applicable prior to recording. 
Previous final approved as noted above comment yet to be addressed, must comply with 
requirements as noted above prior to recording.
*Provide preliminary site plan for multi-family lots to verify compliance with landscaping 
requirements. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: A-O Proposed: R-1 & R-3A
**Rezoning was approved by City Commission on 2/14/22.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 5 SUB2023-0011



* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
****Rezoning was approved by City Commission on 2/14/22.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee.
*Must comply with Park Department requirements, the Developer submitted a variance request 
letter to the Park Land Ordinance requirements to be waived and proposes to dedicate an 
additional 10 ft. ROW and construct an 8-foot trail with landscape, lighting and irrigation and a 
connection to Bentsen Hike & Bike Trail instead. On June 29, 2022, City Manager's Office 
approved the variance request with conditions. Must comply with conditions noted as per 
agreement letter dated July 14, 2022 prior to recording.

Required

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. 
*Must comply with Park Department requirements, the Developer submitted a variance request 
letter to the Park Land Ordinance requirements to be waived and proposes to dedicate an 
additional 10 ft. ROW and construct an 8-foot trail with landscape, lighting and irrigation and a 
connection to Bentsen Hike & Bike Trail instead. On June 29, 2022, City Manager's Office 
approved the variance request with conditions. Must comply with conditions noted as per 
agreement letter dated July 14, 2022 prior to recording.

Required

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office.
**Must comply with Park Department requirements, the Developer submitted a variance 
request letter to the Park Land Ordinance requirements to be waived and proposes to dedicate 
an additional 10 ft. ROW and construct an 8-foot trail with landscape, lighting and irrigation and 
a connection to Bentsen Hike & Bike Trail instead. On June 29, 2022, City Manager's Office 
approved the variance request with conditions. Must comply with conditions noted as per 
agreement letter dated July 14, 2022 prior to recording.

Required

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, previous Trip Generation and TIA submitted to be honored for 
Phase I.

Compliance

* As per Traffic Department, previous Trip Generation and TIA submitted to be honored for 
Phase I.

Compliance

COMMENTS

Comments/Revisions needed:
-Subdivision proposed to be private with dedication for ROW on perimeter streets as required, 
prior to recording.
-Entry access from the R-3A district along N. Ware Rd. on the plat submitted was reviewed by 
Traffic Department.
-ROW at gate locations to increase to accommodate proposed improvements, finalize prior to 
recording.
-Any changes to setbacks may require Planning and Zoning Commission action in the future.
- Engineer has stated that temporary barricades will be installed on North 43rd Lane in lieu of 
the temporary turnaround.
-Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
FINAL FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 5 of 5 SUB2023-0011



-13

PROPOSED AED
PROPOSED AED
PROPOSED AED

PROPOSED AEDPROPOSED AED

PROPOSED AED
PROPOSED AED
PROPOSED AED

PROPOSED AED
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

JU
C

A
R

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1

PROPOSED HARVEST AT WARE PHASE 1
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

WINDOW ROCK

SUBDIVISION

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D
 P

H
 1

SUN

SUBDIVISION

N0.  1

CHURCH SUBD.

UNITED PENTECOSTAL

R
A

N
G

E
L

S
U

B
D

SUBDIVISION

PONDEROSACOMMERCIALSUBDIVISION
LOT 1

ROSALINDA

O
A

K
  T

E
R

R
A

C
E

VINE RIDGE

APOSENTO ALTOSUBDIVISION

FABELASUBDIVISIONLOT1

VILLAGE CENTERSUBDIVISION

SANDALWOOD S/D

MARANATHA BAPTIST
CHURCH 

NIKKI ROWE HIGH SCHOOL

HAMMOND

N
O

.  
2

PRIMO

CHELSEA SUBDIVISION

D
A

F
F

O
D

IL
 R

O
A

D
S

U
B

D

SUBDIVISION

LOS ANGELES

UNIT 3

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 5

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 2

UNIT 4

RESUBDIVISION

SUBD. PHASE II

THE VILLAGEOF WESTLAKES

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D
 P

H
 1

SUBD. PHASE I

THE LINKS

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

THE VILLAGE OF WESTLAKES

UNIT 1

THE LINKS

ESTATES

ESTATES SUBD
R

.C
.  

S
U

B
D

SUBDIVISION
R

O
Y

A
L 

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

B
E

N
T

S
E

N

SUBDIVISION NO. 8

H
.C

.D
.D

.   # 1
     R

.O
.W

.

STC
 W

EST 
15

 A
CRE S

UBD

D
R

U
S

C
IL

LA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

12

1

136

1

11

55

51

138

137

71
1

52 51

6

96

13

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

5

17

84

69

128

LOT 1

LOT 2

6

01
03

04

1
7

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

85

05

06

12

31

62

10288

41
32

42

127

63

28
19

20

21

23

26 37
36

61

24
23

18

139

140

141

39

57

15

1

17

51

46
57

20

1

12
35 60

58

76

81
1

75

70

64

69

39

33

1

44

45

32

1

68

LOT 1

11

10

44

5

45

2

34
33

1

2
1

30

72

83

11

47 48

12

14

15

63

85

56

104

57

63

105

110
16

22

23

50

28

134

129 128

90

9998

77

75

74

140 117
116

10 11

6

23
71

24

7

9
16

52

1

26

96

70

72

22

57

14

16

19

18
25

31

35

123

85

59

52

50

62

56

58

10

15
12

77

69

68
-A

67
-A

66
-A

65

63

52
6

65

66

79

72

73

56

47

46

90

12

16

15

3

19

18

2

1

1

42

49

32

31

37

44

1

10

21

67

48
46

51
54

57

6660

1

6

5

28

43

CLBHS

36

42

44

40

1 N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

ESPERANZA

C
IR

CARN
AT ION CIR

FERN

HARVEY CIR

43
R

D
 S

T

CARNATION AV
B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
O

A
D

HARVEY DR

N
 4

5T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

HARVEY DR

42ND LN

CARNATION

DAFFODIL   RD

DIANTHUS AVE.

N
. 3

6t
h 

S
T

.

ESPERANZA AVE.

LA VISTA  AV

35
T

H
 L

N

WALNUT  AVE

35
T

H
 S

T

WESTWAY AV

34
T

H
  S

T

35
T

H
  S

T

QUINCE AV

UPAS     AVE 35
T

H
 S

T

TAMARACK AVE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

CAMELLIA  AVE

3
6T

H
  S

T

HARVEY  DR

3
5T

H
  S

T

DAFFODIL  AVE

Warrior Dr (Vine Av)

36
T

H
 S

T

VINE AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

36
T

H
 L

N

34
T

H
  S

T

35
T

H
  S

T

N
 3

9T
H

 S
T

WHITEWING  AVE

CAMELLIA  AVE

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

N
 3

7T
H

 L
N

W
A

R
E

 R
D

WHITEWING AVE

CAMELLIA

N
 4

0T
H

 S
T

CT

41
S

T
 S

T

PEACH

WHITEWING

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

DAFFODIL RD

ESPERANZA  AV
B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

QUINCE AVE

4000

2
0'

  R
.O

.W
.

-20
3509

-19
3511

3601

2700

2608
-012604

-03

-05

2600

3501
3509

-06
-05

1620

1610
3329

-02

-14

2920

-15

2908

-16

2906

-09

2900

2509
-05

-09

1513

4

 LOCATION 







PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PROPOSED SALKINDER

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK
PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAK

PROPOSED SILVER OAKSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

-08

-02/-07

NORTHGATE LN

CRESCEN
T

E
B

O
N

Y

CRESCEN
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

HOBBS DR

N
 1

7T
H

 S
T

N
 B

IC
E

N
TE

N
N

IA
L 

B
LV

D

STANFORD AVE

N
 1

8T
H

 S
T

K
A

R
E

LS

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

PROVIDENCE AVEN
 1

5
T

H
 S

T

N
 1

8T
H

 S
T

HOBB  DR

N
 1

7T
H

 S
T

N
 B

IC
E

N
T

E
N

N
IA

L 
B

LV
D

N
 1

0T
H

  S
T

TIMBERLANE DR.

NORTHGATE  AVE

OZARK AVE

C
A

C
TU

S

T
IM

B
E

R

M
A

IN
 S

T

1

3
23

24

5

8

14

24

28

29

34

33

17

4

18

17

23

8

14

36 26

32

29 6

9

3

2
1

24
23

36
25

22

12

29

9

30

31

16
23

22

30

8
35

34

31

2

1 21

20

12

16A17A
15

39

40

17

18

28

27

43

1

21

20

19

2

3

38

9

1

N
A

C
C

U
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

THEATRE MCALLEN SUBD

EBONY PLAZASUBDIVISION

UNIT #1

U
N

IT
 #

1

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E
 A

C
R

E
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
E

S
A

I S
U

B
D

U
N

IT
 #

2

PHASE 1B

PHASE 1B

PHASE 2A

VILLA

U
N

IT
 #

3

U
N

IT
 #

2
U

N
IT

 #
1

PHASE 2A

E.M. CARD SURVEY

P
H

A
S

E
 2

A

P
H

A
S

E
 2

A
P

H
A

S
E

 1
B

PHASE    1A

PHASE    1

P
H

A
S

E
  2

P
H

A
S

E
  1

U
N

IT
 2

N
O

R
TH

G
A

TE
 E

S
TA

TE
S

LA
   

H
AC

IE
N

D
A 

 K
A

LI
FA

U
N

IT
 1

U
N

IT
 3

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

T
 &

 A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

JO
S

H
U

A
 S

/D

EBONY

U
N

IT
 #

4

TIMBERHILL

VILLAGIO

N
O

R
TH

G
AT

E
 E

S
TA

TE
S

D
 &

 J
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
/D

CITRUS

Y
A

R
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 E
S

T
A

T
E

S

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

HEIGHTS

LA
  P

R
O

V
V

ID
E

N
C

IA

PH  1A

PHASE    1

PHASE 2 U
N

IT
 #

3

U
N

IT
 #

4

13

12

LOT 1

LOT 1

67

74

81

86
93

104

COMMON AREA C

LOT 10

L
O

T
 1

LOT 9

33
32

LOT 1 LOT 2

COMMON AREA B

COMMON AREA A

142

15

COMMON AREA A

31

4950

COMMON
AREA

94

103
99

85

80

28

66

57

LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 1

188

184

136

126

12
8

A

27
106

12
9

B

72

246

131

78

130

51
A

51
B

79

49

135

183

12
8

B

12
9

A

127

6673

259

193

241

254

252
258

242
245

192
189

P A R K  A R E A

42

33

41

45

37
60

50

32

-09
9905

-22
9901

-02  -03

T2100-00-

278-0013-07

C1600-00-000-0009-00
-01   -03
-04   -05

-07 -06

1401
1413
-00

1420

-00

-02
1500

1516

1208

1224
1300

1200

1221 1201

1220

4
 LOCATION 



20' CITY OF MCALLEN
EASE VOL. 2245 PG 908 O.R.

(TO BE ABANDONED)

10' CITY OF MCALLEN
EASE VOL. 2877 PG 75 O.R.

(TO BE ABANDONEED)

50
'

R.
O.

W
.

50
'

R.
O.

W
.

10
' P

RO
P.

 U
TI

LIT
Y

EA
SE

ME
NT

10' PROP. UTILITY
EASEMENT

10
' P

RO
P.

 U
TI

LIT
Y

EA
SE

ME
NT

5' PROP. UTILITY
EASEMENT

35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 38.02'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

10
5.5

8'

50.82' 42.36'

15
2.0

3'

99.11'

104.69'

152.22'

19.
72'

35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00'

N0
8°

 31
' 0

2"
E

16
3.7

0'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

11
5.1

2'

N0
8°

 30
' 5

4"
E

16
3.1

8'

N0
8°

 30
' 5

5"
E

16
2.6

6'

N0
8°

 30
' 5

6"
E

16
2.1

5'

N0
8°

 30
' 5

7"
E

16
1.6

3'

N0
8°

 30
' 5

2"
E

16
1.1

1'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

6"
E

16
0.7

7'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

16
0.5

0'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

16
0.2

7'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

16
0.0

5'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
9.8

2'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
9.6

0'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
9.3

8'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
9.1

5'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
8.9

3'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
8.7

0'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
8.4

8'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
8.2

5'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
8.0

3'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
7.8

0'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
7.5

8'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
7.3

6'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
7.1

3'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
6.9

1'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
6.6

8'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
6.4

6'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
6.2

3'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
6.0

1'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
5.7

9'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
5.5

6'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
5.3

4'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
5.1

1'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
4.8

9'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
4.6

6'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
4.4

4'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
4.2

1'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
3.9

9'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
3.7

7'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
3.5

4'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
3.3

2'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
3.0

9'

N0
8°

 30
' 4

2"
E

15
2.8

7'

35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00'35.00' L1 L2C1

C2

C3

C4

10
210
2 104 106

101

101 10
3 105

107

10
2

10
2

102 104

101

103 105

10
2

104

10
3 105

35.00'

35.00'

N0
8°

 31
' 0

6"
E

16
4.2

2'

5' PROP. UTILITY
EASEMENT

106

Curve Table

Curve # Length

14.03

34.03

54.35

60.33

Radius

10.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

Delta

080.41

039.00

062.28

069.13

Chord Length

12.91

33.38

51.71

56.74

Chord Direction

S40° 55' 05"E

S20° 12' 46"E

S70° 50' 58"E

N43° 26' 43"E

Line Table

Line # Length

12.18

10.00

Direction

S81° 07' 16"E

S81° 07' 16"E

LEGEND:

McALLEN, TEXAS
AN 8.11 ACRE TRACT OUT OF LOT 9, E.M. CARD SURVEY NO. I. HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,

ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE I, MAP RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

WHISPERING MEADOWS
SUBDIVISION

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION :

AN 8.11 ACRE TRACT OUT OF LOT 9, E.M. CARD SURVEY NO. I. HIDALGO
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE
I, MAP RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO
COUNTY, TEXAS SAID 8.11 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 9, E.M. CARD SURVEY
No. 1; THENCE N 81°29'18” W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A
DISTANCE OF 618.31' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT
9, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER NORTHGATE ACRES SUBD (VOL. 46 PG 85
M.R.), THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE D.J. CAMERON TRACT (DOC #
3228202 O.R.), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT OF LAND AND THE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N 81°29'18” W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A DISTANCE
OF 1326.45' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, FOR
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE FLORES TRACT (DOC # 1012705 O.R.)
AND AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE N 81°34'47” W, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A DISTANCE
OF 373.90' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, AT THE
EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BICENTENNIAL BLVD. (DOC # 1919572 O.R.)
FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE N 08°02'03” E, WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID
BICENTENNIAL BLVD., A DISTANCE OF 215.70' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9 FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT
OF LAND;

THENCE S 80°43'55” E, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A DISTANCE
OF 320.30' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9 FOR
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE VILLAGIO PH II (DOC # 2435241 O.R.) FOR
AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE S 81°07'16” E, CONTINUING WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 9,
A DISTANCE OF 1382.05' TO A ½” ROD FOUND ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 9, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID D.J. CAMERON TRACT FOR
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT OF LAND;

THENCE S 08°33'40” W, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID D.J. CAMERON TRACT,
A DISTANCE OF 202.05' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 8.11
ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION WAS GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE_______ DAY OF, _______ 2023.

____________________________________
     J. DAVID PEREZ, P.E.
     REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
     STATE OF TEXAS T.B.P.E. NO. 89429

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER
CODE 49.211(C).  THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY
ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO
MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

_________________________           _______________
RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M. DATE
GENERAL MANAGER

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED _____  _____, ____________, WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING, AND ACTING IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE _______ DAY OF,_______ A.D. 20___.

     ___________________________________
     NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
I (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE
WHISPERING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED
HERE TO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES
WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN,
IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF
THE CITY OF McALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF
OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

    ______________________________                                                            ______________________________
    TIMOTHY W. WILKINS                                                                                       JUAN JESUS RENDON
    RACHEL M. WILKINS                                                                                          JULIA DORENE RENDON
    113 EAGLE AVE.                                                                                                  720 SHASTA AVE.
    McALLEN, TEXAS  78504                                                                                   McALLEN, TEXAS 78504

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND
OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE_______ DAY OF, _______ 2023.

  ___________________________________
     JOSE MARIO GONZALEZ, R.P.L.S.
     REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5571
     RIO DELTA SURVEYING
     24593 FM 88,
     MONTE ALTO, TX 78538
     FIRM NO. 10013900

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION
PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY WHEREIN MY
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATED THIS THE_______ DAY OF, _______ A.D. 20___.

    ___________________________________
     MAYOR
     CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS

CERTIFICATION BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMISSION: I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION
PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATED THIS THE_______ DAY OF,_______ A.D. 20___.

     ___________________________________
     CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
     McALLEN, TEXAS

P.O.B.
EXIST. R.O.W.

PROP. R.O.W.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS:
        FRONT: 18 FT
        REAR: 0 FT
        SIDE: 6 FT
        COMPLY WITH SETBACKS OR EASEMENTS WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

2. THE FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION: ZONE "X" COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334
0325 D MAP REVISED: 06-06-2000 LOMR 5-17-01

3. THE FINISH FLOOR OF ANY BUILDING CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THIS SITE SHALL BE SET
AT A MINIMUM  ELEVATION OF 18 INCHES ABOVE TOP OF CURB OR 12 INCHES
ABOVE NATURAL GROUND, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.

4. NO BUILDING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

5. FLOOD DETENTION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE 1.34 ACRE-FEET
AND SHALL BE DETAINED BY ON-SITE DETENTION PONDS OR OTHER APPROVED
METHODS.  AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE CITY OF
McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF
BUILDING PERMITS.

6. ANY BUILDING OR STRUCTURE LOCATED BEYOND 300 FEET FROM A FIRE HYDRANT
WILL REQUIRE EXTENSION OF FIRE PROTECTION LINES FOR ADDITIONAL HYDRANTS.

7. A 6 FT. HIGH BUFFER IS REQUIRED TO ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL ZONES AND USES.

8. SITE PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PRIOR
TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

9. BENCHMARK: MC 50_1
        NORTHING: 16626260.82
        EASTING: 1076788
        ELEVATION: 106.51 FT
        HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD 83
        VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88

LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

FILED FOR RECORD IN
HIDALGO COUNTY

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

ON: __________ AT __________ AM/PM
INSTRUMENT NUMBER ___________________
OF MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

BY: _____________________ DEPUTY

N 81°34'47" W                                                                                                              373.90' N 81°29'18" W                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                              1326.45'

S 
08

°3
3'4

0"
 W

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   2

02
.05

'

S 81°07'16" E                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               1382.05'S 80°43'55" E                                                                                            320.30'

N 
08

°0
2'0

3"
 E

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  2
15

.70
'

BI
CE

NT
EN

NI
AL

 B
LV

D.
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

STREET NAME
(50' R.O.W.)

=   1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

=    IRON ROD SET

=    POINT OF BEGINNING

=    DENOTES RIGHT OF WAY

=    PROPERTY LINE 

=    BENCHMARK

=    MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY TX

=    LOT LINE 

=    DEED RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TX

=    OFFICIAL RECORDS HIDALGO COUNTY TX

=    VOLUME

=    PAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
V39191B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
N. 15TH ST. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
ALLEY (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
ALLEY (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
ALLEY (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
123.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
150.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
33.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
90.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
23.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
28.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
100.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
110.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
29.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
365.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
188.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
DATE OF PREPARATION: MARCH 6, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2158

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
(956) 631-4482

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
fax (956) 682-1545

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
808 Dallas Ave. McAllen, Texas 78501

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
Scale 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
LOT 1 DESAI SUBD DOC #2293754 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
LOT 1 T&A ESTATES VOL. 33, PG. 68B M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
LOT 1 JOSHUA SUBD   VOL. 29, PG. 79A M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
LOT 1 D&J ESTATES VOL. 33, PG. 43A M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
LOT 1 LA PROVIDENCIA  VOL. 36, PG. 156A M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
LOT 1                       LOT2 NORTHGATE ACRES VOL. 46, PG. 85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
J. GONZALEZ DOC #2919391 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
F. FLORES DOC #1012705 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
NORTHGATE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
BICENTENNIAL BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
OZARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
PROVIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
N 15TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
TIMBERLANE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
N MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
N 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
N 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
OZARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
PROVIDENCE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
N. 18TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
N. 17TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
QUEENS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
RICE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
STANFORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
BICEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
N. 19TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
KILGORE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
HARVARD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
KINGSBOROUGH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
TENNIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
 BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
NORTHGATE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
LOT 4 5,702.34 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
LOT 5 5,684.22 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
LOT 6 5,666.09 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
LOT 7 5,647.96 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
LOT 8 5,631.33 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
LOT 9 5,621.79 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
LOT 10 5,613.49 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
LOT 11 5,605.63 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
LOT 12 5,597.78 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
LOT 13 5,589.93 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
LOT 14 5,582.07 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
LOT 15 5,574.22 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
LOT 16 5,566.37 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
LOT 17 5,558.51 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
LOT 18 5,550.66 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
LOT 19 5,542.80 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
LOT 20 5,534.95 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
LOT 21 5,527.10 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
LOT 22 5,519.24 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
LOT 23 5,511.39 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
LOT 24 5,503.54 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
LOT 25 5,495.68 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
LOT 26 5,487.83 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
LOT 27 5,479.98 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
LOT 28 5,472.12 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
LOT 29 5,464.27 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
LOT 30 5,456.41 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
LOT 31 5,448.56 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
LOT 32 5,440.71 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
LOT 33 5,432.85 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
LOT 34 5,425.00 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
LOT 35 5,417.15 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
LOT 36 5,409.29 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
LOT 37 5,401.44 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
LOT 38 5,393.59 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
LOT 39 5,385.73 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
LOT 40 5,377.88 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
LOT 41 5,370.02 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
LOT 42 5,362.17 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
LOT 43 5,354.32 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
LOT 44 5,356.11 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
LOT 45 5,356.11 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
LOT 46 5,356.11 SQ FT 0.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
LOT 3 5,720.41 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
LOT 1 17,941.30 SQ FT 0.41 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
VILLAGIO PH II

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
LOT 2 5,738.28 SQ FT 0.13 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
I.R.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
P.O.B. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
M.R.H.C.T. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
D.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
O.R.H.C.T. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
PGS.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   WHISPERING MEADOWS SUBDIVISIONS

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Bicentennial Blvd.: Dedication as needed for 75ft. from centerline for 150 ft. Total ROW.
Paving :65-105 ft. Curb & gutter Both Sides.
Revisions Needed:
-Revise street name as shown above where applicable, prior to final.
- Show ROW dedication as needed and parallel with N. Bicentennial Blvd.
-Verify alignment of existing N. Bicentennial Blvd to the North and South prior to final.
-Label Centerline, to determine dedication requirements, prior to final.
-Label existing ROW dedications, from centerline, total, etc., prior to final.
-Include document numbers on plat and provide any documents as applicable regarding any 
existing ROW dedications for N. Bicentennial Blvd.
-City of McAllen thoroughfare plan designates N. Bicentennial Blvd, as a Hi-Speed arterial with 
150 ft. of ROW. 
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

Non-compliance

Hobbs Drive: Dedication as needed for 80 ft. total ROW.
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both Sides
Revisions Needed:
-Clarify existing ROW for Hobbs Drive along southern boundary prior to final. Any incorporation 
of use as a interior street must be established prior to final.
-Street must align with existing Hobbs Drive alignment(without offset) to the west, as per 
Engineering and Traffic Department requirements, finalize prior to final.
-City of McAllen thoroughfare plan designates Hobbs Drive, as a collector with 80ft. of ROW. 
Current subdivision layout does not comply with required ROW dedication requirements.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

-The developer submitted a Variance application (VAR2024-0019) on 04-09-24.  
*The application includes a variance for the R.O.W. of the future Hobbs Dr. 
**Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 does not show R.O.W. to be dedicated for future Hobbs 
Dr.

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 6 SUB2023-0060



Interior Street: Dedication as needed for 60 ft. total ROW.
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
Revisions Needed:
-Revised plat shows 50 ft. ROW for interior street with a stub out at the end. Show ROW 
dedication as needed above and clarify the stub out. Review and revise as applicable prior to 
final.
-Clarify existing ROW for Hobbs Drive along southern boundary prior to final. Any incorporation 
of use as a interior street must be established prior to final.
-Street must align with existing Hobbs Drive alignment(without offset) to the west, as per 
Engineering and Traffic Department requirements, finalize prior to final.
-Street names will be established prior to final and plat will need to revised accordingly.
-Clarify if subdivision is proposed to be private as gate details are required and ROW are 
subject to increase for gate areas, sidewalks, islands, etc. finalize prior to final and submit gate 
details as applicable.
-Gates on private streets shall be setback with a turnaround as specified by the city engineer. 
Gate clearance and mechanisms shall comply with the requirements of the fire marshall for 
emergency access.
-If boulevard/ island proposed, 20 ft. face to face of paving on both sides required, finalize prior 
to final.
-A secondary access shall be required for gated streets providing access to 30 or more 
dwelling units.
-Clarify proposed stub out at east end of interior street, prior to final.
-As per Fire Department requirements, 96 ft. of paving face-to face required, and 10 ft. of 
ROW back of curb around Cul-de-Sac required.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

-The developer submitted a Variance application (VAR2024-0019) on 04-09-24.  The 
application includes a variance for:
R.O.W. variance for interior streets to 50ft not 60ft.
**Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 shows 50ft R.O.W. for the interior street.

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

NA

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3T Zone Districts.
Revisions Needed:
-Subdivision layout does not comply with block length requirement, please revise accordingly 
prior to final. If no changes please submit variance request for 900 ft. maximum block length 
requirement.  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

-The developer submitted a Variance application (VAR2024-0019) on 04-09-24.  The 
application includes a variance in regards to Block Length.
**Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 does not comply with block length requirement for 900ft 
max block length, plat submitted shows an approximate 1,382.05' block length.

Non-compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 6 SUB2023-0060



* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
Revisions Needed:
-Provide "Cul-De Sac"  details prior to final.
-Provide Cul-De-Sac Radius Width & Length.
-Subdivision layout does not appear to comply with 600 ft. Cul-De-Sac  block length 
requirement, please revise accordingly prior to final. If no changes please submit variance 
request for 600 ft. maximum block length requirement. 
**As per Fire Department requirements, 96 ft. of paving face-to face required, and 10 ft. of 
ROW back of curb around Cul-de-Sac required.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

-The developer submitted a Variance application (VAR2024-0019) on 04-09-24.  The 
application includes a variance for a Cul-De-Sac with Cul-De-Sac length of approximately 
1,382.05'.
**Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 shows Cul-De-Sac area, but details and clarification need 
to be provided for the proposed R.O.W. and paving layout for Cul-De-Sac to determine 
appliance.

Non-compliance

ALLEYS

ROW:  20 ft.   Paving:  16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front:  10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Setbacks are based on R-3T Zoning District.  Rezoning request for this property was initially 
for an R-3A which was recommended disapproval by the Planning & Zoning Commission on 
July 25, 2023 & disapproved by the City Commission on August 14, 2023.  Planning and 
Zoning Commission approved a rezoning request for the property to R-3T District on January 
24, 2024, and City Commission approved the rezoning request on February 12, 2024.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance  or greater for easements, whichever is 
greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner:10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage:  18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies. 
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 6 SUB2023-0060



SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Bicentennial Blvd., Hobbs Drive, and both sides 
of all interior streets. 
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.  Note subject to change once street designation is 
finalized, finalize wording prior to final.  
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements, finalize prior to final.
***Note required on plat reflecting sidewalk requirements - wording to be finalized prior to final. 

****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses, and along N. Bicentennial Blvd. and Hobbs Drive.
* A buffer is required as applicable along the north boundary, between the proposed street and 
the existing private alley. Wording must be finalized prior to final.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final. Note subject to change once street designation is 
finalized, finalize wording prior to final.
 **Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along North Bicentennial Boulevard or Hobbs 
Drive.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final. Other streets may be required once subdivision 
layout and street designations have finalize, finalize note wording prior to final.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance for 5 or more attached dwelling units on each lot if applicable.
- Remove plat note #8 prior to final as it is not a required plat note.
**Any owner, builder or developer of a multiple-family, condominium or townhouse dwelling 
complex of five units or more on a single lot or parcel, or five single-family attached units, shall 
submit to the planning department for review a site and building plan for the proposed 
development, submit a site plan for staff review prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-210.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen.
Revisions Needed:
- Add a plat note as shown above prior to final. Note subject to change once subdivision 
requirements have been finalized. Finalize wording for note prior to final.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 6 SUB2023-0060



* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
Revisions Needed:
-Add a plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Non-compliance

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
- Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
- Add a plat note with a blank space to cross-referencing the HOA document number after 
being recorded.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public/private streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing:  R-1(single-family Residential) Proposed: R-3T (townhouse residential) District
Pending Items:
**Planning and Zoning Commission approved a rezoning request for the property to R-3T 
District on January 24, 2024, and City Commission approved the rezoning request on 
February 12, 2024.
- Please update application to reflect current process.
***Engineer must verify if proposed subdivision is within appropriate zoning as it may prompt 
changes to plat and or rezoning process, review and finalize prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
*Planning and Zoning Commission approved a rezoning request for the property to R-3T 
District on January 24, 2024, and City Commission approved the rezoning request on 
February 12, 2024.
- Revise the application to reflect the approved zoning for the property prior to final.
***Engineer must verify if proposed subdivision is within appropriate zoning as it may prompt 
changes to plat and or rezoning process, review and finalize prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. Park Fee required at $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior 
to recording, if land dedication is not applicable.
- City Commission approved a rezoning request to R-3T District on February 12, 2024. Revise 
the application to reflect the approved zoning.
- Clarify the use of Lot 1 to finalize the park fee prior to final.

TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 5 of 6 SUB2023-0060



* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording, if land dedication is not 
required. Please provide number of dwelling units prior to final.
- City Commission approved a rezoning request to R-3T District on February 12, 2024. Revise 
the application to reflect the approved zoning.
- Clarify the use of Lot 1 to finalize the park fee prior to final.

TBD

* Pending review by City Managers Office. Once clarified if land dedication is applicable to this 
development, a written request must be submitted if requesting fees in lieu of land to be 
reviewed by the City Manager's office.

TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to 
final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
*Any abandonments must be done by separate process, not by plat.
**Any variances that may be requested must be finalized prior to final and will establish 
additional requirements as needed prior to finalizing the plat.

-The developer submitted a Variance application (VAR2024-0019) on 04-09-24.  The 
application includes four variances.
1. Variance in regards to Block Length.  Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 does not comply 
with block length requirement for 900ft max block length, plat submitted shows an approximate 
1,382.05' block length.
2. Variance for a Cul-De-Sac with Cul-De-Sac length of approximately 1382.05'.  Plat 
submitted on March 06, 2024 shows Cul-De-Sac area, but details and clarification need to be 
provided for the proposed R.O.W. and paving layout for Cul-De-Sac to determine appliance.
3. R.O.W. variance for interior streets to 50ft not 60ft.  Plat submitted on March 06, 2024 
shows 50ft R.O.W. for the interior street.
4. The application includes a variance for the R.O.W. of the future Hobbs Dr.  Plat submitted 
on March 06, 2024 does not show R.O.W. to be dedicated for future Hobbs Dr.

Non-compliance

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED-
PRELIMINARY FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 6 of 6 SUB2023-0060



PROPOSED SALKINDER

PLAZA SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

PROPOSED          WHISPERING

                                                                                          MEADOWS          SUBDIVISION

LOT 3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
IL

L
A

S
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

G
A

T
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

P
H

 3
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED SILVER OAKSUBDIVISION

LOT 1

LOT 2

NORTHGATE LN

CRESCEN
T

E
B

O
N

Y

CRESCEN
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

HOBBS DR

N
 1

7T
H

 S
T

N
 B

IC
E

N
TE

N
N

IA
L 

B
LV

D

STANFORD AVE

N
 1

8T
H

 S
T

K
A

R
E

LS

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

PROVIDENCE AVEN
 1

5
T

H
 S

T

N
 1

8T
H

 S
T

HOBB  DR

N
 1

7T
H

 S
T

N
 B

IC
E

N
T

E
N

N
IA

L 
B

LV
D

N
 1

0T
H

  S
T

TIMBERLANE DR.

NORTHGATE  AVE

OZARK AVE

C
A

C
T

U
S

T
IM

B
E

R

M
A

IN
 S

T

1

3
23

24

5

8

14

24

28

29

34

33

17

4

18

17

23

8

14

36 26

32

29 6

9

3

2
1

24
23

36
25

22

12

29

9

30

31

16
23

22

30

8
35

34

31

2

1 21

20

12

16A17A
15

39

40

17

18

28

27

43

1

21

20

19

2

3

38

9

1

N
A

C
C

U
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

THEATRE MCALLEN SUBD

EBONY PLAZASUBDIVISION

UNIT #1

U
N

IT
 #

1

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E
 A

C
R

E
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
E

S
A

I S
U

B
D

U
N

IT
 #

2

PHASE 1B

PHASE 1B

PHASE 2A

VILLA

U
N

IT
 #

3

U
N

IT
 #

2
U

N
IT

 #
1

PHASE 2A

E.M. CARD SURVEY

P
H

A
S

E
 2

A

P
H

A
S

E
 2

A
P

H
A

S
E

 1
B

PHASE    1A

PHASE    1

P
H

A
S

E
  2

P
H

A
S

E
  1

U
N

IT
 2

N
O

R
TH

G
A

TE
 E

S
TA

TE
S

LA
   

H
AC

IE
N

D
A 

 K
A

LI
FA

U
N

IT
 1

U
N

IT
 3

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

T
 &

 A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

JO
S

H
U

A
 S

/D

EBONY

U
N

IT
 #

4

TIMBERHILL

VILLAGIO

N
O

R
TH

G
AT

E
 E

S
TA

TE
S

D
 &

 J
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
/D

CITRUS

Y
A

R
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 E
S

T
A

T
E

S

N
O

R
T

H
G

A
T

E
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

HEIGHTS

LA
  P

R
O

V
V

ID
E

N
C

IA

PH  1A

PHASE    1

PHASE 2 U
N

IT
 #

3

U
N

IT
 #

4

13

12

LOT 1

LOT 1

67

74

81

86
93

104

COMMON AREA C

LOT 10

L
O

T
 1

LOT 9

33
32

LOT 1 LOT 2

COMMON AREA B

COMMON AREA A

142

15

COMMON AREA A

31

4950

COMMON
AREA

94

103
99

85

80

28

66

57

LOT 1

LOT 1
LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 1

188

184

136

126

12
8

A

27
106

12
9

B

72

246

131

78

130

51
A

51
B

79

49

135

183

12
8

B

12
9

A

127

9

6673

259

193

241

254

252
258

242
245

192
189

P A R K  A R E A

42

33

41

45

37
60

50

32

-09
9905

-22
9901

-02  -03

T2100-00-

278-0013-07

C1600-00-000-0009-00
-01   -03
-04   -05

-07 -06

1401
1413
-00

1420

-00

-02
1500

1516

1208

1224
1300

1200

1221 1201

1220

4
 LOCATION 



·····- ----7 
fffCity of McAllen '2,Uf>a~-Ooo<-1 

Planning Department 
311 NORTH 15TH STREET• (956) 681-1250 • (956) 681-1279 (fax) 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION 

Subdivision Name \_;(). l°"'~ (Vowo~se., 
Legal Description '17iav:U O ' Jgx:a'5' ''A' ( cl ~ , 

Location -------" 

§ City Address or Block Number 3500 u.·,lQ. (o ' I~ 'to . 
~ Total No. of Lots Y<..\ Total Dwelling Units ~ ~ Gross Acres \0 Net Acres __ 

~ ) {Public Subdivision/o Private and Gated /• Private but Not Gated within ET J: • Yes/~ o 

~ For Fee Purposes: • Commercial ( _ Acres)/ki -Residential ( ~ Lots) Replat: ~ es/oNo ·o r-:., · 
0.:. Existing Zoning e.~ Proposed Zoning t~ Applied for Rezoning ~ No/o Yes: Date __ _ 

... 
a, 
C: ;: 
0 

... 
a, 
a. 
0 
a, 
> a, 
C 

... 
a, 
a, 
C: 
C') 
C: 
w 

... 
0 
>-a, 

C: 
:::, 

en 

Existing Land Use \)().c.oo.x Proposed Land Use _~.=....)'+'~-"'l,aK=->-------

lrrigation District# ~ ~C..lo"tt~ ter CCN:',6MPU/oSharyland Water SC Other __ _ 

Agricultural Exemption : • Yes/~ o Parcel #___x')_t051-=--=--°'-...,,__\ _________ _ 

Estimated Rollback Tax Due $ :/,Cf L.{8,. C, '-f Tax Dept. Review-----'AJ----=---=---~ __.1.____ __ _ 

Name 

Address 

Name Lo loW'w\i;o tQ~ ~ U Le Phone \ O.~\ (g')~ - (.£UE 

Address 00~ S . ~V\0¥2--\ 'eo. J,!t.t:5 ~ ©-mail ~ . ~1(: ~ W\ ,Wt1.. 
City M\53,o\/\.. ~ State -tx' Zip_~----~h, ___ _ 

Contact Person (\.}O,ajJJ., ~;D CA! ~WCW'~~ JII\Qc \.c 

Name \ulN\, b.o,e&"o 'Ao t}?)~h-. e V'\s\~~ ne ' - l'5 \'5?. 
Address C.;;) \ J . \ Q-Ylt\ MJR . E-mail \\l~~ ~o~~~,vu..ttll . 
City £0\Y\9 ,Qk- State~ Zip - ~___!_Y_.d:d....+-------..--==::::::::-1 
Contact Person J.A-, Qc.. ~~ G= ;::, ) 
Name 

- ~=~ """---1.~.i...::::..i ........ ~ ---- Phone~~i....=~~.lL..:.!::-f-i==!!sJ--~ 

Address 

City 

E-mail --=---""'<....=-'---~"------::;:v~ -------+=-e!:9-=-=---, 
_.,._,..__.."""'--"----'------ State_,,, ___ Zip ~Jbd- @§) ~ 

tlf-
-j 



.. 

C: 
0 
.:; 
ns 
u 
a. 
a. 
< 
.c: --~ 
"C 
Cl) 

~ 
E 
.c 
::s 

en 
J!l 
C: 
Cl) 

E 
Cl) ... 
::s 
CT 
Cl) 

0::: 
(/) 

M ... 

Cl) 
a. 
0 
Cl) 

> 
Cl) 

C 
E 
::s 
E 
C: 

~ 

-(/) 

~ ... 
::s -ns 
C: 
Cl 

en -~ ... 
Cl) 
C: 
~ 
0 

... _, Proposed Plat Submittal 

In Person Submittal Requirements 

- Appl ication Fee: $300 + $25/lot for residential 
(excluding apartment complexes) or 
$400 + $200 (0-5 acres), $400 + $300 (5.01-10 
acres), $400 + $400 (10 acres or greater) for 
commercial , industrial, or apartment complexes 

- Title Report 
- 8 ½" by 11 " Original Sealed Survey 

showing existing structures/easements or 
3 blueline copies 2 Location Maps 

- 2 8 ½" by 11 " copies/legible copies of plat 
with name & north arrow 

- 6 Folded bluel ine prints of the proposed 
plat 

- 2 Warranty Deeds (identifying owner on 
application) 

- AutoCAD 2005 DWG file and PDF of 
plat 

- Letter of Authorization from the owner (if 
appl icable) 

- Proof of authority of person signing 
appl ication on behalf of 
partnership/corporation (if applicable) 

PLAT TO SHOW: 
Metes and bounds 

Email Submittal Requirements 
- Application Fee: $300 + $25/lot for residential 

(excluding apartment complexes) or 
$400 + $200 (0-5 acres), $400 + $300 (5.01 -10 
acres), $400 + $400 (10 acres or greater) for 
commercial , industrial, or apartment complexes 

- Title Report 
- Sealed Survey 
- Location Map 
- Plat & Reduced Plat 
- Warranty Deed 
- DWG File 

Letter of Authorization from the owner (if appl icable) 
- Proof of authority of person signing appl ication on 

behalf of partnership/corporation, if applicable 

*Documents must be submitted in separate PDF files . 
Each file must be less than 20 MB. No scanned 
documents* 

*Submit documents to subdivisions@mcallen.net 

*ORIGINAL APPLICATION & FEE MUST BE 
SUBMITTED IN PERSONNIA MAIL* 

Lots numbered with dimensions and area of irregular lots noted Surrounding platted lots 
and/or lot lines for unsubdivided tracts 
Name and address of owner, lienholder, developer, engineer and surveyor shown along 
with signature lines 
North arrow, scale and vicinity map 
Name & dimension of adjoining street ROWs (total width & width from centerline) 

Note: Though the orig inal submittal for application to process a subdivision plat does not require the drainage report 
or utility plans. it is advisable that they be included with the original submittal to expedite the review process. Complying 
with the minimum requirements for the original plat submittal does not constitute meeting the deadline for drainage and 
utility review by the appropriate boards. Additional information will be required during the review to properly complete 
the subdivision process. Any revisions would require resubmission and PDF files can be submitted via email at 
subdivisions@mcallen.net 

I certify that I am the actual owner of the property described above and (include corporate name 

if applicable) ; or I am authorized by the actual owner to submit th is application and have attached 

written evidence f suctO uthorization . 

Date sl~{~4_ 
Print Name ~~~:!l::::tlC1.~......lE~~~~~QJQ:~~1--t::_ ___ _ 

Owner • Authorized Agent ~ 
The Planning Department now accepts DocuSign signatures on application with a Certificate of Completion 

•··--------------------------------------------....1 
09.2023 



36A
36A
36A

36A
36A

36A
36A
36A

36A

39A
39A
39A

39A
39A

39A
39A
39A

39A

38A
38A
38A

38A
38A

38A
38A
38A

38A

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T

46A
46A
46A

46A
46A

46A
46A
46A

46A

45A
45A
45A

45A
45A

45A
45A
45A

45A

44A
44A
44A

44A
44A

44A
44A
44A

44A

41A
41A
41A

41A
41A

41A
41A
41A

41A

40A
40A
40A

40A
40A

40A
40A
40A

40A

52A
52A
52A

52A
52A

52A
52A
52A

52A

51A
51A
51A

51A
51A

51A
51A
51A

51A

47A
47A
47A

47A
47A

47A
47A
47A

47A

49A
49A
49A

49A
49A

49A
49A
49A

49A

50A
50A
50A

50A
50A

50A
50A
50A

50A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

43A
43A
43A

43A
43A

43A
43A
43A

43A

54A
54A
54A

54A
54A

54A
54A
54A

54A

53A
53A
53A

53A
53A

53A
53A
53A

53A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

30
30
30

30
30

30
30
30

30
29
29
29

29
29

29
29
29

29
28
28
28

28
28

28
28
28

28
27
27
27

27
27

27
27
27

27
26
26
26

26
26

26
26
26

26
25
25

2525
2525

31
31
31

31
31

31
31
31

3132
32
32

32
32

32
32
32

32

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING
FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

36

40

56

41

2

1
55

19

27

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

N
 3

2N
D

 L
N

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 R
O

A
D

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

LA LOMITA ROAD

ELM AVE

E
LLIO

T
T

 D
R

LOCATION







SUBDIVISION NAME:   LA LOMITA PARADISE

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road): proposed 60 ft. dedication from centerline for 80 ft. total ROW
Paving: 52 ft. - 65 ft.   Curb & gutter: both sides
Revisions required:
- Move the label for 40 ft. additional ROW dedicated by this plat since it is obstructed by plat 
boundary.
- Show the document number on the plat for the existing ROW and provide a copy for staff 
review prior to final.
- Show and label "Existing ROW" and "total ROW" after ROW dedication prior to final.
**La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road) is designated as a major collector with 80 ft. ROW. The 
dedication requirements will be finalized prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Brazos Avenue (E/W 1/4 mile Collector on Northern Boundary): 35 ft. ROW dedication for 70 
ft. ROW 
Paving: 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
Revisions needed:
- Show and label the ROW dedication as needed above prior to final.
- If there is any existing ROW, show the document number on the plat and provide a copy for 
staff review prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Interior Streets: proposed 60 ft. ROW
Paving: 40 ft.    Curb & gutter: both sides
Revisions needed:
- The name of the interior streets will be finalized by staff prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
- Subdivision block length must be clarified and if a variance is needed, must be submitted and 
finalized prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Non-compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts ____________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac ___________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 5 SUB2024-0034



ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.     Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
- If the 20 ft. ROW shown on the east and west side of subdivision looping into the interior 
street is alley ROW by this plat, clarify and revise the label accordingly prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: 20 ft. or greater for easements
- The property is zoned R-2 District and proposed to remain R-2 District as per the subdivision 
application. Clarify/revise the plat note as shown above prior to final.
* Proposing: 25 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for easement
- Clarify/revise the plat note as shown above prior to final.
* Proposing: 6 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on La Lomita (Mile 6 1/2) Road, Brazos Avenue, and 
both sides of all interior streets.
- Revise the plat note as shown above prior to final.
*Proposing: 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Mile 6 1/2 Road and both sides of all 
interior streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along La Lomita (Mile 6 1/2) Road and Brazos Avenue.
- Revise the plat note as shown above prior to final.
- Staff will review additional buffer requirement as applicable prior to final.
*Proposing: 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses and along Auburn Ave (5 Mile Line Road) and North 
Taylor Road.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses _______________
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 5 SUB2024-0034



NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along La Lomita (Mile 6 1/2) Road and Brazos 
Avenue.
- Revise the plat note as shown above prior to final.
*Proposing: No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along Mile 6 1/2 Road.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
- Based on the submitted application and lot sizes, only one duplex is proposed to be built on 
each lot. A site plan review is not required for a duplex building. A site plan review will be 
required for 5 or more attached dwelling units.

NA

* Common Areas and detention lots must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of 
McAllen.
- Based on plat note #20, Common Lot A is a detention area. Please clarify the use of 
Common Lot B prior to final. Plat note may need to be revised based on the proposed use.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 110-72 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
- Based on the submitted application, the subdivision is public. Clarify/revise plat notes No. 18 
& 19 to reference the correct section of the ordinance prior to final.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Non-compliance

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed.
- Submit a draft HOA document for staff review prior to recording. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
- Based on the submitted plat, it seems that Lots 1 &42 have only 14 ft. of frontage to the 
interior street. Submit a site plan for staff review to verify compliance with City Ordinances 
prior to final. Lot layout revision may be required prior to final to comply with all City 
requirements. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Non-compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
- Based on the submitted plat, it seems that Lots 1 &42 have only 14 ft. of frontage to the 
interior street. Submit a site plan for staff review to verify compliance with City Ordinances 
prior to final. Lot layout revision may be required prior to final to comply with all City 
requirements. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-2   Proposed: R-2
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 5 SUB2024-0034



* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee.
- Based on the submitted plat, there are 42 lots proposed and based on the application, a 
duplex is proposed on each lot. Therefore, based on total 84 dwelling units, 1.34 acre of 
parkland dedication is required prior to recording. If a park fee in lieu of land dedication is 
proposed, a letter must be submitted to the Planning Director prior to final. The request will be 
reviewed by the City Manager's Office and if approved, $700 per dwelling unit must be paid 
prior to recording.

Required

* Park Fee of $700 per dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording.
- Based on the submitted plat, there are 42 lots proposed and based on the application, a 
duplex is proposed on each lot. Therefore, based on total 84 dwelling units, 1.34 acre of 
parkland dedication is required prior to recording. If a park fee in lieu of land dedication is 
proposed, a letter must be submitted to the Planning Director prior to final. The request will be 
reviewed by the City Manager's Office and if approved, $700 per dwelling unit must be paid 
prior to recording.

Required

* Pending review by City Manager's Office.
- Based on the submitted plat, there are 42 lots proposed and based on the application, a 
duplex is proposed on each lot. Therefore, based on total 84 dwelling units, 1.34 acre of 
parkland dedication is required prior to recording. If a park fee in lieu of land dedication is 
proposed, a letter must be submitted to the Planning Director prior to final. The request will be 
reviewed by the City Manager's Office and if approved, $700 per dwelling unit must be paid 
prior to recording.

Required

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to 
final plat.

Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 5 SUB2024-0034



COMMENTS

Comments:
- Correct the lot number prior to final. There are some lots numbered 63 to 81.
- Use a light shade for contour lines to avoid confusion with easements prior to final.
- Some labels and numbers overlap other information or dimensions on the plat. review and 
revise as applicable prior to final.
- Show the legal description of all adjacent lots on all sides, including the south side of La 
Lomita (Mile 6 1/2) Road prior to final.
- Label for Mile 6 1/2 Road on Location map is obscured. Revise prior to final.
- Revise the name of the N/S Street on the Location Map from "La Lomita Rd." to "N. La 
Lomita Rd." prior to final. 
- Show the layout of the recorded subdivisions and correct the City limits line on the Location 
map prior to final.
- Clarify plat note #5 prior to final.
- Revise plat note #7 to reference "sight obstruction easement"  and NOT "side obstruction" 
prior to final. Also add  wording for 10' x 10' sight obstruction easement for alley and street 
intersections.
- Any existing must be shown on the plat prior to final and any abandonment must be done by 
separate process, not by plat.
- All signature blocks must comply with Section 138-61 of the subdivision ordinance prior to 
recording.
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**A subdivision application under the same name, La Lomita Paradise Subdivision (SUB2023-
0069) for the subject property was in process by the same developer but with a different 
engineer and was approved in preliminary form subject to the conditions noted, drainage, and 
Utilities approval on July 26, 2023. The previous application was withdrawn by the developer 
with a termination agreement with the previous engineer and resubmitted by Rio Delta 
Engineering on March 27, 2024.

Non-compliance

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND 
UTILITIES APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 5 of 5 SUB2024-0034



E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T

46A46A46A
46A
46A
46A46A46A46A

45A
45A
45A

45A
45A

45A
45A
45A

45A

44A44A44A
44A
44A
44A44A44A44A

52A
52A
52A

52A
52A

52A
52A
52A

52A

51A51A51A
51A
51A
51A51A51A51A

47A
47A
47A

47A
47A

47A
47A
47A

47A

49A
49A
49A

49A
49A

49A
49A
49A

49A

50A
50A
50A

50A
50A

50A
50A
50A

50A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

L
A

N
U

E
V

A

43A
43A
43A

43A
43A

43A
43A
43A

43A

54A54A54A
54A
54A
54A54A54A54A

53A53A53A
53A
53A
53A53A53A53A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
A

 L
O

M
IT

A
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING

PROPOSED FIRE FIGHTER TRAINING
FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

FACILITY SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

40

41

55

19

27

OAKS

SUBD

SUBD

M2 SUBDIVISION

H3850-
00-000-
0026-10

-10
RIKE

-10CARROLL

-01
-05ELIZONDO

-00
-03

GORDO

-11F.MORALES

-15R.MORALES

-00
GARZA

N
 3

3
R

D
 S

T
N

 3
2N

D
 L

N

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 R
O

A
D

N
 3

3
R

D
 S

T

LA LOMITA ROAD

ELM AVE

E
LLIO

T
T

 D
R

3

2

4

1

20

19

LOT 1

165

170

164

171

172

163

LA LOMITA ROAD

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 R
O

A
D

N
 3

3
R

D
 S

T

ELM AVE





. 
0JJl:fL0l?OOf f llf City of McAllen 

Planning Department 
311 NORTH 15TH STREET• (956) 681-1250 • (956) 681-1279 (fax) 

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW APPLICATION 

Subdivision Name E CINO ESTATES 

Location N . SHARY ROAD 

City Add ress or Block Number £ 70tJ ,</., 5/g/_£.y R.l) 
Number of Lots 37 Gross Acres 12-15 Net Acres 12.15 ETJ ~Yes • No r.: 

0 

Existing Zoning N.A. Proposed Zoning Q.3·A Rezoning Applied for ~ es • No Date __ 
.. 
cu 
E ... 
0 Existing Land Use VACA T Proposed Land Use Irrigation District# UNITED IRR. -r.: -- Replat • Yes ~No Commercial __ Residential__ , 0 
C1) 

Agricultu ral Exemption • Yes • No Estimated Rollback Tax Due% 'o' ... 
a. 28;).~11 

Parcel# 2i21 + Tax Dept. Review ~ 

Water CCN o MPU QgSharyland Water SC Other 

Legal Description 12.15 Acre tract out of Lot -.J.35 , John H. Shary Subd ., 

... Name s, LVG'\- Uh,JDU;. ·/-loLD I~ ,, l 1 (_ Phone ~~-5b(,-1,b 3 
Cl) 

r u~ fl de l~+A J~ofM~'I , C.01.M 
C 

Address /;)'-I'd~- &~r~ 8~ Sk.-7 E-mail 3:: 
0 

City fv'\1~ 0-/J Stater¥. Zip 7fi{'"l'J. 

Name Same as Above Owner Phone .... 
Q) 

Address E-mail a 
0 

a:; City State Zip > 
Q) 

C Contact Person 

Name Barrera Infrastructure Group Inc . Phone 956-687-3355 ... 
C1) 

3525 W . Freddy Gonzalez A ve, Suite B2 rene@big-engineering.com C1) Address E-mail r.: 
C) 

City Edinburg State TX Zip 78539 r.: 
w 

Contact Person Rene, Barrer, P.E. 

... Name PA-8w < ... 1.... ,✓. Phone :l:sh-4'bC,- ,,o ~ 
0 

\Jo~ <; . { 11-,.:,J-)L,JOQO >, Address E-mail C1) 

~ e"'Af/. Tr 1t(l4-1 <7~)71 HHlil fH \YI U ~ ::::s City State Zip VJ r 

j' AUG l 5 2013 ~ 
;y {vtfULl 



, ,. . 

C: 
0 
.:; 
cu 
0 

Q. 
Q. 

ex: 
.r:. -'§ 
'O 

~ 
E 
.0 
::s 

en 
.!!? 
C: 
Q) 

E 
~ 
::s 
er 
Q) 

ct: 
II) 

ft ... 

Q) 
Q. 
0 
Q) 
> 
Q) 

C 
E 
::s 
E 
C: 

:ii: 

e 
::s -cu 
C: 
.2> 
en 
f 
Q) 
C: 
3,: 
0 

12.2021 

Proposed Plat Submittal 

In Person Submittal Requ irements 

- $225 Preliminary Review Fee and $75 
Final Approval Fee (Both fees can be 
combined in one payment) 

- Title Report 
- 8 ½" by 11" Original Sealed Survey 

showing existing 
structures/easements or 3 blueline 
copies 2 Location Maps 

- 2 8 ½" by 11" copies/legible copies of 
plat with name & north arrow 

- 6 Folded blueline prints of the 
proposed plat 

- 2 Warranty Deeds (identifying owner 
on application) 

- AutoCAD 2005 DWG file and PDF of 
plat 

- Letter of Authorization from the 
owner (if applicable) 

- Proof of authority of person signing 
application on behalf of 
partnership/corporation (if applicable) 

PLAT TO SHOW: 
Metes and bounds 

Email Submittal Requirements 

- $225 Prel iminary Review Fee and $75 Final 
Approva l Fee (Both fees can be combined in one 
payment) 

- Title Report 
- Survey 
- Location Map 
- Plat & Reduced P 
- Warranty Deed 
- DWG File 
- Letter of Authorization from the owner (if 

applicable) 
- Proof of authority of person signing application 

on behalf of partnership/corporation , if applicable 

*Documents must be submitted in PDF format. No 
scanned documents* 

*Please submit documents to subdivisions@mcallen.net 

*ORIGINAL APPLICATION & FEE MUST BE 
SUBMITTED IN PERSON* 

Lots numbered with dimensions and area of irregular lots noted Surrounding platted lots 
and/or lot lines for unsubdivided tracts 
Name and address of owner, lienholder, developer, engineer and surveyor shown along 
with signature lines 
North arrow, scale and vicinity map 
Name & dimension of adjoining street ROWs (total width & width from centerline) 

Note: Though the original submittal for application to process a subdivision plat does not require the drainage report 
or utility plans. it is advisable that they be included with the original submittal to expedite the review process. Complying 
with the minimum requirements for the original plat submittal does not constitute meeting the deadline for drainage and 
utility review by the appropriate boards. Additional information will be required during the review to properly complete 
the subdivision process. Any revisions would require resubmission and PDF files can be submitted via email at 
subdivisions@mcallen.net 

I certify that I am the actual owner of the property described above and (include corporate name 
if applicable) ; or I am authorized by the actual owner to submit this application and have attached 
written evidep~ of such aut~r~ri a ion. 

Signature (.Jr,; (} _? · 
Print Name /fj b f"J/J D . /JJ£1 f.;c. 

Owner • Authorized Agent • 

The Planning Department is now accepting DocuSign signatures on application 







P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

TS

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED

SILVERADO
SILVERADO
SILVERADO
SILVERADO
SILVERADO
SILVERADO

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

S
U

B
D

I V
I S

I O
N

L O
T 

1
L O

T 
1

L O
T 

1
L O

T 
1

L O
T 

1
L O

T 
1

L O
T 

1
L O

T 
1

L O
T 

1

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATES

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATESSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION

COLUMBIA AVE

R
A

T
T

LE
R

  L
N N
  5

5T
H

  S
T

N
  5

5T
H

  L
N

DUKE  AVE

CORNELL AVE

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

NOTRE DAME AVE

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

6 MILE LINE

OZARK  AVE

N
  5

6T
H

  L
N

N
  5

9T
H

 L
N

N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

NORTHWESTERN AVE

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

M
C

G
IL

V
R

A
Y

O
LI

V
E

R
O

 G
A

R
Z

A
E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

TREVINO PLACESUBDIVISION

T
R

A
IL

S
H

A
R

Y
 G

R
O

V
E

 E
S

T
A

T
E

S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
IL

V
E

R
A

D
O

O
N

A
U

B
U

R
N

H
IL

L

RUBEN VALDEZ

SUBDIVISION

THE

HILLS

AT

SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION

436

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 2LOT 3

56415

425

435

426

23

24

32

61

55

50

28

73

84

7675

74

62

40

79

416

78

68

67

49

446
52

73

74

10

12

13

15

20

25

50 51

55

70

7537

33

30

35

63
65

80

84

62

LOT A
1

5

38

40 41

45

60

CITY
OF

ALTON

4
 LOCATION 



424

434

444 445 446

435 436

425 426

Edinburg, TX 78539

3525 W. Freddy Gonzalez Ave.

956-687-3355, FAX: 956-992-8801

PRELIMINARY

TEXAS FIRM NO.: 6435

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN
RELEASED FOR REVIEW ONLY.  BY

RENE BARRERA, P.E. No. 86862.
4-9-24

Suite B2

4-9-24
For Review Only

LOCATION
PROJECT



SUBDIVISION NAME:   ENCINO ESTATES

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North Shary Road: Dedication as needed for 120 ft. total ROW
Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: By the state
Revisions needed:
-Revise street name as shown above were applicable, prior to final
-Provide copy of document regarding 30 ft. additional ROW for staff review, ROW 
requirements subject to change once document and details have been provided finalize prior 
to final.
-Label existing ROW, on both sides of centerline to verify if any additional ROW dedication are 
required prior to final.
-Please show document on plat where the existing 30 ft. Original ROW was dedicated prior to 
final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

Non-compliance

5 1/2 Mile Road  E/W collector(Southern Boundary,1/2Mile Location): Dedication as needed for 
40 ft. from centerline for 80ft. total R.O.W. 
Paving _52 ft.__  Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
Pending Items:
-Please provide ownership map to verify that no landlocked properties exist or will be created.
-Street alignment, transitions and R.O.W being reviewed by staff and plat would need to be 
revised accordingly as applicable prior to final. ROW subject to increase as applicable to 
accommodate transitions and street alignment, finalize prior to final. 
-City Street names will be established prior to final and plat will need to revised accordingly.
*Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

***The project engineer on behalf of the developer, submitted a variance application (VAR2023
-0030) on October 31, 2023, and a revised letter on March 7, 2024. The application includes a 
variance to waive the ROW dedication requirement for 5 1/2 Mile Road (E/W Collector), on the 
south side of the subdivision. The applicant stated that an E/W Collector is not viable at this 
location, for the existing improvements on the south side and east of the subject property. 
They also mentioned that 5 1/2 Road was not shown on the Rio Grande Valley MPO map as a 
half-mile collector.
***At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 2, 2024, the subdivision was 
considered in revised preliminary form including the variance requests. Staff recommended 
disapproval on the requested variance. After a lengthy discussion, the Board unanimously 
tabled the item, so that the engineer can discuss the requests further with staff. Following 
further discussion with staff, the engineer and developer stated that they would keep the 
subdivision public and proposed the interior street to be considered as a collector road. The 
request was reviewed by staff and is in compliance with the ROW dedication requirement.

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/11/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 1 of 6 SUB2023-0088



North 56th Street, N/S collector(Eastern Boundary,1/4 Mile Location): Dedication as needed 
for 30 ft. from centerline for 60 ft. total R.O.W. 
Paving _40 ft.__  Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed prior to recording.

***The project engineer on behalf of the developer, submitted a variance application (VAR2023
-0030) on October 31, 2023, and a revised letter on March 7, 2024. The application includes a 
variance to dedicate 15 ft. ROW for a N/S quarter-mile collector (future N. 56th Street) in lieu 
of 30 ft. requirement along the east side of the subdivision. The applicant stated that they are 
following the ROW dedication approved by the City for the subdivision on the north side, the 
Hills on Sharyland.
***At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 2, 2024, the subdivision was 
considered in revised preliminary form including the variance requests. Staff recommended 
disapproval on the requested variance. After a lengthy discussion, the Board unanimously 
tabled the item, so that the engineer can discuss the requests further with staff. Following 
further discussion with staff, the engineer submitted a revised plat complying with the ROW 
dedication needed on the east side of the subdivision for future N. 56th Street.

Applied

Interior Street: Dedication as needed for 60 ft. total ROW.
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
Revisions Needed:
- Proposed Interior dedications present 50 ft. ROW, Subdivision layout does not comply with 
ROW requirements, please revise accordingly prior to final. If no changes please submit 
variance request for ROW dedication requirements for interior streets, finalize ROW 
requirements prior to final.  
- Street names will be established prior to final and plat will need to revised accordingly.
- As per the project engineer the subdivision is proposed to be private. Please submit gate 
details prior to final. ROW requirements at gate area are subject to increase for gate areas, 
sidewalks, islands, etc. finalize prior to final. Gates on private streets shall be setback with a 
turnaround as specified by the city engineer. Gate clearance and mechanisms shall comply 
with the requirements of the Fire Marshall for emergency access.
- A knuckle will be required on Lots 25-27 prior to final, similar to Lots 11-14.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 and/or COM Thoroughfare Plan
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not constructed  prior to recording.

NA

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
Revisions Needed:
-Subdivision layout does not comply with block length requirement, please revise accordingly 
prior to final. If no changes please submit variance request for maximum block length 
requirement.  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Non-compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Subdivision layout currently does note propose any Cul-De- Sac's.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 2 of 6 SUB2023-0088



ALLEYS

ROW:  20 ft.   Paving:  16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
Pending Items:
- A per the Public Works Department's comments, the subdivision layout is approved with 
dumpster easements in lieu of alley requirement. The dumpster easements and details must 
be finalized prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Required

SETBACKS

* Front:  20 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Revise note as shown above and/or clarify proposed note,  as a variance request will be 
required regarding specific setbacks (ex. carports), finalize setback requirements prior to final.
Proposing: 20 feet or greater for easements.
Unenclosed carport front: 10 feet or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance  or greater for easements, whichever is 
greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Revise note as shown above and/or clarify proposed note, prior to final.
-Proposing: 5 feet or greater for easements as P.U.D
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner:10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
Revisions Needed:
-Revise note as shown above prior to final.
Proposing: 10 feet or greater for easements, whichever is greater
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage:  18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies. 
Revisions Needed:
-Include note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

**Setbacks are based on R-3A Zoning District. Rezoning to R-3A must be finalized prior to final 
plat review. Setbacks requirements subject to increase once zoning requirements and street 
alignment/designation has been finalized.
*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along North Shary Road, North 56th Street,5 1/2 Mile 
Road and both sides of all interior streets.
Revisions Needed:
-Revise note #3 as shown above prior to final.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements, finalize wording for note prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 3 of 6 SUB2023-0088



BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along North Shary Road, North 56th Street, and 5 1/2 Mile 
Road.
Revisions needed:
-Revise note #13 as shown above, prior to final.
* Proposing:* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses and along Mile 6 Road, and also along 1/4 mile 
collector roads (lot 1 and 34).
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along North Shary Road, North 56th Street and 
5 1/2 Mile Road.
Revision required:
-Revise note #18 as shown above, prior to final.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance for 5 or more dwelling units on each lot if applicable.
**Any owner, builder or developer of a multiple-family, condominium or townhouse dwelling 
complex of five units or more on a single lot or parcel, or five single-family attached units, shall 
submit to the planning department for review a site and building plan for the proposed 
development, submit a site plan for staff review prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-210.

Applied

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen.
Revisions required:
-Include note as shown above, prior to final.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 4 of 6 SUB2023-0088



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public/private streets.
Revisions needed:
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area. 
**Compliance is based on R-3A Zoning District. Rezoning to R-3A must be finalized prior to 
final plat review
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: (Extraterritorial jurisdiction) Proposed:R-3A(Multi-family) District
**As per application dated August 15th,2023 proposed land use is Multi-family.
Pending Items:
- Engineer must clarify annexation status as zoning requirements must be finalized prior to 
final.
-Subdivision requirements subject to change once zoning requirements are finalized.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
Pending Items:
- Engineer must clarify annexation status as zoning requirements must be finalized prior to 
final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Non-compliance

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, per application dated August 
15th,2023 proposed 37 lot multi-family subdivision is not within City limits,(ETJ) therefore City 
of McAllen Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance does not apply 
unless annexed. Engineer must clarify annexation status and number of units prior to final.

TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
per application dated August 15th,2023 proposed 37 lot multi-family subdivision is not within 
City limits,(ETJ) therefore City of McAllen Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees 
Ordinance does not apply unless annexed. Engineer must clarify annexation status and 
number of units prior to final.

TBD

* Pending review by City Manager's Office.  As per Parks Department, per application dated 
August 15th,2023 proposed 37 lot multi-family subdivision is not within City limits,(ETJ) 
therefore City of McAllen Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance does 
not apply unless annexed. Engineer must clarify annexation status and number of units prior to 
final.

TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 5 of 6 SUB2023-0088



COMMENTS

Comments:
- Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
- Any abandonments must be done by separate process, not by plat. 
- Engineer must clarify annexation status as zoning requirements must be finalized prior to 
final. Subdivision requirements subject to change once zoning requirements are finalized.
- Setbacks are based on R-3A Zoning District. Rezoning to R-3A must be finalized prior to final 
plat review. Subdivision requirements are subject to change once zoning requirements and 
street alignment/designation has been finalized.
- Use a lighter shade for contour lines, to avoid any conflict with lot lines, prior to final.

***The project engineer on behalf of the developer, submitted a variance application (VAR2023
-0030) on October 31, 2023, and a revised letter on March 7, 2024. The application includes 
two variance:
1. A variance to waive the ROW dedication requirement for and E/W half-mile collector (future 
5 1/2 Mile Road), on the south side of the subdivision. The applicant stated that an E/W 
Collector is not viable at this location, for the existing improvements on the south side and east 
of the subject property. They also mentioned that 5 1/2 Road was not shown on the Rio 
Grande Valley MPO map as a half-mile collector. 
2. A variance to dedicate 15 ft. ROW for a N/S quarter-mile collector (future N. 56th Street) in 
lieu of 30 ft. requirement along the east side of the subdivision. The applicant stated that they 
are following the ROW dedication approved by the City for the subdivision on the north side, 
the Hills on Sharyland.
****At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 2, 2024, the subdivision was 
considered in revised preliminary form including the variance requests. Staff recommended 
disapproval on the requested variance. After a lengthy discussion, the Board unanimously 
tabled the item, so that the engineer can discuss the requests further with staff. Following 
further discussion with staff, the engineer and developer stated that they would keep the 
subdivision public and proposed the interior street to be considered as a collector road. The 
engineer also submitted a revised plat complying with the ROW dedication needed on the east 
side of the subdivision for future N. 56th Street.

Non-compliance

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/11/2024 Page 6 of 6 SUB2023-0088



LOT 1

LOT 2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

  A
-A

-A
  A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PROPOSED

20

22
21

19

13

14

15

16

COMMON

21

26

29

30

31

LOT "A"PROPOSED ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

37

20

17

18

19

33

34

35

36

32

22

23

24

25

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
A

S
A

 P
A

R
A

IS
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L
O

T
 1

9

8

7

6

44

10

13

12

14

17

18

16

15

40

39

PROPOSED PIONEER ESTATESSUBDIVISION(REVISED)

25

24

23

38

37

9

7

8

10
11

12

28

27

26

PROPOSED NOAH'S ARK SUBDIVISION
33

32

31

11

43

42

41

45

5

47

46

28

6

27

36

35

34

2

1

4

3

30

29

1

2

3

4

5

COLUMBIA AVE

R
A

T
T

LE
R

  L
N N
  5

5T
H

  S
T

N
  5

5T
H

  L
N

DUKE  AVE

CORNELL AVE

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

NOTRE DAME AVE

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

O
A

D

6 MILE LINE

OZARK  AVE

N
  5

6T
H

  L
N

N
  5

9T
H

 L
N

N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

NORTHWESTERN AVE

(N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

)

LITTLE PARADISESUBDIVISION

O
LI

V
E

R
O

 G
A

R
Z

A
E

LE
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

TREVINO PLACESUBDIVISION

T
R

A
IL

S
H

A
R

Y
 G

R
O

V
E

 E
S

T
A

T
E

S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
IL

V
E

R
A

D
O

O
N

A
U

B
U

R
N

H
IL

L

RUBEN VALDEZ

SUBDIVISION

THE

HILLS

AT

SHARYLAND

SUBDIVISION

436

LOT 1

LOT 1

56415

425

435

426

23

24

32

61

55

50

28

73

84

7675

74

62

40

416

78

68

67

446
52

73

74

10

12

13

15

20

25

50 51

55

70

7537

33

30

35

63
65

80

84

62

LOT A
1

5

38

40 41

45

60

CITY
OF

ALTON

4
 LOCATION 







2
2
2

2

2

2
2
2

2

3
3
3

3

3

3
3
3

3

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

4
4
4

4

4

4
4
4

4

1
1
1

1

1

1
1
1

1

5
5
5

5

5

5
5
5

5

7
7
7

7

7

7
7
7

7

6
6
6

6

6

6
6
6

6

8
8
8

8

8

8
8
8

8

11
11
11

11
11

11
11
11

11

10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10

10

13
13
13

13
13

13
13
13

13

14
14
14

14
14

14
14
14

14

15
15
15

15
15

15
15
15

15

9
9
9

9

9

9
9
9

9

12
12
12

12
12

12
12
12

12

2
4 -
B

2
4 -
A

-07

-16
-17-15

-14

-05

-02/-24

-05
-02

-12
-13

-11

-04

URSULA AVE

AGUSTA  AVE

S
 3

2N
D

 S
T

ELMIRA  AVE

COVINA  AVE

BALBOA  AVE

TERESA AVE

GLORIA  AV

HELENA  AV

IDELA  AV

FRANCISCA  AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

R.O.W.

PAULA  AVE

3
5T

H
 S

T

RAQUEL AVE

ROSALVA  AVE

3
5T

H
  S

T

QUETA  AVE

SARAH  AVE

JUDITH  AVE

3
4T

H
  S

T

3
3R

D
  

 S
T

3
3R

D
  

 S
T

HELENA  AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

VANESSA AVE

NORMA  AVE
3

6T
H

  S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
D

OLGA AVE

LUCILLE  AVE

KATRINA  AVE

MELBA  AVE

SARAH  AV

URSULA  AV

4
2N

D
  

S
T

6

2
04

2
37

16

5

73 74

17

1

24

2
25

82

83

1

11

22

12
92

13
93

43

1
19

1
87

1
8655

54

1
52

1
18

1
53

1

1

14

14

1

1

14

14

2
03

1
70

1
36

1
35

1
02

1
69

101

25

1
78

1
35

1
79

1
34

1

14

12

2
21

2
20

64

14

1

1

14

6
8

2
4

2
5

6
9

1
13

1
56

15
7

2
00

2
01

1
00

4
6

1

4
7

9
0

9
1

6A

1
12

4-A

2
12

44

1
89

1
68

1
45

1
24

1
88

1
25

1
44

1
69

4-B

3-A

3-B

1
01

8
1

1
3

3
6

5
7

8
0

1
2

3
7

5
6

LOPEZ-TORRESSUBDIVISION

IDELAS CORNERSUBDIVISION

SAM HOUSTON

 LOS ARCOS SUBDIVISION

LO
S

 E
N

C
IN

O
S

HERNANDEZGARCIA
4500

IDELA   PARK

UNIT NO. 3

CIELO VISTA

SUBDIVISION

STABILIZATION PONDS

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

SANITARY SEWER

IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS-SOUTH
MCALLEN SUBDIVISION

BALBOA   ACRES

P
A

D
R

E
 D

E
 V

ID
A

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SOUTH WAREROAD  PLAZA

ERNESTO GUERRERO SUBD

NO 2

S
O

U
T

H
 W

E
S

T
 C

E
N

T
R

E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SOUTHWESTCENTER SUBD

McALLEN SOUTHWEST INDUSTRIAL

M
cA

L
LE

N
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L 

U
N

IT
 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS SUBD

8
-A

4

3
9

127

145-A

5
-A

5
-B

7
-A

7
-B

8
-B

2
4-

A

43

71

2
4-

B

2
0 -

A

2
0 -

A

2
0 -

B

2
1 -

A

2
1 -

B

2
2 -

A

2
2 -

B

2
1 -

B

8
-A

8
-B

4
-A

4
-B

4
-A

5
-B5
-A

1
8 -

A

1
8 -

B

4
-B

98

70

42

15

44
126

99

4 5-B

2A
3A

4

5

5B

5A

6

7

5

8

LOT 1

LOT 2

108

LOT 1

1B

1A

12

24

98

8

6

7

5

4524

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

6A6

10

8
9

7
6B

26

23

24

25

27

31

28

29

30

3.44 ACRES

ST JOSEPH THE WORKER

3501

CITY OF MCALLEN

3300

4101

4100

4651

3703

4301

 LOCATION 

4



MISSION, TEXAS 78572

(956) 424-3132

(956) 424-3132(956) 424-3335

(956) 424-3335

   FAX               PHONECITY & ZIP

900 S. STEWART RD., STE. 13

1
SURVEYOR:

ENGINEER:

OWNER:

ADRESSNAME

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

VICTOR H. TREVINO, P.E.

PAGE

McALLEN, TEXAS 78503 (956) 000-0000

LOCATION MAP

SCALE 1" : 2000'

MCALLEN NEAR-SHORING INDUSTRIAL PARK

LOT LAYOUT

DATE OF PREPARATION: 04/12/2023

140 WARE ROAD, LLC STE 10

INTERNATIONAL PKY, 

6800 SOUTH 

VICTOR H. TREVINO, R.P.L.S. 900 S. STEWART RD., STE. 13 MISSION, TEXAS 78572

COUNTY, TEXAS.

SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME "W", PAGE 197, OF THE DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO 

PART OF LOT 5 AND EAST HALF OF LOT 8, BLOCK 3, RIO BRAVO PLANTATION COMPANY'S 

29, PORCION 61, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING ALL OF LOT 6 AND LOT 7 AND BEING 

BEING A 117.72 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SITUATED IN JOSE DE LA CERDA SURVEY, ABSTRACT 

TBPE REG. # 15000

FAX: (956) 424-3132

PH: (956) 424-3335

MISSION, TEXAS 78572

900 S. STEWART, SUITE 13

SOUTH TEXAS INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

W
A

R
E
 R

D
.

SARAH AVE.

IDELA AVE.

URSULA AVE.

FM 1016

S
 3

3
R

D
 S

T
.

OWNER ACKNOWLEDGMENT

METES & BOUNDS

OF 1983 (4205).

DATUM AMERICAN NORTH ZONE, SOUTH SYSTEM, COORDINATE TEXAS THE TO REFERENCED DISTANCES AND BEARINGS 

CONTAINING A COMPUTED AREA OF 117.72 ACRES OF LAND.POINT OF BEGINNING, THE 

TO LAND OF TRACT 6.401-ACRE SAID OF LINE WEST ALONG FEET 1643.17 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 28" 08º34' , SOUTH THENCE

LAND;

OF TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THIS OF CORNER NORTHEAST THE FOR LAND, OF TRACT ACRE 6.401 SAID OF CORNER 

INTERIOR THE FOR FOUND ROD IRON 1/2-INCH A TO FEET 325.02 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 32" 81º25' , SOUTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 15.00 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 28" 08º34' , SOUTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 595.80 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 32" 81º25' , SOUTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 40.00 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 28" 08º34' , NORTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 60.00 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 32" 81º25' , SOUTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 40.00 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 28" 08º34' , SOUTH THENCE

STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET, 624.38 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 32" 81º25' , SOUTH THENCE

IRON ROD WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR A POINT OF TANGENCY;

5/8-INCH A TO FEET 301.94 OF DISTANCE A EAST 89º56'13" SOUTH BEARS THAT CHORD A AND FEET, 303.05 OF LENGTH 

ARC AN FEET, 1020.04 OF RADIUS A 17°01'21", OF ANGLE CENTRAL A WITH RIGHT, THE TO CURVE A ALONG THENCE, 

IRON ROD WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR A POINT REVERSE CURVATURE;

5/8-INCH A TO FEET 319.70 OF DISTANCE A EAST 89º56'13" SOUTH BEARS THAT CHORD A AND FEET, 320.88 OF LENGTH 

ARC AN FEET, 1080.04 OF RADIUS A 17º01'21", OF ANGLE CENTRAL A WITH LEFT, THE TO CURVE A ALONG THENCE, 

PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO 6 LOT SAID INTO FEET 315.01 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 32" 81º25' , SOUTH THENCE

TRACT OF LAND;

DESCRIBED HEREIN THIS OF CORNER NORTHWEST THE FOR SET COR" PROP "ROWSS STAMPED CAP PLASTIC YELLOW 

A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 2,323.19 OF DISTANCE TOTAL A AND 7, LOT SAID AND 6 LOT SAID OF CORNER 

COMMON THE FOR FOUND ROD IRON 1/2-INCH A TO FEET 1,125.19 OF DISTANCE A EAST, 28" 08º34' , NORTH THENCE

OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

CORNER SOUTHWEST THE BEING AND 7 LOT SAID OF LINE WEST THE ON POINT A FOR SET COR" PROP "ROWSS STAMPED 

CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 1220.00 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 32" 81º25' , NORTH THENCE

"ROWSS PROP COR" SET FOR AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND;

STAMPED CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD 5/8-INCH A TO FEET 100 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 08º34'28" , SOUTH THENCE

LAND; 

OF TRACT DESCRIBED HEREIN THIS OF CORNER INTERIOR AN FOR SET COR" PROP "ROWSS STAMPED CAP PLASTIC 

YELLOW A WITH ROD 5/8-INCH A TO 3, BLOCK 7, LOT INTO FEET 100.00 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 32" 81º25'  NORTH THENCE,

TRACT OF LAND;

DESCRIBED HEREIN THIS OF CORNER A FOR SET COR" PROP "ROWSS STAMPED CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD 

5/8-INCH A TO 3 BLOCK 7, LOT SAID OF LINE EAST THE WITH FEET 657.02 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 08º34'28" SOUTH THENCE, 

SCHOOLS-SOUTH MCALLEN SUBDIVISION AND THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND; 

PUBLIC IDEA SAID OF CORNER COMMON A FOR FOUND ROD 1/2-INCH A TO SUBDIVISION MCALLEN SCHOOLS-SOUTH 

PUBLIC IDEA SAID OF LINE NORTH THE WITH FEET 1,215.00 OF DISTANCE A WEST, 81º25'32" , NORTH THENCE

TRACT OF LAND; 

126.92-ACRE DESCRIBED HEREIN THIS  OF BEGINNINGOF POINT THE BEING AND TEXAS, COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS 

MAP 3022773, DOCUMENT SUBDIVISION, MCALLEN SCHOOLS-SOUTH PUBLIC IDEA SAID OF CORNER NORTHEAST 

THE BEING POINT SAID TEXAS, COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, OFFICIAL THE OF 716837, NO. DOCUMENT IN DESCRIBED AS 

1998, 8, OCTOBER DATED TEXAS, OF STATE THE TO CONVEYED LAND, OF TRACT ACRE 6.401 CALLED A OF LINE WEST THE 

ON BEING THE  COR"PROP "ROWSS STAMPED  CAP PLASTIC YELLOW A WITH ROD IRON 5/8-INCH SET A AT BEGINNING 

METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BY DESCRIBED PARTICULARLY MORE BEING LAND OF TRACT ACRE 117.72 SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, 

DEED THE OF 897, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 12, JUNE IN RECORDED 1967, 23, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM 

A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT AND 7, LOT 6, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO 

RECORDS, DEED THE OF 895, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 12, JUNE IN RECORDED 1967, 6, JUNE DATED 

DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST THE AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID 

TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 893, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 12, JUNE IN RECORDED 

1967, 25, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT AND 7, LOT 6, LOT 

5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 891, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 12, JUNE 

IN RECORDED 1967, 24, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT AND 

7, LOT 6, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 241, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 

01, JUNE IN RECORDED 1967, 26, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT 

AND 7, LOT 6, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 60, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 

1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 26, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 

8, LOT AND 7, LOT 6, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 58, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN 

SHOWN AS 1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 23, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 

3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST THE AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 

56, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 23, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN 

OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 

54, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 22, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN 

OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST THE AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO 

RECORDS, DEED THE OF 52, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 22, MAY DATED 

DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST THE AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID 

TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 50, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 29, MAY IN RECORDED 

1967, 22, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST THE 

AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 48, PAGE 1178, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 

29, MAY IN RECORDED 1967, 20, MAY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8, LOT 

AND 7, LOT 5, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 122, PAGE 1111, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1965, 

12, MARCH IN RECORDED 1965, 15, JANUARY DATED DEED A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 8 LOT 

SAID OF ACRES 20 WEST THE AND 3 BLOCK 7, LOT SAID TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 545, PAGE 

1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 11, OCTOBER DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN 

OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, 

HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 555, PAGE 1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 28, JUNE 

DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT 

SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 551, PAGE 1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 

17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 8, AUGUST DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 

6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 549, 

PAGE 1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 8, JULY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN 

OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, 

HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 547, PAGE 1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 28, JUNE 

DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT 

SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 543, PAGE 1172, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967, 

17, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 5, JULY DATED DEED QUITCLAIM A BY CORPORATION, MUNICIPAL A MCALLEN, OF CITY 

THE TO CONVEYED 3, BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ALL AND 3 BLOCK 8 LOT SAID OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO 

RECORDS, DEED THE OF 297, PAGE 1166, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1966, 21, DECEMBER IN RECORDED 1966, 16, DECEMBER 

DATED DEED WARRANTY A BY CORPORATION, MUNICIPAL A MCALLEN, OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3 BLOCK 8 LOT SAID 

OF HALF WEST THE TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 822, PAGE 1167, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1967 14, 

JANUARY RECORDED 1967, 12, JANUARY  DATED DEED WARRANTY A BY MCALLEN OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3 BLOCK 

6 LOT SAID OF OUT TRACT ACRE ONE A TEXAS; COUNTY, HIDALGO RECORDS, DEED THE OF 141, PAGE 1143, VOLUME 

IN SHOWN AS 1966, 31, MARCH IN RECORDED 1966, 24, MARCH DATED DEED WARRANTY A BY CORPORATION, MUNICIPAL 

A MCALLEN, OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3 BLOCK 6 LOT SAID OF ACRES 15 EAST THE TEXAS, COUNTY, HIDALGO 

RECORDS, DEED THE OF 125, PAGE 1111, VOLUME IN SHOWN AS 1965, 12, MARCH IN RECORDED 1965, 2, MARCH DATED 

DEED WARRANTY A BY MCALLEN OF CITY OF CITY THE TO CONVEYED 3 BLOCK 5 LOT SAID TEXAS, COUNTY, HIDALGO 

RECORDS, DEED THE OF 197, PAGE "W", VOLUME IN RECORDED AS SUBDIVISION, COMPANY'S PLANTATION BRAVO 

RIO 3, BLOCK 8, LOT OF HALF EAST AND 5 LOT OF PART BEING AND 7 LOT AND 6 LOT OF ALL BEING AND TEXAS, COUNTY, 

HIDALGO 61, PORCION 29, ABSTRACT SURVEY, CERDA LA DE JOSE IN SITUATED LAND, OF TRACT ACRE 117.72 A BEING 

GENERAL NOTES

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

CITY OF MCALLEN

ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE

ROW SURVEYING SERVICES FIRM # 10193886

REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR # 6968

VICTOR H. TREVINO, R.P.L.S.

_______________________________________

ON THE GROUND ON ________________ UNDER MY DIRECTION.

IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

I, VICTOR H. TREVINO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:

__________________

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

_________________________

REQUIRED.

SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHARIMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS 

CERTIFICATION BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMISSION

DATE:

__________________

MAYOR, CITY OF MCALLEN

_________________________

SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN

SECRETARYPRESIDENT

_____________________________________________________

WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE H.C.I.D. NO. 1.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON H.C.I.D. NO. 1 RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED 

SUBDIVISION. ALSO THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAY AND/OR EASEMENTS.

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR DELIVERY OF WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS 

, 20_____.

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1 ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF  _____________________ 

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.                   DATE     

_____________________            ___________

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS 

REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC 

WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE 49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY 

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

McALLEN TX 78503                                                

6800 SOUTH INTERNATIONAL PKY, STE 10                                               

JOAQUIN SPAMER

DATE 140 WARE ROAD, LLC

___________________________                              _____________

OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE 

SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQURED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS 

SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, 

THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM 

INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCIRBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO 

I(WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE MCALLEN NEAR-SHORING 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

200'0' 400' 600'

         SCALE 1" = 200' (24" X 36")

      NOTARY PUBLIC

____________________

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ___ DAY OF __________________, _________

SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. 

PERSONS WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JOAQUIN SPAMER KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

MCALLEN.

9. COMMON AREAS, ANY PRIVATE STREETS/DRIVES, GATE AREAS, ETC. MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF 

ZONES/USES.

8. 8 FT. MASONARY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

AND ALONG S.WARE ROAD AND IDELA AVENUE.

7. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES 

6. 4 FT. WIDE SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON N. WARE ROAD, IDELA AVENUE AND BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS.

WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AS FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET NO.3).

BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF  1,200,659 CFT OR 27.56 ACRE-FT OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE DETENTION IN ACCORDANCE 

5. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL 

ELEV=118.02

SQUARE CUT LOCATED ON THE SIDEWALK OF QUINCE AVE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY.

BM-1

WARE RD. 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT ELEVATION = 98.55 FEET (NAVD88).

PEDRO ON OCTOBER 06, 1999. BEING LOCATED INSIDE IDELA PARK 50 FEET NORTH FROM THE BC OF IDELA ST AND 162 FEET FROM THE CL OF 

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: "MC 92" FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST PREPARED BY GLICK, LINN OFFICE, 

MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT OR 120.30 WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

3. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR NOTE:

STRUCTURES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

CORNER:IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS OR INLINE WITH EXISTING 

STRUCTURES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

SIDE:IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS OR INLINE WITH EXISTING 

STRUCTURES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

REAR:IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS OR INLINE WITH EXISTING 

WITH EXISTING STRUCTURES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

FRONT AND WARE ROAD: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS OR INLINE 

2. MINIMUM SETBACK LINES TO BE AS PER CITY OF MCALLEN ZONING ORDINANCE:

COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 480343 0010 C, REVISED NOVEMBER 2, 1982

ARE SHOWN, BUT NO HAZARD FACTORS ARE DETERMINED. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION = 99 FEET.

ZONE "AH" AREAS OF 100-YEAR SHALLOW FLOODING WHERE DEPTHS ARE BETWEEN ONE (1) AND THREE (3) FEET; BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS 

PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM THE BASE FLOOD.

AVERAGE DEPTHS THAN ONE (1) FOOT OR WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS 

ZONE "B" AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100-YEAR FLOODING WITH 

ZONE "B" & ZONE "AH"

1. FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT:

PROJECT LOCATION

TEXAS LIC. NO. 128195

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, 

VICTOR H. TREVINO, P.E.

_______________________________________

CONSIDERATION.

NUMBER 128195, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PROPER AND ADEQUATE ENGINEERING 

I, VICTOR H. TREVINO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, LICENSE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

1,215.00'

6
5
7
.0

2
'

1,220.00'

2
,3

2
3
.1

9
'

315.01'

1
,6

4
3
.1

7
'

DRAINAGE DISTRICT

HIDALGO COUNTY

RIGHT-OF-WAY

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

DEED RECORDS

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

MAP RECORDS

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OTHERWISE NOTED

"ROWSS PROP. COR.", UNLESS

WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED

 FOUND IRON ROD

"ROWSS PROP. COR."

 WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED

 SET # 5/8" IRON ROD

LEGEND:

O.R.H.C.T.

M.R.H.C.T.

D.R.H.C.T.

R.O.W.

H.C.D.D.

(M.R.H.C.T.)

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3022773

IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS-SOUTH MCALLEN SUBDIVISION

M.R.H.C.T.

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3022773

IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R
 1

6
, 
1
9
4
8

D
A

T
E
 S

E
P

T
E

M
E

B
E

R
 1

1
, 
1
9
4
8

V
O

L
. 
6
4
8
, 
P

G
. 
4
6
3
 (

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.)

1
2
5
.0

0
' 
R
IO
 B

R
A

V
O
 R
.O
.W
. 

C
A

N
A

L
 

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R
 1

6
, 
1
9
4
8

D
A

T
E
 S

E
P

T
E

M
E

B
E

R
 1

1
, 
1
9
4
8

V
O

L
. 
6
4
8
, 
P

G
. 
4
6
3
 (

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.)

1
2
5
.0

0
' 
R
IO
 B

R
A

V
O
 R
.O
.W
. 

C
A

N
A

L
 

IDELA AVE.

NO RECOR DEED FOUND

EXISTING DRAIN DITCH

M.R.H.C.T.

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3022773

AS SHOWN ON PLAT RECORDED IN 

EXISTING 230' CITY OF MCALLEN DRAIN DITCH

C
 

W
A

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

L

C
 

W
A

R
E
 

R
O

A
D

SARAH AVE.

7

(800,726 SQ.FT.)

18.38 AC.

(634,430 SQ.FT.)

14.56 AC.

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

4

3

2

1

6

(235,726 SQ.FT.)

5.41 AC.

(233,052 SQ.FT.)

5.35 AC.

(239,996 SQ.FT.)

5.51 AC.

(226,204 SQ.FT.)

5.19 AC.

(229,296 SQ.FT.)

5.26 AC.

(203,974 SQ.FT.)

4.68 AC.

(199,945 SQ.FT.)

4.59 AC.

5

(208,714 SQ.FT.)

4.79 AC.

(394,164 SQ.FT.)

9.05 AC.

8

(165,537 SQ.FT.)

3.80 AC.

(164,768 SQ.FT.)

3.78 AC.

(413,949 SQ.FT.)

9.50 AC.

(392,468 SQ.FT.)

9.01 AC.

966.53'

8
2
8
.6

8
'

3
7
0
.0

0
'

575.73' 615.00'

3
7
0
.0

0
'

607.40'

942.20'

3
9
7
.4

3
'

4
2
1
.0

0
'

3
7
6
.0

0
'

582.60'

S
 0

8
º3

4
'2

8
"W
           4

0
4
.8

4
'

S
 0

8
º3

4
'2

8
"W
          4

2
3
.8

0
'

3
0
3
.6

7
'

3
0
3
.6

7
'

3
3
1
.9

3
'

2
7
1
.5

3
'

3
7
9
.8

3
'

L13

C1

C2

C3

L11

3
0
3
.7

3
'

3
4
3
.7

3
'

3
2
8
.5

5
'

2
7
9
.2

0
'

1
0
0
.0

0
'

100.00'

555.00'665.00'

3
6
6
.0

0
'

S
 0

6
º0

6
'1
7
"E
  3

0
3
.6

7
'

1,036.53'

L1
595.80'L2

L3

L4

325.01'

L5

L6

L7

L8

622.46'

369.97'

C7C8

3
7
9
.2

0
'

637.07'

3
7
0
.0

0
'

L9

449.17'

C9

3
3
6
.6

8
'

C11C10

3
4
2
.3

4
'

483.27' 483.27'

L10

L12

1
,1

6
5
.3

6
'

1
,1

9
5
.1

3
'

315.01' C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C19

453.66'

C
1
7

C
1
8

L14

L15

 8
5
1
6
4
1
, 

O
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T
 N

O
.

 A
B

A
N

D
O

N
M

E
N

T

4
0
.0
' 
R

O
A

D
 R
.O
.W

(O.R.H.C.T.)

 687928 & 716837 

R.O.W. DOCUMENT NO.

105.00' STATE OF TEXAS 

VOL. 1184, PAGE 55

AS RECORDED IN 

10' GAS EASEMENT

V
O

L
. 
1
1
8
4
, 
P

A
G

E
 5

5

A
S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I

N
 

1
0
' 
G

A
S
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
O

C
. N

O
. 3

0
2
2
7
7
3

A
S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

1
0
 U

T
IL
IT

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

DOC. NO. 3022773

AS RECORDED IN

10 UTILITY EASEMENT

DOC. NO. 3022773

AS RECORDED IN

10 UTILITY EASEMENT

DOC. NO. 3022773

AS RECORDED IN

10 UTILITY EASEMENT

DOC. NO. 3022773

AS RECORDED IN

10 UTILITY EASEMENT

V
O

L
. 
7
7
9
, 
P

G
 3

9
9

V
O

L
. 
7
7
9
, 
P

G
 3

8
3

V
O

L
. 
7
7
9
, 
P

G
 3

8
1

V
O

L
. 
7
5
0
, 
P

G
 3

0
6

V
O

L
. 
7
5
0
, 
P

G
 3

0
4

V
O

L
. 
7
5
0
, 
P

G
 2

2
9

L
IN

E
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
8
0
'(
C

L
A
IM

E
D
) 

T
R

A
N

S
M
IS

S
IO

N
 

DOC. NO. 3022773

AS RECORDED IN

10 UTILITY EASEMENT

4
0
.0

0
'

245.32'

MCALLEN SUBDIVISION

SCHOOLS-SOUTH 

PUBLIC 

N.E. CORNER IDEA 

P.O.B.

 EASEMENT

10' UTILITY

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
5
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

S
 0

8
º3

4
'2

8
"W

1,112.82'S 81º25'32"E

L15

L16

 EASEMENT

10' UTILITY

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

EASEMENT

10' UTILITY 

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y

 EASEMENT

10' UTILITY

60.00'

60.00'

265.08'169.15'183.65'

L17
L18L19

L20

L21

S 82º10'24"E
913.08'

C20

C21 C22

C23

C24
C25 C26

C27

C29
C30

C31C32

C33C34

C35

C34

C36

C
3
7

C38

C39

C40
C41

C42

C43

C44

C
4
5

C
4
6

L22
L23

L
2
4

L
2
5

3
7
7
.7

8
'

L26

C49

C47

C48

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

1
0
' 
D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

 THIS PLAT

 DEDICATED BY

25' ADDITIONAL

130.00'

160.00'

 D
.R
.H
.C
.T
)

 (
V

O
L
.W
, 
P

A
G

E
 1

9
7
,

3
0
.0
' 
R

O
A

D
 R
.O
.W
.

E
X
IS

T
. 

R
.O
.W
.



P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
T

 5
 E

 1
/2

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
T

 5
 W

 1
/2

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
T

 2
2 

E  
1/

2

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 L

O
T

 2
2 

W
 1

/2

PR
OPO

SE
D

M
A

CIA
S-

TO
R

RES

SU
BDIV

IS
IO

N
LO

T 
1

2

3

PROPOSED M
CALLEN N

EAR-S
HORIN

G

IN
DUSTRIA

L PARK SUBDIVISIO
N

4

1

5

7

6

8

11

10

13

14

15

9

12

2
4 -
B

2
4 -
A

-07

-16
-17-15

-14

-05

-02/-24

-05
-02

-12
-13

-11

-04

URSULA AVE

S
 3

2N
D

 S
T

ELMIRA  AVE

COVINA  AVE

BALBOA  AVE

GLORIA  AV

HELENA  AV

IDELA  AV

FRANCISCA  AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

R.O.W.

PAULA  AVE
3

5T
H

 S
T

RAQUEL AVE

ROSALVA  AVE

3
5T

H
  S

T

QUETA  AVE

SARAH  AVE

JUDITH  AVE

3
4T

H
  S

T

3
3R

D
  

 S
T

3
3R

D
  

 S
T

HELENA  AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
D

3
5T

H
  S

T

WANDA AVE

VANESSA AVE

NORMA  AVE

3
6T

H
  S

T

W
A

R
E

 R
D

OLGA AVE

LUCILLE  AVE

KATRINA  AVE

MELBA  AVE

SARAH  AV

URSULA  AV

4
2N

D
  

S
T

6

2
04

2
37

16

5

73 74

17

24

2
25

82

83

12
92

13
93

43

1
19

1
87

1
8655

54

1
52

1
18

1
53

1

1

14

14

1

1

14

14

2
03

1
70

1
36

1
35

1
02

1
69

101

25

1
78

1
35

1
79

1
34

1

14

12

2
21

2
20

64

14

1

1

14

6
8

2
4

2
5

6
9

1
13

1
56

1
57

2
00

2
01

1
00

4
6

1

4
7

9
0

9
1

6A

1
12

4-A

2
12

44

1
89

1
68

1
45

1
24

1
88

1
25

1
44

1
69

4-B

3-A

3-B

1
01

8
1

1
3

3
6

5
7

8
0

1
2

3
7

5
6

LOPEZ-TORRESSUBDIVISION

IDELAS CORNERSUBDIVISION

SAM HOUSTON

 LOS ARCOS SUBDIVISION

LO
S

 E
N

C
IN

O
S

HERNANDEZGARCIA
4500

IDELA   PARK

UNIT NO. 3

CIELO VISTA

SUBDIVISION

STABILIZATION PONDS

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

CITY OF McALLEN

SANITARY SEWER

IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS-SOUTH
MCALLEN SUBDIVISION

BALBOA   ACRES

P
A

D
R

E
 D

E
 V

ID
A

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SOUTH WAREROAD  PLAZA

ERNESTO GUERRERO SUBD

NO 2

S
O

U
T

H
 W

E
S

T
 C

E
N

T
R

E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SOUTHWESTCENTER SUBD

McALLEN SOUTHWEST INDUSTRIAL

M
cA

L
LE

N
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L 

U
N

IT
 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS SUBD

8
-A

4

3
9

127

145-A

5
-A

5
-B

7
-A

7
-B

8
-B

2
4-

A

43

71

2
4-

B

2
0 -

A

2
0 -

A

2
0 -

B

2
1 -

A

2
1 -

B

2
2 -

A

2
2 -

B

2
1 -

B

8
-A

8
-B

4
-A

4
-B

4
-A

5
-B5
-A

1
8 -

A

1
8 -

B

4
-B

98

70

42

15

44
126

99

149

4 5-B

2A
3A

4

5

5B

5A

6

7

5

8

LOT 1

LOT 2

108

LOT 1

1B

1A

12

24

98

88
8

6

7

5

4524

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

6A6

10

8
9

7
6B

26

24

25

27

31

28

29

30

3.44 ACRES

ST JOSEPH THE WORKER

3501

CITY OF MCALLEN

3300

4101

4100

4651

3703

4401

4301

4
 LOCATION 



SUBDIVISION NAME:   MCALLEN NEAR - SHORING INDUSTRIAL PARK

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Ware Road: Minimum 15 ft. additional ROW dedication for 150 total ROW
Proposing: 25 ft. additional ROW dedicated by this plat for 160 ft. total ROW
Paving: By State    Curb & gutter: By State
Revisions as needed:
- Correct and add the word “ROW” to the label for additional ROW dedicated by this plat prior 
to final.
- Show and label the “existing ROW” on both sides of centerline and label “total ROW” for the 
ROW with the dedication. reference the documents numbers for the existing ROW on both 
sides on the plat, and provide a copy of the documents for staff review prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Idela Avenue: Dedication for 60-100 ft. ROW
Paving: 40-65 ft.    Curb & gutter: both sides
**As per Engineering Department, ROW dedication for Idela Avenue will be done by the City; 
however, the paving requirement will be as per agreement. The ROW and paving 
requirements must be finalized prior to recording. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Interior Streets: Dedication as required for 60 ft. ROW*
Paving : 40 ft.*    Curb & gutter: both sides
Revisions needed:
* The submitted plat exceeds the 600 ft. maximum cul-de-sac length. Revise the plat to comply 
with the requirement prior to final; if a variance is requested, ROW and paving width are 
subject to increase.
- Show the width of ROW dedication on the plat for interior streets at multiple points and the 
diameter of the cul-de-sac ROW prior to final. Based on the latest plat submitted on April 1, 
2024, curve table, the radius of the Cul-de-Sac is 60 ft. 
- Revise the Cul-de-sac to comply with 200 ft. diameter ROW and 180 ft. paving diameter for 
industrial development
- Coordinate with staff for names of the interior streets prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to recording.
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts ____________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/12/2024

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 1 of 4 SUB2024-0036



* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
Revisions Needed:
- The submitted plat exceeds the 600 ft. maximum cul-de-sac length. Revise the plat to comply 
with the requirement prior to final; if a variance is requested, ROW and paving width are 
subject to increase.
-Subdivision layout does not comply with Cul-de-Sac requirements which shall have a 
turnaround not less than 200 feet in diameter (right-of-way) with pavement diameter of 180 
feet in commercial and industrial areas, review and revise accordingly, prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial, industrial, and multi-family properties. 
Revisions Needed:
-Provide for alley or service drive easement on the plat prior to final. Alley or service drive 
easement cannot dead-end. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

*Front and S. Ware Road: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved 
site plan or easements or inline with existing structures, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage __________
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Ware Road, Idela Avenue and both sides of all 
interior streets.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. for N. Ware Road prior to final per Engineering 
Department requirements, finalize prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses 
* Note wording is subject to revisions as per agreement prior to recording. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Required

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 2 of 4 SUB2024-0036



*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along S. Ware Road and Idela Avenue.
- Add a plat note as shown above prior to final. 
* Note wording is subject to change as per agreement prior to recording.
***Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Applied

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not 
the City of McAllen.
- Engineer clarified that the subdivision is public. Revise the note as shown above prior to final.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing:I-1 (Light Industrial)/I-2 (Heavy Industrial) District Proposed:/I-2 (Heavy Industrial) 
District
**A rezoning request (REZ2023-0022) to rezone the I-1 portion of the property to I-2 was 
approved by the City Commission on June 26, 2023.
***Engineer must verify if proposed subdivision is within appropriate zoning as it may prompt 
changes to plat and or rezoning process, review and finalize prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**A rezoning request (REZ2023-0022) to rezone the I-1 portion of the property to I-2 was 
approved by the City Commission on June 26, 2023.
***Engineer must verify if proposed subdivision is within appropriate zoning as it may prompt 
changes to plat and or rezoning process, review and finalize prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee.
**As per the application submitted on April 17, 2023, the proposed land use is industrial. As per 
Parks Department, park fees do not apply to industrial developments.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 3 of 4 SUB2024-0036



* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording.
**As per the application submitted on April 17, 2023, the proposed land use is industrial. As per 
Parks Department, park fees do not apply to industrial developments.

NA

* Pending review by the City Management's Office.
**As per the application submitted on April 17, 2023, the proposed land use is industrial. As per 
Parks Department, park fees do not apply to industrial developments.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Level III TIA to be waived with conditions. Must follow conditions 
prior to recording.

Applied

* As per Traffic Department, Level III TIA to be waived with conditions. Must follow conditions 
prior to recording.

Applied

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
*Must comply with any other conditions as applicable. Subdivision requirements are subject to 
change as per the agreement and will be finalized prior to final/recording if any other 
conditions are applicable.

Required

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND 
UTILITIES APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/12/2024 Page 4 of 4 SUB2024-0036



P

A

MC

LQ

0
1

/0
4

/2
4

0
1

/2
4

/2
4

0
2

/0
6

/2
4

0
2

/2
0

/2
4

0
3

/0
5

/2
4

0
3

/1
9

/2
4

0
4

/0
2

/2
4

Michael Fallek P P P P LQ P P

Gabriel Kamel A P P A LQ P P

Jose B. Saldana P A P A LQ P A

Marco Suarez P P A P LQ A A

Emilio Santos Jr. P P P P LQ P P

Jesse Ozuna A P P P LQ A P

Reza Badiozzamani P A A P LQ A P

Michael Fallek

Gabriel Kamel

Jose B. Saldana

Marco Suarez

Emilio Santos Jr.

Jesse Ozuna

Reza Badiozzamani

2024 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WORKSHOPS

PRESENT

ABSENT

MEETING CANCELLED

LACK OF QUORUM

2024 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETINGS


	4/16/24 P&Z Agenda
	pg2
	pg3
	1a) 3/16 & 4/2/24 Minutes to be available by 5/7/24.
	2a1) 3601 State Hwy 107
	pg2
	site plan
	sign pic

	2a2) 2113 State Hwy 107
	pg2
	site plan
	site pic
	sign pic

	2a3) 1200 Auburn Ave. Bldg. 300 Ste. 300
	pg2
	pg3
	Site & Floor Plans
	pg2
	Sign Photo
	Menu
	Menu2
	Menu3
	Noise Ordinance Comparisons
	Police Activity Report - Entire Plaza
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT - Texas Penal Code
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5

	2b1) 2600 Sprague Rd. 
	pg2
	M&B
	Survey
	Site Photo

	2b2) 2804 N. Ware Rd
	pg2
	METES & BOUNDS
	pg2
	SURVEY

	2b3) 4420 N. Ware Rd
	pg2
	SURVEY
	AERIAL
	SIGN PIC

	2c1) 7901 N. 10th St.
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	3a) 4201 W. Exp. 83
	pg2
	SITE PLAN
	pg2
	FLOOR PLAN
	LANDSCAPE PLAN
	SUBDIVISION

	4a) 1200 E. Yuma Ave. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	4b) 12504 N. Ware Rd.
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	4c) 2800 Trenton Rd. 
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5a) 1201 Wisconsin Rd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	5b) 2700 S. Jackson Rd
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	5c) 2301 N. Ware Rd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5
	Aerial

	5d) 9228 N. Bicentennial Blvd. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5
	pg6
	Aerial

	5e) 3500 La Lomita Rd. 
	pg2
	Location Map
	Plat
	Plat Review
	Untitled
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5
	Aerial Map

	5f) 6700 N. Shary Rd
	pg2
	Variance Request
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	pg5
	pg6
	Aerial

	5g) 4101 Idela Ave. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Aerial
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4

	2024 Attendance



